
 

1 

 

 
 
ECC/EFDC LOCAL HIGHWAYS PANEL 
Thursday, 6th June, 2013 
 
You are invited to attend the next meeting of the Local Highways Panel, which will be held 
at:  
 
Committee Room 2, Civic Offices, High Street, Epping 
on Thursday, 6th June, 2013 
at 7.00 pm . 
 Glen Chipp 

Chief Executive 
Epping Forest District Council 

 
Democratic Services 
Officer 

Jackie Leither, Democratic Services Assistant 
democraticservices@eppingforestdc.gov.uk 

 
Members: 
 
County Councillors: 
 
Mrs R Gadsby, J Knapman, A Jackson, V Metcalfe, Mrs M McEwen, C Pond and 
J M Whitehouse 
 
District Councillors:  
 
R Bassett, K Chana, T Church, P Keska, Mrs J Lea, L Leonard, Ms S Watson and G Waller 
 
In attendance by invitation: District Councillor G Waller 
 
PLEASE NOTE THAT THIS MEETING IS ONLY OPEN TO MEMBERS OF THE PANEL 
 
 

 1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   
 

 2. SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS   
 

  (Assistant to the Chief Executive) To report the appointment of any substitute 
members for the meeting. 
 

 3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 

 4. MINUTES  (Pages 3 - 6) 
 



Local Highways Panel  Thursday, 6 June 2013 
 

2 

  To confirm the minutes of the last meeting of the Local Highways Panel held on 11 
April 2013. 
 

 5. MATTERS ARISING   
 

 6. S106 UPDATE  (Pages 7 - 8) 
 

  S106 summary attached. 
 

 7. SCHEME PROGRAMME  (Pages 9 - 124) 
 

  For consideration. The following documents are attached: 
 
(i) Scheme lists updated by division; 
(ii) Casualty Reduction Scheme reports; and 
(iii) School Crossing Patrol Site reports.  
 

 8. HIGHWAY RANGERS  (Pages 125 - 126) 
 

  Schedule attached. 
 

 9. ANY OTHER BUSINESS   
 

 10. DATE OF NEXT MEETING   
 
 
 



1 

ECC/EFDC LOCAL HIGHWAY PANEL 
MINUTES 

 
Committee: ECC/EFDC Local Highways Panel Date: Thursday, 11 April 2013 
    
Place: Committee Room 2, Civic Offices, 

High Street, Epping 
Time: 7.00  - 8.01 pm 

  
Members 
Present: 

County Councillors: 
 
J Knapman, G McEwen, V Metcalfe, Mrs E Webster and 
Mrs J H Whitehouse 
 
District Councillors: 
 
R Bassett, K Chana, T Church, P Keska, Mrs J Lea, L Leonard and 
Ms S Watson 

  
Other 
Councillors: 

G Waller   
  
Apologies: Councillor P Channer 
  
Officers 
Present: 

K Durrani (Assistant Director (Technical)), S G Hill (Senior Democratic 
Services Officer), J Leither (Democratic Services Assistant), J Simmons 
(Highways Liaison Officer, ECC) and D Sprunt (Principal Transportation Co-
Ordinator - ECC) 

  
 
 

68. SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS  
 
No substitute members had been appointed to the meeting. 
 

69. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
There were no declarations of interest pursuant to the Council’s Code of Member 
Conduct. 
 

70. MINUTES  
 
 RESOLVED: 
 

That the minutes of the meeting held on Thursday 28 February 2013 be taken 
as read and signed by the Chairman as a correct record. 

 
71. MATTERS ARISING  

 
There were no matters arising. 
 

72. ANY OTHER BUSINESS  
 
There was no further business brought forward at the meeting. 
 
 

Agenda Item 4

Page 3



Local Highways Panel Thursday, 11 April 2013 

2 

73. SCHEME LIST FOR 2013/14  
 
(1) The Chairman advised Members that all Schemes for the current year had to 
be submitted by 25 April 2013 so they could be initially validated before the next 
meeting on 6 June 2013. 
 
(2) County Officers explained if a feasibility study came back and advised not to 
go ahead with the scheme then the monies put aside for that scheme would be lost. 
 
(3) County Officers reported that the budget for 2014/15 would not be available 
until Autumn 2013. 
 
(4) The Chairman advised the County Officers that a detailed monitoring report of 
all the new schemes that had been brought forward should be available at the next 
meeting.  
 

74. SCHEMES 2012 - 2013 - PROGRAMME MONITORING  
 
Members expressed concerns regarding the general lack of progress of the Schemes 
that had been put forward in September 2012.  
 
It was agreed that the Chairman of the Panel would request that a meeting be 
arranged between all LHP Chairmen and the County Cabinet Member to be held as 
soon as possible after the elections. 
 

75. SECTION 106 UPDATE  
 
Members expressed concerns that there were no answers from County as to whether 
the S106 monies could be used for other schemes in the area, particularly the 
Buckhurst Hill area. 
 
The Chairman agreed to write to the ECC Cabinet Member about concerns of the 
speed of delivery of schemes. 
 
Members advised County Officers that they would expect a report at the next 
meeting to include detailed delivery dates of each scheme with an explanation of why 
the scheme had not been carried out. 
 
County Officers suggested inviting S106 Officers to the next meeting to discuss the 
use of S106 monies.  
 

76. HIGHWAYS RANGERS - FORWARD PROGRAMME  
 
The current programme of rangers works was noted. 
 
(1) The Chairman suggested that Parish Councils should become more involved 
with the Highway Rangers and that County Officers should write again to Parish 
Councils to advise them of what the Highway Rangers could do for the district. 
 

77. DIRECTION AND SIGN PROBLEMS  
 
Members were advised of signage problems within the district. 
 
(1) Councillor Bassett advised the Panel that the sign for the weight restriction in 
Dobb’s Weir Road, Nazeing was wrong. This had been noticed approximately 2 years 
ago and to date had not been changed. 

Page 4



Local Highways Panel Thursday, 11 April 2013 

3 

It was agreed that County Officers would contact Hertfordshire Highways and report 
back at the next meeting. 
 
(2) Councillor Lea advised the Panel that the sign on the Crooked Mile 
Roundabout indicated that the M25 Motorway would be the 2nd turning on the left. 
This was not correct the 2nd turning on the left was Monkswood Avenue which was a 
cul-de-sac. Daily HGV lorries turn into Monkswood Avenue and when they had 
realised it was a cul-de-sac and they could not turn around they would then have to 
reverse back down the road onto a very busy junction. 
 
It was agreed that County Officers would investigate and report back at the next 
meeting. 
 
(3) The Chairman asked Highways Officers to circulate a contact list of County 
Officers sharing the new organisational structure to aid liaison. 
 

78. FUTURE PROGRAMME OF MEETINGS/DATE OF NEXT MEETING  
 
It was agreed that the next meeting would be held on Thursday 6 June 2013 at 7pm 
in Committee Room 2 at the Civic Offices. 
 

 
 

CHAIRMAN 
 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



D
iv

is
io

n
P

la
n

n
in

g
 N

o
ti

ce
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

B
S

U
 B

al
an

ce
 

S
ch

em
e'

s
 S

ch
em

e 
V

al
u

e
E

xp
ir

y 
D

at
e

 2
01

2/
13

 
 2

01
3/

14
 

 T
o

ta
l 

S
ch

em
e 

D
et

ai
l

1
B

H
&

LS
E

P
F

-0
63

1-
02

M
ot

he
r 

H
ub

ba
rd

 P
ub

lic
 H

ou
se

, V
al

le
y 

H
ill

24
1

5,
46

2
   

   
   

   
  

S
tr

ee
t L

ig
ht

in
g 

W
or

ks
 a

t A
lb

er
t 

R
d/

R
od

in
g 

La
ne

/L
ou

gh
to

n 
R

d/
P

al
m

er
st

on
 

R
d 

Ju
nc

tio
n

28
,2

81
   

   
27

/0
3/

20
13

5,
46

2
   

   
 

E
C

C
 S

tr
ee

t L
ig

ht
in

g 
te

am
 to

 p
ro

gr
es

s 
sc

he
m

e 
- 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 s
tr

ee
t l

ig
ht

in
g 

in
 A

lb
er

t R
oa

d 
an

d 
at

 th
e 

cr
os

sr
oa

d 
ju

nc
tio

n 
A

lb
er

t R
oa

d/
R

od
in

g 
La

ne
/L

ou
gh

to
n 

W
ay

/P
al

m
er

st
on

 R
oa

d

 H
ig

h 
R

oa
d,

 B
uc

kh
ur

st
 H

ill
 (

B
al

d 
F

ac
e 

S
ta

g)
 -

  B
us

 S
to

p 
up

gr
ad

es
 

10
,0

00
   

   
9,

50
0

   
   

 
U

pg
ra

de
 o

f 2
 b

us
 s

to
ps

 in
  H

ig
h 

R
oa

d,
 B

uc
kh

ur
st

 H
ill

 
(B

al
d 

F
ac

e 
S

ta
g)

 th
ou

gh
 p

os
si

bl
y 

P
ar

is
h 

C
ou

nc
il 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
be

in
g 

re
so

lv
ed

 S
ta

g 
La

ne
 T

ac
til

e 
P

av
in

g 
1,

00
0

   
   

  
1,

00
0

   
   

 
N

ot
 a

bl
e 

to
 in

st
al

l t
ac

til
e 

pa
vi

ng
 d

ue
 to

 w
id

th
 o

f b
el

l 
m

ou
th

 H
ig

h 
R

oa
d 

- 
D

ro
pp

ed
 K

er
bs

 a
nd

 T
ac

til
e 

P
av

in
g 

at
 P

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
Is

la
nd

 
6,

80
0

   
   

  
6,

80
0

   
   

 
H

ig
h 

R
oa

d 
B

uc
kh

ur
st

 H
ill

, i
ns

ta
ll 

dr
op

pe
d 

ke
rb

s 
an

d 
ta

ct
ile

s 
at

 e
xi

st
in

g 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

is
la

nd
 a

t i
ts

 ju
nc

tio
n 

w
ith

 
N

or
th

 E
nd

3
B

H
&

LS
E

P
F

-0
48

0-
04

B
uc

kh
ur

st
 H

ill
 R

es
er

vo
ir

37
9

3,
60

7
   

   
   

   
  

 P
ar

ki
ng

 R
es

tr
ic

tio
ns

 a
t j

un
ct

io
n 

of
 S

ta
g 

La
ne

/H
ig

h 
R

oa
d 

3,
60

7
   

   
  

10
 Y

r 
O

cc
 

(R
ec

'd
21

/7
/0

5)
3,

60
7

   
   

 
 L

eg
al

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t q

ui
te

 s
pe

ci
fic

 o
n 

lo
ca

tio
n 

- 
S

ch
em

e 
no

w
 P

ar
ki

ng
 r

es
tr

ic
tio

ns
 a

t j
un

ct
io

n 
of

 S
ta

g 
La

ne
/H

ig
h 

R
oa

d

4
B

H
&

LS
E

P
F

-1
69

6-
02

V
ic

in
ity

 o
f V

al
le

y 
H

ill
45

3
6,

60
4

   
   

   
   

  
 V

al
le

y 
H

ill
 (

O
ak

w
oo

d 
H

ill
)-

 V
A

S
 

6,
60

4
   

   
  

04
/1

1/
20

13
6,

60
4

   
   

 
P

os
si

bl
y 

to
 b

e 
us

ed
 to

 in
st

al
l a

 V
A

S
 -

 B
es

t l
oc

at
io

n 
to

 b
e 

de
te

rm
in

ed
 -

 p
ro

po
sa

l t
o 

in
st

al
l i

n 
V

al
le

y 
H

ill
 ju

nc
tio

n 
w

ith
 

V
al

le
y 

C
lo

se

5
B

H
&

LS
E

P
F

-1
05

0-
05

A
lb

er
t R

oa
d,

 L
ou

gh
to

n
14

04
22

,8
19

   
   

   
  

 
S

tr
ee

t L
ig

ht
in

g 
W

or
ks

 a
t A

lb
er

t 
R

d/
R

od
in

g 
La

ne
/L

ou
gh

to
n 

R
d/

P
al

m
er

st
on

 
R

d 
Ju

nc
tio

n
22

,8
19

   
   

22
,8

19
   

  

E
C

C
 S

tr
ee

t L
ig

ht
in

g 
te

am
 p

ro
gr

es
si

ng
 s

ch
em

e 
- 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 s
tr

ee
t l

ig
ht

in
g 

in
 A

lb
er

t R
oa

d 
an

d 
at

 th
e 

cr
os

sr
oa

d 
ju

nc
tio

n 
A

lb
er

t R
oa

d/
R

od
in

g 
La

ne
/L

ou
gh

to
n 

W
ay

/P
al

m
er

st
on

 R
oa

d

6
C

&
LB

E
P

F
-1

09
0-

05
La

ng
st

on
 R

oa
d,

 L
ou

gh
to

n
73

8
41

,8
32

   
   

   
  

 
 Im

p'
s 

to
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

 In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 a

nd
/o

r 
P

T
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

(V
oS

) 
24

/0
7/

20
17

P
as

se
ng

er
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

 e
st

ab
lis

hi
ng

 w
ha

t I
nf

ra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

w
or

ks
 c

an
 b

e 
do

ne
.

7
C

&
LB

E
P

F
-0

79
1-

07
R

ea
r 

of
 T

he
 F

or
ge

, S
un

ny
m

ed
e,

 C
hi

gw
el

l 
12

68
11

,9
90

   
   

   
  

 
 fo

r 
tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

hi
gh

w
ay

 s
af

et
y 

in
 

th
e 

lo
ca

lit
y 

26
/0

7/
20

15

S
ch

em
e 

co
m

pl
et

e 
ch

ar
ge

d 
to

 E
C

C
 -

 F
un

ds
 to

 b
e 

re
as

si
gn

ed
 to

 E
C

C
 a

cc
ou

nt

8
C

&
LB

E
P

F
-0

63
5-

10
1 

O
rc

ha
rd

 W
ay

, C
hi

gw
el

l
13

80
5,

02
3

   
   

   
   

  
 O

rc
ha

rd
 W

ay
, C

hi
gw

el
l -

 u
pg

ra
de

 3
 la

m
p 

co
lu

m
ns

5,
02

3
   

   
  

5,
02

3
   

   
 

P
la

n 
fo

r 
pr

op
os

ed
 li

gh
tin

g 
sc

he
m

e 
pr

od
uc

ed
, s

ch
em

e 
be

in
g 

pr
og

re
ss

ed
. -

 u
pg

ra
de

 3
 la

m
p 

co
lu

m
ns

R
ec

to
ry

 L
an

e,
 L

ou
gh

to
n 

- 
Z

eb
ra

 C
ro

ss
in

g
40

,0
00

   
   

40
,0

00
   

  

S
ch

em
e 

to
 in

st
al

l a
 Z

eb
ra

 o
n 

R
ec

to
ry

 L
an

e 
be

tw
ee

n 
N

ew
m

an
s 

La
ne

 &
 W

es
ta

ll 
R

oa
d 

ac
ro

ss
 R

ec
to

ry
 L

an
e,

 
Lo

ug
ht

on
.  

- 

 Im
p'

s 
to

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
 In

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 a
nd

/o
r 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
(V

oS
) 

11
7,

74
4

   
 

11
7,

74
4

   
Lo

ca
l s

ug
ge

st
io

n 
w

as
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
n 

ev
en

in
g 

bu
s 

se
rv

ic
e,

 
P

as
se

ng
er

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
 n

ow
 lo

ok
in

g 
at

 b
us

 s
to

p 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 w

ith
in

 v
ic

in
ity

 o
f s

ite

10
LC

E
P

F
-0

14
6-

07
1 

C
hu

rc
h 

H
ill

,  
Lo

ug
ht

on
, E

ss
ex

 IG
10

 1
Q

P
12

67
40

,3
02

   
   

   
  

 
 C

hu
rc

h 
H

ill
 -

 Z
eb

ra
 C

ro
ss

in
g 

 
40

,3
02

   
   

40
,3

02
   

  
S

ch
em

e 
pr

og
re

ss
in

g 
- 

Z
eb

ra
 c

ro
ss

in
g 

an
d 

po
ss

ib
le

 
T

R
O

's
 to

 b
e 

ad
vi

se
d 

by
 T

ow
n 

C
ou

nc
il

2 9

B
H

&
LS

LC

E
P

F
-0

48
0-

04
 B

uc
kh

ur
st

 H
ill

 R
es

er
vo

ir
37

9
17

,8
76

   
   

   
  

 

10
 Y

ea
r 

O
cc

up
an

cy
(R

ec
'd

29
/1

/0
7)

E
P

F
-1

24
4-

05
U

pp
er

 S
ite

 E
F

 C
ol

le
ge

 B
or

de
rs

 L
an

e,
 L

ou
g

77
8

15
7,

74
4

   
   

   
 

25
/0

3/
20

13

E
pp

in
g 

F
or

es
t D

is
tr

ic
t -

 S
ec

tio
n 

10
6 

S
um

m
ar

y 
M

ay
 2

01
3 

P
ag

e 
 1

  o
f  

2

Agenda Item 6

Page 7



D
iv

is
io

n
P

la
n

n
in

g
 N

o
ti

ce
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

B
S

U
 B

al
an

ce
 

S
ch

em
e'

s
 S

ch
em

e 
V

al
u

e
E

xp
ir

y 
D

at
e

 2
01

2/
13

 
 2

01
3/

14
 

 T
o

ta
l 

S
ch

em
e 

D
et

ai
l

 B
us

 S
to

ps
, E

m
be

rs
on

 W
ay

 
5,

00
0

   
   

  
5,

00
0

   
   

 
P

as
se

ng
er

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
 lo

ok
in

g 
at

 b
us

 s
to

p 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts

 Im
p'

s 
to

 B
us

 S
to

ps
 V

ic
in

ity
 o

f s
ite

 o
r 

E
nh

. 
A

cc
es

s 
to

 S
ite

 a
nd

 it
s 

S
us

ta
in

ab
ili

ty
 

21
,0

05
   

   
21

,0
05

   
  

C
ro

ss
in

g 
in

st
al

le
d 

at
 th

is
 lo

ca
tio

n 
- 

P
as

se
ng

er
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

 
lo

ok
in

g 
po

te
nt

ia
l t

ra
ns

po
rt

 s
ch

em
e.

 G
at

ew
ay

s,
 E

xt
en

d 
30

 M
P

H
- 

T
he

 S
tr

ee
t, 

H
ig

h 
O

ng
ar

 
5,

00
0

   
   

  
U

nk
no

w
n

5,
00

0
   

   
 

U
na

bl
e 

to
 in

st
al

l V
A

S
 T

he
 S

tr
ee

t s
pe

ed
s 

to
o 

lo
w

 -
 M

ill
 

La
ne

 V
A

S
 o

n 
si

te
 -

 P
ro

gr
es

s 
w

ith
 g

at
ew

ay
s 

- 
ex

te
ns

io
n 

of
 3

0m
ph

 li
m

it 
- 

T
ow

n 
C

ou
nc

il 
re

qu
es

te
d 

'F
ak

e 
ca

ttl
e 

gr
id

' e
ffe

ct
 b

e 
pl

ac
ed

 o
n 

ca
rr

ia
ge

w
ay

 (
br

ic
ks

 in
la

id
 in

to
 

ca
rr

ia
ge

w
ay

 s
lig

ht
ly

 r
is

en
).

 

 A
dd

iti
on

al
 S

ch
em

e 
to

 b
e 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
7,

06
3

   
   

  

13
O

&
R

E
P

F
-1

75
2-

03
W

oo
ls

to
n 

M
an

or
 G

ol
f ,

 A
br

id
ge

 R
d

26
1

25
,8

69
   

   
   

  
 

 A
br

id
ge

 R
oa

d 
in

st
al

l f
oo

tw
ay

 -
 n

or
th

 s
id

e 
of

 c
/w

 to
 li

nk
 e

xi
st

in
g

25
,8

69
   

   
01

/0
8/

20
12

25
,8

69
   

  
F

oo
tw

ay
 o

n 
no

rt
h 

si
de

 o
f A

br
id

ge
 R

oa
d 

to
 li

nk
 e

xi
st

in
g 

14
O

&
R

E
P

F
-0

85
6-

01
H

ig
hw

ay
 D

ep
ot

 E
pp

in
g 

R
oa

d
40

2
45

,9
07

   
   

   
  

 
 H

ig
h 

S
tr

ee
t, 

C
hi

pp
in

g 
O

ng
ar

 -
 Z

eb
ra

 
C

ro
ss

in
g

45
,8

29
   

   
16

/1
2/

20
15

45
,8

29
   

  

Z
eb

ra
 R

eq
ui

re
d 

on
 H

ig
h 

R
oa

d,
 O

ng
ar

 -
 s

ch
em

e 
pr

og
re

ss
in

g 
F

or
m

al
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
pe

rio
d 

en
de

d,
 in

 li
gh

t o
f 

ob
je

ct
io

ns
 D

es
ig

n 
T

ea
m

 h
av

e 
no

w
 fi

na
lis

ed
 th

e 
C

M
A

 fo
r 

a 
de

ci
si

on
 

15
O

&
R

E
P

F
-1

85
9-

08
T

he
at

re
 R

es
ou

rc
e,

 H
ig

h 
S

tr
ee

t, 
O

ng
ar

11
44

10
,0

56
   

   
   

  
 

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 b

us
 s

to
ps

 in
 th

e 
im

m
ed

ia
te

 a
re

a 
N

on
 R

et
ur

na
bl

e
P

as
se

ng
er

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
 p

ro
gr

es
si

ng
 w

or
ks

16
O

&
R

E
P

F
-0

50
4-

10
M

at
th

ew
's

 Y
ar

d,
 H

ar
lo

w
 R

oa
d

12
79

2,
41

3
   

   
   

   
  

 H
ar

lo
w

 R
d,

 M
or

et
on

 -
 In

st
al

l F
oo

tw
ay

 
2,

41
3

   
   

  
2,

41
3

   
   

 
S

ch
em

e 
pr

og
re

ss
in

g

17
W

A
E

P
F

-0
36

5-
07

S
ki

lle
t H

ill
 F

ar
m

, W
al

th
am

 A
bb

ey
11

20
10

,1
13

   
   

   
  

 
 T

R
O

 F
ee

; A
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 S
ig

na
ge

; R
oa

d 
M

ar
ki

ng
s 

to
 r

eg
ul

at
e 

pa
rk

in
g 

(H
on

ey
 

La
ne

)
N

on
 R

et
ur

na
bl

e
10

,1
13

   
  

T
R

O
 e

xp
ire

d 
w

ith
ou

t L
in

es
, T

R
O

 a
m

en
dm

en
t n

o 
11

be
in

g 
pr

og
re

ss
ed

 a
ga

in
.

47
,6

82
   

   
   

  
 

 S
ew

ar
ds

to
ne

 R
oa

d 
B

us
 S

to
ps

 
47

,6
82

   
   

47
,6

82
   

  
T

o 
re

fu
rb

is
h 

on
e 

st
op

 a
nd

 r
ep

la
ce

 a
no

th
er

 

3,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

 C
ar

te
rs

fie
ld

 R
oa

d 
T

R
O

's
 

3,
00

0
   

   
  

3,
00

0
   

   
 

P
ar

ki
ng

 r
es

tr
ic

tio
n 

in
 C

ar
te

rs
fie

ld
 R

oa
d,

 W
al

th
am

 A
bb

ey
 -

 
or

ig
in

al
ly

 a
dv

er
tis

ed
 in

 2
01

0 
bu

t l
in

es
 n

ot
 in

st
al

le
d 

19
W

A
E

P
F

-0
50

1-
07

G
un

po
w

de
r 

M
ill

s,
 W

al
th

am
 A

bb
ey

12
74

25
,1

46
   

   
   

  
 

 F
oo

tp
at

h 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

ks
 

03
/0

9/
20

15
D

ev
el

op
er

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 fo

ot
w

ay
 w

or
ks

 u
nd

er
 S

27
8 

ag
re

em
en

t

52
9,

49
4

   
   

   
   

F
un

ds
 r

eq
ue

st
ed

 -
 S

ch
em

es
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 
un

de
rg

oi
ng

 s
ite

 v
al

id
at

io
n/

D
es

ig
n 

B
rie

f p
re

pa
ra

tio
n 

by
 IT

P
M

F
un

ds
 to

 b
e 

dr
aw

n 
do

w
n 

20
13

/1
4

F
un

di
ng

 r
eq

ue
st

ed
 -

 P
as

se
ng

er
 

T
ra

ns
po

rt
 to

 p
ro

gr
es

s

1211 18

O
&

R

N
W

&
N

W
A

E
P

F
-0

98
5-

00
B

ra
ce

s 
T

im
be

r 
Y

ar
d

10
0

12
,0

63
   

   
   

  
 

E
P

F
-0

36
5-

04
Q

ue
en

s 
H

ea
d 

P
ub

lic
 H

ou
se

49
8

31
,0

76
   

   
   

  
 

15
/1

1/
20

16

E
P

F
-1

30
5-

08
Li

dl
 F

oo
d 

st
or

e,
 W

al
th

am
 A

bb
ey

11
51

E
pp

in
g 

F
or

es
t D

is
tr

ic
t -

 S
ec

tio
n 

10
6 

S
um

m
ar

y 
M

ay
 2

01
3 

P
ag

e 
 2

  o
f  

2

Page 8



E
C

C
/ E

p
p

in
g

 F
o

re
st

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
L

o
ca

l H
ig

h
w

ay
s 

P
an

el
S

ch
em

e 
L

is
t 

V
er

si
o

n
 1

1
M

in
o

r 
S

ch
em

es

ID
D

iv
is

io
n

 

P
ar

is
h

 / 
T

o
w

n
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

S
ch

em
e

P
ro

b
le

m
Ju

st
if

ic
at

io
n

 / 
C

o
m

m
en

ts
R

eq
u

es
te

d
 

B
y

E
st

im
at

ed
 

C
o

st
 (

£)
E

st
im

at
ed

 
T

im
es

ca
le

 
R

A
G

 
IT

36
8

B
H

&
LS

B
uc

kh
ur

st
 

H
ill

C
hu

rc
h 

R
oa

d 
/ 

R
us

se
ll 

R
oa

d 
/ 

A
12

1,
  H

ig
h 

R
oa

d,
 

B
uc

kh
ur

st
 H

ill

Ju
nc

tio
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t

U
nc

le
ar

 p
ro

bl
em

 
(c

on
ge

st
io

n?
)

In
st

al
l g

iv
e 

w
ay

 s
ig

ns
. O

ne
 s

er
io

us
 

ac
ci

de
nt

 2
01

1.
 

H
is

to
ric

 
sc

he
m

e 
lis

t
£2

,0
00

3 
m

on
th

s
A

m
be

r

!
B

H
&

LS
B

uc
kh

ur
st

 H
ill

C
hu

rc
h 

R
oa

d/
S

ta
g 

La
ne

/B
ee

ch
 

La
ne

T
ra

ffi
c 

ca
lm

in
g 

m
ea

su
re

s/
O

ne
-w

ay
 

sy
st

em

N
ar

ro
w

 r
es

id
en

tia
l r

oa
ds

, 
af

fe
ct

ed
 b

y 
sp

ee
di

ng
 

tr
af

fic
 a

nd
 p

ar
ki

ng
. 

T
hr

ee
 r

oa
ds

 n
ee

d 
to

 b
e 

lo
ok

ed
 a

t t
og

et
he

r.

F
ea

si
bi

lit
y 

S
tu

dy
 R

eq
ui

re
d 

- 
T

o 
in

cl
ud

e 
S

pe
ed

/V
ol

um
e 

su
rv

ey
s 

an
d 

T
ra

ffi
c 

C
ou

nt
s 

C
ou

nc
ill

or

 £
3,

00
0,

 
S

pe
ed

/V
ol

um
e 

su
rv

ey
, t

ra
ffi

c 
co

un
ts

 a
nd

 
fe

as
ib

ili
ty

 s
tu

dy
 

T
B

C
G

re
en

"
B

H
&

LS
Lo

ug
ht

on
A

lb
io

n 
H

ill
, 

Lo
ug

ht
on

O
ne

 w
ay

 r
oa

d
C

on
ge

st
io

n
Li

ke
ly

 to
 in

cr
ea

se
 s

pe
ed

s 
/ r

ed
uc

e 
ro

ad
 

sa
fe

ty
.

H
is

to
ric

 
sc

he
m

e 
lis

t

 £
3,

50
0 

T
ra

ffi
c 

R
eg

ul
at

io
n 

O
rd

er
 

N
/A

R
ed

B
uc

kh
ur

st
 H

ill
 &

 L
ou

gh
to

n 
S

ou
th

 D
iv

is
io

n
P

ag
e 

 1
  o

f 9

Agenda Item 7

Page 9



E
C

C
/ E

p
p

in
g

 F
o

re
st

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
L

o
ca

l H
ig

h
w

ay
s 

P
an

el
S

ch
em

e 
L

is
t 

V
er

si
o

n
 1

1
M

in
o

r 
S

ch
em

es

ID
D

iv
is

io
n

 

P
ar

is
h

 / 
T

o
w

n
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

S
ch

em
e

P
ro

b
le

m
Ju

st
if

ic
at

io
n

 / 
C

o
m

m
en

ts
R

eq
u

es
te

d
 

B
y

E
st

im
at

ed
 

C
o

st
 (

£)
E

st
im

at
ed

 
T

im
es

ca
le

 
R

A
G

 
B

H
&

LS
Lo

ug
ht

on

A
12

1 
H

ig
h 

R
oa

d 
(n

ea
r 

S
pr

in
g 

G
ro

ve
),

 
Lo

ug
ht

on

S
ig

na
l c

on
tr

ol
le

d 
cr

os
si

ng
H

ig
h 

vo
lu

m
es

 c
ro

ss
in

g 
ro

ad
 a

t s
ch

oo
l t

im
es

.

T
he

 w
id

th
 o

f t
he

 r
oa

d 
m

ay
 p

re
cl

ud
e 

a 
re

fu
ge

, b
ut

 th
er

e 
is

 g
oo

d 
vi

si
bi

lit
y 

at
 th

e 
si

te
 fo

r 
a 

cr
os

si
ng

. A
lth

ou
gh

 th
e 

85
th

 
pe

rc
en

til
e 

sp
ee

ds
 o

f t
ra

ffi
c 

in
 b

el
ow

 
30

m
ph

 n
or

th
bo

un
d,

 it
 is

 fa
st

er
 s

ou
th

bo
un

d 
an

d 
m

ay
 n

ot
 b

e 
de

em
ed

 s
ui

ta
bl

e 
fo

r 
a 

ze
br

a 
cr

os
si

ng
. T

he
 v

ol
um

e 
of

 tr
af

fic
 is

 
qu

ite
 h

ig
h 

at
 th

is
 lo

ca
tio

n,
 b

ut
 th

e 
m

aj
or

ity
 

of
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
ac

tiv
ity

 is
 to

 a
nd

 fr
om

 th
e 

sc
ho

ol
. A

ss
um

in
g 

th
er

e 
is

 n
ot

 a
 s

ch
oo

l 
cr

os
si

ng
 p

at
ro

l s
ol

ut
io

n 
to

 th
e 

pe
ak

 h
ou

r 
de

m
an

ds
, t

he
 in

te
rr

up
tio

n 
to

 tr
af

fic
 fl

ow
 

w
ith

 a
 c

om
pu

te
riz

ed
 s

ig
na

liz
ed

 c
ro

ss
in

g 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

re
st

ric
te

d 
to

 th
es

e 
pe

rio
ds

 o
nl

y.
 

W
ill

 r
eq

ui
re

 d
eg

re
e 

of
 P

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
C

on
fli

ct
  

P
V

² 
S

ur
ve

y.
 A

ls
o 

on
 th

e 
S

tr
at

eg
ic

 N
et

w
or

k 
- 

w
ill

 r
eq

ui
re

 s
pe

ci
fic

 s
ig

n 
of

f a
nd

 . 

H
is

to
ric

 
sc

he
m

e 
lis

t

 £
17

0,
00

0+
 fo

r 
th

e 
in

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 a
 P

uf
fin

 
C

ro
ss

in
g 

£1
0,

00
0 

fe
as

ib
ili

ty
 s

tu
dy

 

9 
m

on
th

s
R

ed

!
B

H
&

LS
B

uc
kh

ur
st

 
H

ill

A
lb

er
t R

oa
d 

j/w
 L

ow
er

 
qu

ee
n'

s 
R

oa
d

P
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

S
af

et
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

P
re

-s
ch

oo
l r

ep
or

ts
 th

at
 

ve
hi

cl
es

 h
av

e 
m

ou
nt

ed
 

fo
ot

w
ay

R
eq

ue
st

 fo
r 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n 
of

 p
ut

tin
g 

in
 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
gu

ar
d 

ra
il 

- 
S

ch
em

e 
V

al
id

at
io

n 
re

su
lts

 th
at

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

gu
ar

d 
ra

il 
is

 n
ot

 
us

ed
 to

 p
re

ve
nt

 v
eh

ic
le

s 
m

ou
nt

in
g 

th
e 

pa
ve

m
en

t.

P
re

-s
ch

oo
l

 T
B

C
 

T
B

C
R

ed

B
uc

kh
ur

st
 H

ill
 &

 L
ou

gh
to

n 
S

ou
th

 D
iv

is
io

n
P

ag
e 

 2
  o

f 9

Page 10



E
C

C
/E

p
p

in
g

 F
o

re
st

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
L

o
ca

l H
ig

h
w

ay
s 

P
an

el
S

ch
em

e 
L

is
t 

V
er

si
o

n
 1

1
S

m
al

l W
o

rk
s

ID
D

iv
is

io
n

P
ar

is
h

 / 
T

o
w

n
C

o
u

n
ci

l
L

o
ca

ti
o

n
S

ch
em

e
O

th
er

 is
su

es
 / 

co
m

m
en

ts
T

im
es

ca
le

R
eq

u
es

te
d

B
y

E
st

im
at

ed
C

o
st

R
A

G

B
H

&
LS

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

C
&

LB
N

o 
sc

he
m

es
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d

E
&

T
B

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

LC
N

o 
sc

he
m

es
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d

N
W

&
N

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

W
A

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

B
uc

kh
ur

st
 H

ill
 &

 L
ou

gh
to

n 
S

ou
th

 D
iv

is
io

n
P

ag
e 

 3
  o

f 9

Page 11



E
C

C
/E

p
p

in
g

 F
o

re
st

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
L

o
ca

l H
ig

h
w

ay
s 

P
an

el
S

ch
em

e 
L

is
t 

V
er

si
o

n
 1

1
B

u
s 

S
to

p
/ R

o
u

te
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

D
iv

is
io

n
P

ri
o

ri
ty

 
(R

A
G

)
Is

su
es

 / 
C

o
m

m
en

ts
 / 

R
ea

so
n

 
fo

r 
S

ch
em

e
S

ch
em

e 
O

ri
g

in
at

io
n

T
yp

e 
o

f 
S

ch
em

e
E

st
im

at
ed

C
o

st
P

ar
is

h
 / 

T
o

w
n

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l
A

p
p

ro
x.

 
T

im
es

ca
le

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

D
et

ai
ls

 o
f 

S
ch

em
e

B
H

&
LS

E
&

T
B

LC W
A

N
o 

B
us

 S
to

p 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t S
ch

em
e 

cu
rr

en
tly

 id
ne

tif
ie

d

N
o 

B
us

 S
to

p 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t S
ch

em
e 

cu
rr

en
tly

 id
ne

tif
ie

d

N
o 

B
us

 S
to

p 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t S
ch

em
e 

cu
rr

en
tly

 id
ne

tif
ie

d

N
o 

B
us

 S
to

p 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t S
ch

em
e 

cu
rr

en
tly

 id
ne

tif
ie

d

B
uc

kh
ur

st
 H

ill
 &

 L
ou

gh
to

n 
S

ou
th

 D
iv

is
io

n
P

ag
e 

 4
  o

f 9

Page 12



E
C

C
/ E

p
p

in
g

 F
o

re
st

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
L

o
ca

l H
ig

h
w

ay
s 

P
an

el
S

ch
em

em
 L

is
t 

V
er

si
o

n
 1

1
S

ch
o

o
l C

ro
ss

in
g

 P
at

ro
l S

it
es

D
iv

is
io

n
P

ar
is

h
 /T

o
w

n
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l

S
it

e 
N

o
S

ch
o

o
l

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

p
at

ro
l

W
o

rk
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

P
ro

b
le

m
O

ri
g

in
 o

f 
re

q
u

es
t

T
o

ta
l 

E
st

im
at

ed
 

C
o

st
s

T
im

es
ca

le
R

A
G

1
B

H
&

LS
B

uc
kh

ur
st

 H
ill

10
41

8
S

t J
oh

n'
s 

C
E

 
P

rim
ar

y
C

hu
rc

h 
R

oa
d

P
ar

ki
ng

 r
es

tr
ic

tio
ns

 in
 a

t j
un

ct
io

n 
w

ith
 H

ig
h 

R
oa

d
P

ar
ke

d 
ve

hc
ile

s 
af

fe
ct

in
g 

cr
os

si
ng

 p
oi

nt
P

at
ro

l
£3

,0
00

T
B

C
G

re
en

2
B

H
&

LS
Lo

ug
ht

on
10

41
7

O
ak

la
nd

s 
S

ch
oo

l
A

12
1 

H
ig

h 
R

oa
d 

nr
 

j/w
 S

pr
in

g 
G

ro
ve

V
eh

ic
le

 A
ct

iv
at

ed
 S

ig
n 

ne
ar

 j/
w

 A
lb

io
n 

H
ill

ve
hc

ile
s 

ex
ce

ed
in

g 
sp

ee
d 

lim
it

P
at

ro
l

£8
,5

00
T

B
C

G
re

en

B
uc

kh
ur

st
 H

ill
 &

 L
ou

gh
to

n 
S

ou
th

 D
iv

is
io

n
P

ag
e 

 5
  o

f 9

Page 13



E
C

C
/E

p
p

in
g

 F
o

re
st

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
L

o
ca

l H
ig

h
w

ay
s 

P
an

el
S

ch
em

e 
L

is
t 

 V
er

si
o

n
 1

1
E

ss
ex

 In
te

lli
g

en
t 

T
ra

ff
ic

 S
ys

te
m

s

R
ef

D
iv

is
io

n
P

ar
is

h
 / 

T
o

w
n

C
o

u
n

ci
l

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

M
ea

su
re

B
en

ef
it

B
u

d
g

et
ar

y
C

o
st

M
an

d
at

o
ry

w
o

rk
R

A
G

1
B

H
&

LS
N

o 
sc

he
m

es
 c

ur
rn

et
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d
2

C
&

LB
N

o 
sc

he
m

es
 c

ur
rn

et
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d
3

E
&

T
B

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

rn
et

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

4
LC

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

rn
et

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

5
N

W
&

N
N

o 
sc

he
m

es
 c

ur
rn

et
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d
6

O
&

R
N

o 
sc

he
m

es
 c

ur
rn

et
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d
7

W
A

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

rn
et

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

B
uc

kh
ur

st
 H

ill
 &

 L
ou

gh
to

n 
S

ou
th

 D
iv

is
io

n
P

ag
e 

 6
  o

f 9

Page 14



E
C

C
/E

p
p

in
g

 F
o

re
st

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
L

o
ca

l H
ig

h
w

ay
s 

P
an

el
 

S
ch

em
es

 L
is

t 
V

er
si

o
n

 1
1

C
yc

lin
g

 S
ch

em
es

ID
D

iv
is

io
n

P
ar

is
h

 / 
T

o
w

n
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

S
ch

em
e

P
ro

b
le

m
S

ch
em

e 
sp

o
n

so
r

E
st

im
at

ed
C

o
st

 (
£)

T
im

es
ca

le
R

A
G

1
B

H
&

LS

2
C

&
LB

3
E

&
T

B

4
LC

5
N

W
&

N

6
O

&
R

7
W

A

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

rn
et

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

rn
et

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

rn
et

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

rn
et

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

rn
et

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

rn
et

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

rn
et

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

B
uc

kh
ur

st
 H

ill
 &

 L
ou

gh
to

n 
S

ou
th

 D
iv

is
io

n
P

ag
e 

 7
  o

f 9

Page 15



E
C

C
/E

p
p

in
g

 F
o

re
st

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
L

o
ca

l H
ig

h
w

ay
s 

P
an

el
S

ch
em

e 
L

is
t 

V
er

si
o

n
 1

1
P

u
b

lic
 R

ig
h

ts
 o

f 
W

ay

D
iv

is
io

n
P

ar
is

h
 / 

T
o

w
n

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l
P

R
O

W
 

N
u

m
b

er
P

ar
is

h
S

ta
tu

s
S

ch
em

e
P

ro
b

le
m

B
y

F
ro

m
T

im
es

ca
le

C
o

st
 (

£)
N

o
te

s
R

A
G

B
H

&
LS

C
&

LB

E
&

T
B

LC N
W

&
N

W
A

N
o 

P
R

O
W

 s
ch

m
em

es
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d

N
o 

P
R

O
W

 s
ch

m
em

es
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d

N
o 

P
R

O
W

 s
ch

m
em

es
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d

N
o 

P
R

O
W

 s
ch

m
em

es
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d

N
o 

P
R

O
W

 s
ch

m
em

es
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d

N
o 

P
R

O
W

 s
ch

m
em

es
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d

B
uc

kh
ur

st
 H

ill
 &

 L
ou

gh
to

n 
S

ou
th

 D
iv

is
io

n
P

ag
e 

 8
  o

f 9

Page 16



E
C

C
/E

p
p

in
g

 F
o

re
st

 D
is

tr
ic

t
L

o
ca

l H
ig

h
w

ay
s 

P
an

el
S

ch
em

e 
L

is
t 

V
er

si
o

n
 1

1
C

as
u

al
ty

 R
ed

u
ct

io
n

 S
ch

em
es

R
ef

 N
o

.

Division

P
ar

is
h

 / 
T

o
w

n
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 S
o

lu
ti

o
n

T
im

es
ca

le
C

o
st

 (
£)

R
A

G

B
H

&
LS

O
&

R
W

A

N
o 

C
as

ua
lty

 r
ed

uc
tio

n 
S

ch
em

es
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d
N

o 
C

as
ua

lty
 r

ed
uc

tio
n 

S
ch

em
es

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

N
o 

C
as

ua
lty

 r
ed

uc
tio

n 
S

ch
em

es
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d

B
uc

kh
ur

st
 H

ill
 &

 L
ou

gh
to

n 
S

ou
th

 D
iv

is
io

n
P

ag
e 

 9
  o

f 9

Page 17



Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank



E
C

C
/ E

p
p

in
g

 F
o

re
st

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
L

o
ca

l H
ig

h
w

ay
s 

P
an

el
S

ch
em

e 
L

is
t 

V
er

si
o

n
 1

1
M

in
o

r 
S

ch
em

es

ID
D

iv
is

io
n

 

P
ar

is
h

 / 
T

o
w

n
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

S
ch

em
e

P
ro

b
le

m
Ju

st
if

ic
at

io
n

 / 
C

o
m

m
en

ts
R

eq
u

es
te

d
 

B
y

E
st

im
at

ed
 

C
o

st
 (

£)
E

st
im

at
ed

 
T

im
es

ca
le

 
R

A
G

 
C

&
LB

C
hi

gw
el

l
M

an
or

 R
oa

d,
 

C
hi

gw
el

l
V

A
S

S
pe

ed
in

g

R
eq

ue
st

 fo
r 

V
A

S
 d

ue
 to

 c
ur

re
nt

 h
ig

h 
sp

ee
ds

. P
ro

xi
m

ity
 to

 s
ch

oo
l a

nd
 s

up
po

rt
 

fr
om

 lo
ca

l r
ep

re
se

nt
at

iv
es

. N
o 

ad
ve

rs
e 

co
m

m
en

ts
 a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 th

is
 p

ro
po

sa
l, 

ho
w

ev
er

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t w

ou
ld

 n
ee

d 
to

 b
e 

so
ug

ht
 fr

om
 th

e 
P

ar
is

h 
C

ou
nc

il 
fo

r 
su

pp
or

t 
in

 fu
nd

in
g 

an
y 

fu
tu

re
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 c

os
ts

 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 w
ith

 th
e 

V
A

S

H
is

to
ric

 
sc

he
m

e 
lis

t

 £
3,

50
0 

m
ai

ns
 

po
w

er
ed

 V
A

S
; 

£4
,5

00
 s

ol
ar

 
po

w
er

ed
 V

A
S

 

3 
m

on
th

s
A

m
be

r

!
C

&
LB

C
hi

gw
el

l

A
11

3 
H

ig
h 

R
oa

d;
 D

ol
ph

in
 

C
ou

rt
, 

C
hi

gw
el

l

P
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

re
fu

ge
D

iff
ic

ul
t t

o 
cr

os
s

It 
w

as
 n

ot
ed

 th
at

 th
er

e 
w

er
e 

re
as

on
ab

le
 

ga
ps

 in
 tr

af
fic

 to
 a

llo
w

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
ns

 to
 c

ro
ss

 
sa

fe
ly

 a
t m

os
t t

im
es

. V
eh

ic
le

 s
pe

ed
s 

ar
e 

re
la

tiv
el

y 
lo

w
, t

he
re

 is
 a

 c
ro

ss
in

g 
at

 th
e 

so
ut

h 
of

 th
e 

si
te

. T
he

 e
xi

st
en

ce
 o

f t
he

 r
ig

ht
 

tu
rn

 la
ne

 m
ea

ns
 th

at
 p

os
iti

on
in

g 
a 

re
fu

ge
 

in
 th

at
 a

re
a 

w
ill

 b
e 

di
ffi

cu
lt.

 A
 r

ef
ug

e 
co

ul
d 

be
 in

st
al

le
d 

pr
io

r 
to

 th
e 

co
m

m
en

ce
m

en
t o

f 
th

e 
fil

te
r 

la
ne

 in
 th

e 
ar

ea
 o

f D
ol

ph
in

 C
ou

rt
. 

O
n 

th
e 

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 N

et
w

or
k 

- 
w

ill
 r

eq
ui

re
 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

si
gn

 o
ff.

 

H
is

to
ric

 
sc

he
m

e 
lis

t

 £
7,

50
0 

pe
r 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
re

fu
ge

 
6 

m
on

th
s

A
m

be
r

"
IT

36
6

C
&

LB
C

hi
gw

el
l

C
hi

gw
el

l R
is

e,
 

C
hi

gw
el

l
T

ra
ffi

c 
C

al
m

in
g 

on
 a

pp
 

to
 z

eb
ra

 c
ro

ss
in

gs
S

pe
ed

in
g.

U
nc

le
ar

 w
he

re
 z

eb
ra

 c
ro

ss
in

gs
 a

re
.  

C
hi

gw
el

l R
is

e 
is

 s
tr

at
eg

ic
 ro

ut
e 

- t
w

o 
co

lli
si

on
s 

w
ith

in
 re

si
de

nt
ia

l s
tr

et
ch

 o
f 

ro
ut

e.
  A

ga
in

st
 P

ol
ic

y.

M
em

be
r 

of
 

P
ub

lic
N

/A
N

/A
R

ed

#
IT

37
0

C
&

LB
C

hi
gw

el
l

G
ra

ve
l L

an
e,

 
C

hi
gw

el
l

S
pe

ed
in

g 
Is

su
es

 tr
af

fic
 

ca
lm

in
g

S
pe

ed
in

g
60

m
ph

 s
tr

at
eg

ic
 ro

ut
e.

 T
ra

ffi
c 

ca
lm

in
g 

ag
ai

ns
t p

ol
ic

y.
 S

ite
 b

ei
ng

 p
ro

gr
es

se
d 

as
 

Y
r.

 1
 S

af
et

y 
S

ch
em

e.

M
em

be
r 

of
 

P
ub

lic
N

/A
N

/A
R

ed

C
hi

gw
el

l &
 L

ou
gh

to
n 

B
ro

ad
w

ay
 D

iv
is

io
n

P
ag

e 
 1

  o
f  

10

Page 19



E
C

C
/ E

p
p

in
g

 F
o

re
st

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
L

o
ca

l H
ig

h
w

ay
s 

P
an

el
S

ch
em

e 
L

is
t 

V
er

si
o

n
 1

1
M

in
o

r 
S

ch
em

es

ID
D

iv
is

io
n

 

P
ar

is
h

 / 
T

o
w

n
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

S
ch

em
e

P
ro

b
le

m
Ju

st
if

ic
at

io
n

 / 
C

o
m

m
en

ts
R

eq
u

es
te

d
 

B
y

E
st

im
at

ed
 

C
o

st
 (

£)
E

st
im

at
ed

 
T

im
es

ca
le

 
R

A
G

 
!

C
&

LB
C

hi
gw

el
l

A
12

3 
H

ai
na

ul
t 

R
oa

d,
 

C
hi

gw
el

l

T
ra

ffi
c 

ca
lm

in
g/

sp
ee

d 
re

du
ct

io
n

D
iff

ic
ul

t t
o 

cr
os

s.
 

T
he

 r
oa

d 
is

 to
o 

na
rr

ow
 fo

r 
a 

re
fu

ge
. 

Li
m

ite
d 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
flo

w
s,

 fo
rm

al
 c

ro
ss

in
g 

no
t a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 (

po
te

nt
ia

lly
 d

an
ge

ro
us

).
 

T
ra

ffi
c 

ca
lm

in
g 

m
ay

 h
el

p 
bu

t t
he

 A
12

3 
is

 a
 

pr
io

rit
y 

1 
ro

ut
e,

 s
o 

tr
af

fic
 c

al
m

in
g 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
ag

ai
ns

t p
ol

ic
y.

 

H
is

to
ric

 
sc

he
m

e 
lis

t
 N

/A
 

N
/A

R
ed

 
 

C
&

LB
C

hi
gw

el
l

B
17

3 
M

an
or

 
R

oa
d 

j/w
 

S
ta

nw
yc

k 
R

oa
d,

 
C

hi
gw

el
l

Ju
nc

tio
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t/p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
re

fu
ge

Ju
nc

tio
n 

pe
rc

ei
ve

d 
as

 
da

ng
er

ou
s.

 D
iff

ic
ul

t t
o 

cr
os

s 
ro

ad
. 

(P
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

ph
as

in
g 

ha
s 

be
en

 in
st

al
le

d 
at

 
th

e 
ju

nc
tio

n 
of

 M
an

or
 R

oa
d 

an
d 

F
en

ce
pi

ec
e)

. R
oa

d 
to

o 
na

rr
ow

 fo
r 

re
fu

ge
s.

 
C

ou
ld

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

e 
fo

rm
al

 c
ro

ss
in

g.
 

lim
ite

d 
pe

de
st

ria
ns

 c
ro

ss
in

g 
(p

ar
k 

an
d 

nu
rs

er
y 

cr
ea

te
 d

em
an

d)
. A

lte
rin

g 
th

e 
flo

w
 

at
 th

e 
ju

nc
tio

n 
co

ul
d 

im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

si
tu

at
io

n 
- 

th
is

 w
ou

ld
 h

av
e 

a 
kn

oc
k-

on
 e

ffe
ct

 s
o 

w
ou

ld
 r

eq
ui

re
 in

ve
st

ig
at

io
n.

 A
ny

 ju
nc

tio
ns

 
ch

an
ge

s 
co

ul
d 

in
co

rp
or

at
e 

tr
af

fic
 c

al
m

in
g 

el
em

en
ts

. S
tr

at
eg

ic
 r

ou
te

 a
ny

 m
ea

su
re

s 
w

ill
 r

eq
ui

re
 s

ig
n 

of
f. 

H
is

to
ric

 
sc

he
m

e 
lis

t

 £
17

0,
00

0 
fo

r 
pu

ffi
n 

cr
os

si
ng

; 
£1

0,
00

0 
fo

r 
in

ve
st

ig
at

in
g 

flo
w

 p
at

te
rn

s.
 

9 
m

on
th

s
R

ed

 
"

C
&

LB
C

hi
gw

el
l

B
17

3 
M

an
or

 
R

oa
d 

j/w
 

T
om

sw
oo

d 
R

oa
d,

 
C

hi
gw

el
l

S
ig

na
l c

on
tr

ol
le

d 
cr

os
si

ng
D

iff
ic

ul
t t

o 
cr

os
s 

ro
ad

T
he

re
 is

 li
m

ite
d 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
lo

ca
tio

ns
 d

ue
 to

 
th

e 
pr

es
en

ce
 o

f c
ro

ss
ov

er
s.

 N
ot

 h
ig

h 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

flo
w

s,
 n

o 
re

co
rd

ed
 c

ol
lis

io
ns

, 
pe

rc
ei

ve
d 

as
 d

an
ge

ro
us

 d
ue

 to
 tr

af
fic

 
sp

ee
d 

an
d 

be
ha

vi
ou

r.
 C

on
si

de
r 

si
gn

al
iz

in
g 

th
e 

ju
nc

tio
n 

w
ith

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

ph
as

e.
  T

ra
ffi

c 
ca

lm
in

g 
fe

at
ur

es
 c

ou
ld

 r
ed

uc
e 

th
e 

sp
ee

d 
an

d 
im

pr
ov

e 
sa

fe
ty

 fo
r 

dr
iv

er
s.

 S
tr

at
eg

ic
 

ro
ut

e,
 m

ea
su

re
s 

w
ill

 r
eq

ui
re

 s
pe

ci
fic

 s
ig

n 
of

f.

H
is

to
ric

 
sc

he
m

e 
lis

t

£1
70

,0
0 

if 
a 

su
ita

bl
e 

lo
ca

tio
n 

is
 

fo
un

d 
fo

r 
a 

pu
ffi

n 
cr

os
si

ng
; 

£7
,5

00
 p

er
 

re
fu

ge
 is

 a
n 

al
te

rn
at

iv
e,

 
sh

ou
ld

 a
 

su
ita

bl
e 

lo
ca

tio
n 

no
t b

e 
fo

un
d;

 £
40

,0
00

 

9 
m

on
th

s
R

ed

C
hi

gw
el

l &
 L

ou
gh

to
n 

B
ro

ad
w

ay
 D

iv
is

io
n

P
ag

e 
 2

  o
f  

10

Page 20



E
C

C
/ E

p
p

in
g

 F
o

re
st

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
L

o
ca

l H
ig

h
w

ay
s 

P
an

el
S

ch
em

e 
L

is
t 

V
er

si
o

n
 1

1
M

in
o

r 
S

ch
em

es

ID
D

iv
is

io
n

 

P
ar

is
h

 / 
T

o
w

n
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

S
ch

em
e

P
ro

b
le

m
Ju

st
if

ic
at

io
n

 / 
C

o
m

m
en

ts
R

eq
u

es
te

d
 

B
y

E
st

im
at

ed
 

C
o

st
 (

£)
E

st
im

at
ed

 
T

im
es

ca
le

 
R

A
G

 
!

C
&

LB
C

hi
gw

el
l

T
ur

pi
ns

 L
an

e,
 

C
hi

gw
el

l
S

ig
na

l c
on

tr
ol

le
d 

ju
nc

tio
n

D
iff

ic
ul

t t
o 

cr
os

s 
ro

ad

R
eq

ue
st

 fo
r 

cr
os

si
ng

, h
ow

ev
er

 n
o 

su
ita

bl
e 

lo
ca

tio
n.

  A
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

m
ay

be
 to

 s
ig

na
lis

e 
T

ur
pi

n'
s 

R
oa

d 
/ M

an
or

 R
oa

d 
ju

nc
tio

n.
 H

ig
h 

co
lli

si
on

 h
is

to
ry

 a
t j

un
ct

io
n.

  M
an

or
 R

oa
d 

is
 o

n 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

ne
tw

or
k,

 s
o 

w
ou

ld
 r

eq
ui

re
 

si
gn

 o
ff.

H
is

to
ric

 
sc

he
m

e 
lis

t

 2
00

,0
00

 fo
r 

si
gn

al
-

co
nt

ro
lle

d 
ju

nc
tio

n.
 

9 
m

on
th

s
R

ed

 
"

C
&

LB
C

hi
gw

el
l

G
ra

ve
l L

an
e 

j/w
 M

ay
po

le
 

D
riv

e,
 

C
hi

gw
el

l

Ju
nc

tio
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

U
nc

le
ar

 p
ro

bl
em

A
lre

ad
y 

ha
s 

ex
is

tin
g 

ju
nc

tio
n 

pr
ot

ec
tio

n.
 

E
xt

ra
 s

ig
na

ge
 c

ou
ld

 c
on

fu
se

 d
riv

er
s 

an
d 

ad
d 

un
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

st
re

et
 c

lu
tte

r

H
is

to
ric

 
sc

he
m

e 
lis

t
 N

/A
 

N
/A

R
ed

 
#

C
&

LB
C

hi
gw

el
l

O
ak

Lo
dg

e/
G

ra
ng

e 
H

ill
, C

hi
gw

el
l

T
ra

ffi
c 

ca
lm

in
g

S
pe

ed
in

g

In
tr

od
uc

tio
n 

of
 o

ne
 o

r 
tw

o 
sp

ee
d 

hu
m

ps
. 

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

m
ad

e 
in

 r
es

po
ns

e 
to

 
co

m
pl

ai
nt

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 fr

om
 th

e 
re

si
de

nt
s.

 
U

nc
le

ar
 lo

ca
tio

n.
 M

or
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

H
is

to
ric

 
sc

he
m

e 
lis

t
 A

pp
ro

x.
 

£1
5,

00
0 

R
ed

 
$

C
&

LB
C

hi
gw

el
l 

R
ow

nr
 C

hi
gw

el
l 

R
ow

 P
rim

ar
y 

S
ch

oo
l, 

La
m

bo
ur

ne
 

ro
ad

T
ra

ffi
c 

ca
lm

in
g

S
pe

ed
in

g 
ve

hi
cl

es

S
ch

em
e 

va
lid

at
ed

 -
 R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n 
  

fla
sh

in
g 

lig
ht

s 
si

gn
 to

 d
ia

gr
am

 5
45

 a
nd

 
su

b 
pl

at
e 

w
ith

 n
ew

 c
om

bi
na

tio
n 

si
gn

 5
45

 
pl

us
 ‘S

ch
oo

l 2
0 

w
he

n 
lig

ht
s 

sh
ow

’ p
la

te
 

pa
rt

 ti
m

e 
ad

vi
so

ry
 2

0m
ph

 li
m

it.

S
ch

oo
l

£3
,5

00
T

B
C

G
re

en

C
hi

gw
el

l &
 L

ou
gh

to
n 

B
ro

ad
w

ay
 D

iv
is

io
n

P
ag

e 
 3

  o
f  

10

Page 21



E
C

C
/E

p
p

in
g

 F
o

re
st

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
L

o
ca

l H
ig

h
w

ay
s 

P
an

el
S

ch
em

e 
L

is
t 

V
er

si
o

n
 1

1
S

m
al

l W
o

rk
s

ID
D

iv
is

io
n

P
ar

is
h

 / 
T

o
w

n
C

o
u

n
ci

l
L

o
ca

ti
o

n
S

ch
em

e
O

th
er

 is
su

es
 / 

co
m

m
en

ts
T

im
es

ca
le

R
eq

u
es

te
d

B
y

E
st

im
at

ed
C

o
st

R
A

G

B
H

&
LS

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

C
&

LB
N

o 
sc

he
m

es
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d

E
&

T
B

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

LC
N

o 
sc

he
m

es
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d

N
W

&
N

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

W
A

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

C
hi

gw
el

l &
 L

ou
gh

to
n 

B
ro

ad
w

ay
 D

iv
is

io
n

P
ag

e 
 4

  o
f  

10

Page 22



E
C

C
/E

p
p

in
g

 F
o

re
st

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
L

o
ca

l H
ig

h
w

ay
s 

P
an

el
S

ch
em

e 
L

is
t 

V
er

si
o

n
 1

1
B

u
s 

S
to

p
/ R

o
u

te
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

D
iv

is
io

n
P

ri
o

ri
ty

 
(R

A
G

)

1
C

&
LB

C
hi

gw
el

l

B
U

S
 S

T
O

P
 ID

: 
15

00
42

02
30

07
.

B
us

 S
to

p 
N

am
e:

 S
ta

tio
n 

R
oa

d.
A

dd
re

ss
: S

ta
tio

n 
R

oa
d,

 
C

hi
gw

el
l.

B
S

I

H
ig

h 
P

rio
rit

y;
 In

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 2
3 

m
et

re
 b

us
 c

ag
e 

&
 n

o 
w

ai
tin

g 
pl

at
e.

  (
ex

is
tin

g 
bu

s 
ca

ge
 is

 n
ot

 
in

 a
lig

nm
en

t w
ith

 th
e 

st
op

 a
nd

 is
 

un
en

fo
rc

ea
bl

e)
.

C
on

su
lta

tio
n 

w
ith

 r
es

id
en

ts
 &

 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

 w
ith

in
 2

5 
m

et
re

s 
of

 
th

e 
st

op
 w

ill
 b

e 
co

ns
ul

te
d 

pr
io

r 
to

 w
or

ks
 b

ei
ng

 im
pl

em
en

te
d.

E
nt

ire
 s

tr
et

ch
 o

f r
oa

d 
is

 b
ei

ng
 u

se
d 

fo
r 

pa
rk

in
g 

fo
r 

C
hi

gw
el

l S
ta

tio
n,

 
re

su
lti

ng
 in

 b
us

es
 b

ei
ng

 u
na

bl
e 

to
 

ac
ce

ss
 th

e 
st

op
 a

nd
 c

au
si

ng
 

co
ng

es
tio

n 
pr

ob
le

m
s 

w
ith

 n
o 

pl
ac

e 
fo

r 
on

co
m

in
g 

ve
hi

cl
es

 to
 p

as
s 

ea
ch

 
ot

he
r.

 T
hi

s 
is

 c
au

se
s 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 s

af
et

y 
an

d 
co

ng
es

tio
n 

is
su

es
 w

he
n 

bu
se

s 
or

 
la

rg
e 

ve
hi

cl
es

 a
re

 in
vo

lv
ed

.

R
eq

ue
st

ed
 b

y 
bu

s 
op

er
at

or
 

an
d 

bu
s 

us
er

s.
3 

m
on

th
s

 £
   

   
   

   
  6

00
.0

0 
G

re
en

2
C

&
LB

C
hi

gw
el

l

B
U

S
 S

T
O

P
 ID

: 
15

00
42

02
30

07
.

B
us

 S
to

p 
N

am
e:

 S
ta

tio
n 

R
oa

d.
A

dd
re

ss
: S

ta
tio

n 
R

oa
d,

 
C

hi
gw

el
l.

B
S

I

H
ig

h 
P

rio
rit

y;
 In

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 2
3 

m
et

re
 b

us
 c

ag
e 

&
 n

o 
w

ai
tin

g 
pl

at
e.

  (
ex

is
tin

g 
bu

s 
ca

ge
 is

 n
ot

 
in

 a
lig

nm
en

t w
ith

 th
e 

st
op

 a
nd

 is
 

un
en

fo
rc

ea
bl

e)
.

C
on

su
lta

tio
n 

w
ith

 r
es

id
en

ts
 &

 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

 w
ith

in
 2

5 
m

et
re

s 
of

 
th

e 
st

op
 w

ill
 b

e 
co

ns
ul

te
d 

pr
io

r 
to

 w
or

ks
 b

ei
ng

 im
pl

em
en

te
d.

E
nt

ire
 s

tr
et

ch
 o

f r
oa

d 
is

 b
ei

ng
 u

se
d 

fo
r 

pa
rk

in
g 

fo
r 

C
hi

gw
el

l S
ta

tio
n,

 
re

su
lti

ng
 in

 b
us

es
 b

ei
ng

 u
na

bl
e 

to
 

ac
ce

ss
 th

e 
st

op
 a

nd
 c

au
si

ng
 

co
ng

es
tio

n 
pr

ob
le

m
s 

w
ith

 n
o 

pl
ac

e 
fo

r 
on

co
m

in
g 

ve
hi

cl
es

 to
 p

as
s 

ea
ch

 
ot

he
r.

 T
hi

s 
is

 c
au

se
s 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 s

af
et

y 
an

d 
co

ng
es

tio
n 

is
su

es
 w

he
n 

bu
se

s 
or

 
la

rg
e 

ve
hi

cl
es

 a
re

 in
vo

lv
ed

.

R
eq

ue
st

ed
 b

y 
bu

s 
op

er
at

or
 

an
d 

bu
s 

us
er

s.
3 

m
on

th
s

 £
   

   
   

   
  6

00
.0

0 
G

re
en

3
C

&
LB

Lo
ug

ht
on

Lo
ug

ht
on

 S
ta

tio
n 

B
us

 S
to

ps
 

(I
D

's
; 1

50
0I

M
35

8,
 

15
00

42
01

50
06

 a
nd

 
15

00
42

01
50

07
).

A
dd

re
ss

: O
ut

si
de

 L
ou

gh
to

n 
U

nd
er

gr
ou

nd
 S

ta
tio

n,
 S

ta
tio

n 
ap

pr
oa

ch
, L

ou
gh

to
n.

B
S

I
R

ep
ai

nt
 th

e 
fa

de
d 

bu
s 

ca
ge

s 
an

d 
bu

s 
m

ar
ki

ng
s 

on
 th

e 
ro

ad
.

E
xi

st
in

g 
m

ar
ki

ng
s 

an
d 

ve
ry

 w
or

n 
an

d 
in

 n
ee

d 
of

 r
ef

re
sh

in
g.

R
eq

ue
st

ed
 b

y 
T

F
L

3 
m

on
th

s
£1

,0
00

G
re

en

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

D
et

ai
ls

 o
f 

S
ch

em
e

Is
su

es
 / 

C
o

m
m

en
ts

 / 
R

ea
so

n
 

fo
r 

S
ch

em
e

S
ch

em
e 

O
ri

g
in

at
io

n
T

yp
e 

o
f 

S
ch

em
e

E
st

im
at

ed
C

o
st

P
ar

is
h

 / 
T

o
w

n
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l

A
p

p
ro

x.
 

T
im

es
ca

le

C
hi

gw
el

l &
 L

ou
gh

to
n 

B
ro

ad
w

ay
 D

iv
is

io
n

P
ag

e 
 5

  o
f  

10

Page 23



E
C

C
/ E

p
p

in
g

 F
o

re
st

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
L

o
ca

l H
ig

h
w

ay
s 

P
an

el
S

ch
em

em
 L

is
t 

V
er

si
o

n
 1

1
S

ch
o

o
l C

ro
ss

in
g

 P
at

ro
l S

it
es

D
iv

is
io

n
P

ar
is

h
 /T

o
w

n
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l

S
it

e 
N

o
S

ch
o

o
l

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

p
at

ro
l

W
o

rk
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

P
ro

b
le

m
O

ri
g

in
 o

f 
re

q
u

es
t

T
o

ta
l 

E
st

im
at

ed
 

C
o

st
s

T
im

es
ca

le
R

A
G

3
C

&
LB

4
E

&
T

B

5
LC

6
N

W
&

N

7
O

&
R

8
W

A

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

C
hi

gw
el

l &
 L

ou
gh

to
n 

B
ro

ad
w

ay
 D

iv
is

io
n

P
ag

e 
 6

  o
f  

10

Page 24



E
C

C
/E

p
p

in
g

 F
o

re
st

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
L

o
ca

l H
ig

h
w

ay
s 

P
an

el
S

ch
em

e 
L

is
t 

 V
er

si
o

n
 1

1
E

ss
ex

 In
te

lli
g

en
t 

T
ra

ff
ic

 S
ys

te
m

s

R
ef

D
iv

is
io

n
P

ar
is

h
 / 

T
o

w
n

C
o

u
n

ci
l

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

M
ea

su
re

B
en

ef
it

B
u

d
g

et
ar

y
C

o
st

M
an

d
at

o
ry

w
o

rk
R

A
G

1
B

H
&

LS
N

o 
sc

he
m

es
 c

ur
rn

et
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d
2

C
&

LB
N

o 
sc

he
m

es
 c

ur
rn

et
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d
3

E
&

T
B

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

rn
et

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

4
LC

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

rn
et

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

5
N

W
&

N
N

o 
sc

he
m

es
 c

ur
rn

et
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d
6

O
&

R
N

o 
sc

he
m

es
 c

ur
rn

et
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d
7

W
A

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

rn
et

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

C
hi

gw
el

l &
 L

ou
gh

to
n 

B
ro

ad
w

ay
 D

iv
is

io
n

P
ag

e 
 7

  o
f  

10

Page 25



E
C

C
/E

p
p

in
g

 F
o

re
st

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
L

o
ca

l H
ig

h
w

ay
s 

P
an

el
 

S
ch

em
es

 L
is

t 
V

er
si

o
n

 1
1

C
yc

lin
g

 S
ch

em
es

ID
D

iv
is

io
n

P
ar

is
h

 / 
T

o
w

n
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

S
ch

em
e

P
ro

b
le

m
S

ch
em

e 
sp

o
n

so
r

E
st

im
at

ed
C

o
st

 (
£)

T
im

es
ca

le
R

A
G

1
B

H
&

LS

2
C

&
LB

3
E

&
T

B

4
LC

5
N

W
&

N

6
O

&
R

7
W

A

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

rn
et

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

rn
et

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

rn
et

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

rn
et

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

rn
et

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

rn
et

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

rn
et

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

C
hi

gw
el

l &
 L

ou
gh

to
n 

B
ro

ad
w

ay
 D

iv
is

io
n

P
ag

e 
 8

  o
f  

10

Page 26



E
C

C
/E

p
p

in
g

 F
o

re
st

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
L

o
ca

l H
ig

h
w

ay
s 

P
an

el
S

ch
em

e 
L

is
t 

V
er

si
o

n
 1

1
P

u
b

lic
 R

ig
h

ts
 o

f 
W

ay

D
iv

is
io

n
P

ar
is

h
 / 

T
o

w
n

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l
P

R
O

W
 

N
u

m
b

er
P

ar
is

h
S

ta
tu

s
S

ch
em

e
P

ro
b

le
m

B
y

F
ro

m
T

im
es

ca
le

C
o

st
 (

£)
N

o
te

s
R

A
G

B
H

&
LS

C
&

LB

E
&

T
B

LC N
W

&
N

W
A

N
o 

P
R

O
W

 s
ch

m
em

es
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d

N
o 

P
R

O
W

 s
ch

m
em

es
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d

N
o 

P
R

O
W

 s
ch

m
em

es
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d

N
o 

P
R

O
W

 s
ch

m
em

es
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d

N
o 

P
R

O
W

 s
ch

m
em

es
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d

N
o 

P
R

O
W

 s
ch

m
em

es
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d

C
hi

gw
el

l &
 L

ou
gh

to
n 

B
ro

ad
w

ay
 D

iv
is

io
n

P
ag

e 
 9

  o
f  

10

Page 27



E
C

C
/E

p
p

in
g

 F
o

re
st

 D
is

tr
ic

t
L

o
ca

l H
ig

h
w

ay
s 

P
an

el
S

ch
em

e 
L

is
t 

V
er

si
o

n
 1

1
C

as
u

al
ty

 R
ed

u
ct

io
n

 S
ch

em
es

R
ef

 N
o

.

Division

P
ar

is
h

 / 
T

o
w

n
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 S
o

lu
ti

o
n

T
im

es
ca

le
C

o
st

 (
£)

R
A

G

1
C

&
LB

C
hi

gw
el

l
A

11
68

 C
hi

gw
el

l L
an

e 
j/w

 M
11

 
N

or
th

-B
ou

nd
 O

ff-
sl

ip
 

(J
un

ct
io

n 
5)

R
ed

uc
e 

A
11

68
 w

es
t b

ou
nd

 to
 o

ne
 la

ne
 o

n 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 to

 M
11

 s
lip

 
ro

ad
, s

ig
na

ge
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 s

tr
ee

t l
ig

ht
in

g 
as

se
ss

m
en

t 
T

B
C

£3
0,

00
0

G
re

en

C
hi

gw
el

l &
 L

ou
gh

to
n 

B
ro

ad
w

ay
 D

iv
is

io
n

P
ag

e 
 1

0 
 o

f  
10

Page 28



E
C

C
/ E

p
p

in
g

 F
o

re
st

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
L

o
ca

l H
ig

h
w

ay
s 

P
an

el
S

ch
em

e 
L

is
t 

V
er

si
o

n
 1

1
M

in
o

r 
S

ch
em

es

ID
D

iv
is

io
n

 

P
ar

is
h

 / 
T

o
w

n
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

S
ch

em
e

P
ro

b
le

m
Ju

st
if

ic
at

io
n

 / 
C

o
m

m
en

ts
R

eq
u

es
te

d
 

B
y

E
st

im
at

ed
 

C
o

st
 (

£)
E

st
im

at
ed

 
T

im
es

ca
le

 
R

A
G

 
!

E
&

T
B

E
pp

in
g

Li
nd

se
y 

S
tr

ee
t, 

by
 W

ar
 

M
em

or
ia

l

R
em

ov
e 

ca
rr

ia
ge

w
ay

 
in

 fr
on

t o
f W

ar
 

m
em

or
ia

l a
nd

 im
pr

ov
e 

ju
nc

tio
n 

of
 r

em
ai

ni
ng

 
se

ct
io

n

ve
hi

cl
es

 o
ve

rr
un

ni
ng

 th
e 

ve
rg

es
 a

nd
 ju

nc
tio

n 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts

V
al

id
at

ed
 -

 tw
o 

op
tio

ns
 to

 r
em

ov
e 

hi
gh

w
ay

 
rig

ht
s 

an
d 

ca
rr

ia
ge

w
ay

 o
r 

to
 k

ee
p 

hi
gh

w
ay

 
rig

ht
s 

an
d 

tu
rn

 c
ar

ria
ge

w
ay

 to
 fo

ot
w

ay
. 

B
ot

h 
re

qu
ire

 a
 fe

as
ib

ili
ty

 s
tu

dy

T
ow

n
co

un
ci

l
£2

00
0

fe
as

ib
ili

ty
 s

tu
dy

T
B

C
G

re
en

 
"

E
&

T
B

E
pp

in
g

B
ur

y 
La

ne
 j/

w
 

Lo
w

er
 B

ur
y 

la
ne

 to
 

C
em

et
er

y

P
ro

vi
de

 fo
ot

w
ay

N
o 

fo
ot

w
ay

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 

C
em

et
er

y

V
al

id
at

ed
 -

 In
su

ffi
ci

en
t h

ig
hw

ay
 la

nd
 a

nd
 

pr
ob

le
m

s 
w

ith
 d

itc
he

s,
 c

an
no

t 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
e 

a 
w

al
ka

bl
e 

ve
rg

e 
he

re
C

ou
nc

ill
or

R
ed

 
#

E
&

T
B

E
pp

in
g

B
ow

er
 H

ill
 a

t 
br

id
ge

S
af

et
y 

m
ea

su
re

s 
fo

r 
pe

de
st

ria
ns

V
eh

ic
le

s 
cu

tti
ng

 a
cr

os
s 

fo
ot

w
ay

 

S
ch

em
e 

va
lid

at
ed

 -
 r

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n 
to

 
lo

ok
 a

t i
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 p

os
si

bl
y 

ra
is

ed
 

ke
rb

s 
an

d 
lin

in
g.

 F
ea

si
bi

lit
y 

st
ud

y 
re

qu
ire

d
C

ou
nc

ill
or

£1
,0

00
 

F
ea

si
bi

lit
y 

st
ud

y
T

B
C

G
re

en

$
%

E
&

T
B

T
he

yd
on

 
B

oi
s

B
17

2 
A

br
id

ge
 

R
oa

d

S
pe

ed
 r

ed
uc

tio
n 

m
ea

su
re

s 
on

 v
ia

du
ct

 
ap

pr
oa

ch
in

g 
V

ill
ag

e

C
ar

s 
en

te
r 

vi
lla

ge
 a

t 
sp

ee
d

S
ch

em
e 

va
lid

at
ed

 -
 R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n 
fo

r 
ne

w
 s

pe
ed

 s
ur

ve
y 

an
d 

fe
as

ib
ili

ty
 s

tu
dy

C
ou

nc
ill

or

£2
,0

00
 S

pe
ed

 
S

ur
ve

y 
an

d 
F

ea
si

bi
lit

y 
S

tu
dy

T
B

C
G

re
en

$
 

E
&

T
B

E
pp

in
g

T
he

yd
on

 R
oa

d

R
es

id
en

ts
 a

t H
ol

ly
 

co
tta

ge
s 

ha
vi

ng
 

pr
ob

le
m

s 
ac

ce
ss

in
g 

th
ei

r 
pr

op
er

tie
s 

P
ro

pe
rt

ie
s 

on
 a

 b
en

d 
w

ith
 li

m
ite

d 
vi

si
bi

lit
y

S
ch

em
e 

va
lid

at
ed

 -
 T

he
yd

on
 R

oa
d 

is
 a

 
P

rio
rit

y 
R

ou
te

 a
t t

hi
s 

lo
ca

tio
n 

th
er

e 
ar

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
S

LO
W

 r
oa

d 
m

ar
ki

ng
s.

 A
ny

 n
ew

 
ph

ys
ic

al
 m

ea
su

re
s 

co
ul

d 
ca

us
e 

no
is

e/
vi

br
at

io
n 

is
su

es
 to

 n
ei

gh
bo

ur
in

g 
pr

op
er

tie
s.

C
ou

nc
ill

or
T

B
C

T
B

C
R

ed

E
pp

in
g 

&
 T

he
yd

on
 B

oi
s 

D
iv

is
io

n
P

ag
e 

 1
  o

f  
9

Page 29



E
C

C
/ E

p
p

in
g

 F
o

re
st

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
L

o
ca

l H
ig

h
w

ay
s 

P
an

el
S

ch
em

e 
L

is
t 

V
er

si
o

n
 1

1
M

in
o

r 
S

ch
em

es

ID
D

iv
is

io
n

 

P
ar

is
h

 / 
T

o
w

n
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

S
ch

em
e

P
ro

b
le

m
Ju

st
if

ic
at

io
n

 / 
C

o
m

m
en

ts
R

eq
u

es
te

d
 

B
y

E
st

im
at

ed
 

C
o

st
 (

£)
E

st
im

at
ed

 
T

im
es

ca
le

 
R

A
G

 
 

E
&

T
B

F
id

dl
er

s 
H

am
le

t

M
ou

nt
 R

oa
d 

j/w
 C

oo
pe

rs
al

e 
S

tr
ee

t
Ju

nc
tio

n 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts

V
eh

ic
le

s 
cu

tti
ng

 c
or

ne
r 

w
he

n 
tu

rn
in

g 
fr

om
 M

ou
nt

 
R

oa
d 

in
to

 C
oo

pe
rs

al
e 

S
tr

ee
t

S
ch

em
e 

va
lid

at
ed

 -
 R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n 
ne

w
 

ju
nc

tio
n 

ro
ad

 m
ar

ki
ng

s 
an

d 
gh

os
t i

sl
an

d 
to

 
de

fin
e 

ju
nc

tio
n.

 D
et

ai
le

d 
de

si
gn

 r
eq

ui
re

d.
C

ou
nc

ill
or

£2
,0

00
 d

et
ai

le
d 

de
si

gn
T

B
C

G
re

en

 
!

E
&

T
B

E
pp

in
g

Iv
y 

C
hi

m
ne

ys
 

nr
 S

ch
oo

l
S

pe
ed

 li
m

it 
re

du
ct

io
n

S
ug

ge
st

io
n 

of
 2

0 
m

ph
 

zo
ne

 n
ea

r 
S

ch
oo

l

S
ch

em
e 

va
lid

at
ed

 -
 R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n 
  

fla
sh

in
g 

lig
ht

s 
si

gn
 to

 d
ia

gr
am

 5
45

 a
nd

 
su

b 
pl

at
e 

w
ith

 n
ew

 c
om

bi
na

tio
n 

si
gn

 5
45

 
pl

us
 ‘S

ch
oo

l 2
0 

w
he

n 
lig

ht
s 

sh
ow

’ p
la

te
 

pa
rt

 ti
m

e 
ad

vi
so

ry
 2

0m
ph

 li
m

it.

T
ow

n
co

un
ci

l
£3

,5
00

T
B

C
G

re
en

E
pp

in
g 

&
 T

he
yd

on
 B

oi
s 

D
iv

is
io

n
P

ag
e 

 2
  o

f  
9

Page 30



E
C

C
/E

p
p

in
g

 F
o

re
st

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
L

o
ca

l H
ig

h
w

ay
s 

P
an

el
S

ch
em

e 
L

is
t 

V
er

si
o

n
 1

1
S

m
al

l W
o

rk
s

ID
D

iv
is

io
n

P
ar

is
h

 / 
T

o
w

n
C

o
u

n
ci

l
L

o
ca

ti
o

n
S

ch
em

e
O

th
er

 is
su

es
 / 

co
m

m
en

ts
T

im
es

ca
le

R
eq

u
es

te
d

B
y

E
st

im
at

ed
C

o
st

R
A

G

B
H

&
LS

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

C
&

LB
N

o 
sc

he
m

es
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d

E
&

T
B

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

LC
N

o 
sc

he
m

es
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d

N
W

&
N

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

W
A

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

E
pp

in
g 

&
 T

he
yd

on
 B

oi
s 

D
iv

is
io

n
P

ag
e 

 3
  o

f  
9

Page 31



E
C

C
/E

p
p

in
g

 F
o

re
st

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
L

o
ca

l H
ig

h
w

ay
s 

P
an

el
S

ch
em

e 
L

is
t 

V
er

si
o

n
 1

1
B

u
s 

S
to

p
/ R

o
u

te
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

D
iv

is
io

n
P

ri
o

ri
ty

 
(R

A
G

)
Is

su
es

 / 
C

o
m

m
en

ts
 / 

R
ea

so
n

 
fo

r 
S

ch
em

e
S

ch
em

e 
O

ri
g

in
at

io
n

T
yp

e 
o

f 
S

ch
em

e
E

st
im

at
ed

C
o

st
P

ar
is

h
 / 

T
o

w
n

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l
A

p
p

ro
x.

 
T

im
es

ca
le

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

D
et

ai
ls

 o
f 

S
ch

em
e

B
H

&
LS

E
&

T
B

LC W
A

N
o 

B
us

 S
to

p 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t S
ch

em
e 

cu
rr

en
tly

 id
ne

tif
ie

d

N
o 

B
us

 S
to

p 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t S
ch

em
e 

cu
rr

en
tly

 id
ne

tif
ie

d

N
o 

B
us

 S
to

p 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t S
ch

em
e 

cu
rr

en
tly

 id
ne

tif
ie

d

N
o 

B
us

 S
to

p 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t S
ch

em
e 

cu
rr

en
tly

 id
ne

tif
ie

d

E
pp

in
g 

&
 T

he
yd

on
 B

oi
s 

D
iv

is
io

n
P

ag
e 

 4
  o

f  
9

Page 32



E
C

C
/ E

p
p

in
g

 F
o

re
st

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
L

o
ca

l H
ig

h
w

ay
s 

P
an

el
S

ch
em

em
 L

is
t 

V
er

si
o

n
 1

1
S

ch
o

o
l C

ro
ss

in
g

 P
at

ro
l S

it
es

D
iv

is
io

n
P

ar
is

h
 /T

o
w

n
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l

S
it

e 
N

o
S

ch
o

o
l

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

p
at

ro
l

W
o

rk
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

P
ro

b
le

m
O

ri
g

in
 o

f 
re

q
u

es
t

T
o

ta
l 

E
st

im
at

ed
 

C
o

st
s

T
im

es
ca

le
R

A
G

3
C

&
LB

4
E

&
T

B

5
LC

6
N

W
&

N

7
O

&
R

8
W

A

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

E
pp

in
g 

&
 T

he
yd

on
 B

oi
s 

D
iv

is
io

n
P

ag
e 

 5
  o

f  
9

Page 33



E
C

C
/E

p
p

in
g

 F
o

re
st

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
L

o
ca

l H
ig

h
w

ay
s 

P
an

el
S

ch
em

e 
L

is
t 

 V
er

si
o

n
 1

1
E

ss
ex

 In
te

lli
g

en
t 

T
ra

ff
ic

 S
ys

te
m

s

R
ef

D
iv

is
io

n
P

ar
is

h
 / 

T
o

w
n

C
o

u
n

ci
l

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

M
ea

su
re

B
en

ef
it

B
u

d
g

et
ar

y
C

o
st

M
an

d
at

o
ry

w
o

rk
R

A
G

1
B

H
&

LS
N

o 
sc

he
m

es
 c

ur
rn

et
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d
2

C
&

LB
N

o 
sc

he
m

es
 c

ur
rn

et
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d
3

E
&

T
B

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

rn
et

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

4
LC

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

rn
et

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

5
N

W
&

N
N

o 
sc

he
m

es
 c

ur
rn

et
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d
6

O
&

R
N

o 
sc

he
m

es
 c

ur
rn

et
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d
7

W
A

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

rn
et

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

E
pp

in
g 

&
 T

he
yd

on
 B

oi
s 

D
iv

is
io

n
P

ag
e 

 6
  o

f  
9

Page 34



E
C

C
/E

p
p

in
g

 F
o

re
st

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
L

o
ca

l H
ig

h
w

ay
s 

P
an

el
 

S
ch

em
es

 L
is

t 
V

er
si

o
n

 1
1

C
yc

lin
g

 S
ch

em
es

ID
D

iv
is

io
n

P
ar

is
h

 / 
T

o
w

n
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

S
ch

em
e

P
ro

b
le

m
S

ch
em

e 
sp

o
n

so
r

E
st

im
at

ed
C

o
st

 (
£)

T
im

es
ca

le
R

A
G

1
B

H
&

LS

2
C

&
LB

3
E

&
T

B

4
LC

5
N

W
&

N

6
O

&
R

7
W

A

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

rn
et

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

rn
et

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

rn
et

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

rn
et

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

rn
et

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

rn
et

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

rn
et

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

E
pp

in
g 

&
 T

he
yd

on
 B

oi
s 

D
iv

is
io

n
P

ag
e 

 7
  o

f  
9

Page 35



E
C

C
/E

p
p

in
g

 F
o

re
st

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
L

o
ca

l H
ig

h
w

ay
s 

P
an

el
S

ch
em

e 
L

is
t 

V
er

si
o

n
 1

1
P

u
b

lic
 R

ig
h

ts
 o

f 
W

ay

D
iv

is
io

n
P

ar
is

h
 / 

T
o

w
n

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l
P

R
O

W
 

N
u

m
b

er
P

ar
is

h
S

ta
tu

s
S

ch
em

e
P

ro
b

le
m

B
y

F
ro

m
T

im
es

ca
le

C
o

st
 (

£)
N

o
te

s
R

A
G

B
H

&
LS

C
&

LB

E
&

T
B

LC N
W

&
N

W
A

N
o 

P
R

O
W

 s
ch

m
em

es
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d

N
o 

P
R

O
W

 s
ch

m
em

es
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d

N
o 

P
R

O
W

 s
ch

m
em

es
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d

N
o 

P
R

O
W

 s
ch

m
em

es
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d

N
o 

P
R

O
W

 s
ch

m
em

es
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d

N
o 

P
R

O
W

 s
ch

m
em

es
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d

E
pp

in
g 

&
 T

he
yd

on
 B

oi
s 

D
iv

is
io

n
P

ag
e 

 8
  o

f  
9

Page 36



E
C

C
/E

p
p

in
g

 F
o

re
st

 D
is

tr
ic

t
L

o
ca

l H
ig

h
w

ay
s 

P
an

el
S

ch
em

e 
L

is
t 

V
er

si
o

n
 1

1
C

as
u

al
ty

 R
ed

u
ct

io
n

 S
ch

em
es

R
ef

 N
o

.

Division

P
ar

is
h

 / 
T

o
w

n
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 S
o

lu
ti

o
n

T
im

es
ca

le
C

o
st

 (
£)

R
A

G

2
E

&
T

B
E

pp
in

g
B

13
93

 H
ig

h 
S

tr
ee

t -
 P

al
m

er
s 

H
ill

 j/
w

 S
to

nn
ar

ds
 H

ill
C

ha
ng

es
 to

 e
xi

st
in

g 
la

m
p 

co
lu

m
n 

an
d 

si
gn

in
g 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

T
B

C
£1

0,
00

0
G

re
en

E
pp

in
g 

&
 T

he
yd

on
 B

oi
s 

D
iv

is
io

n
P

ag
e 

 9
  o

f  
9

Page 37



Page 38

This page is intentionally left blank



E
C

C
/ E

p
p

in
g

 F
o

re
st

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
L

o
ca

l H
ig

h
w

ay
s 

P
an

el
S

ch
em

e 
L

is
t 

V
er

si
o

n
 1

1
M

in
o

r 
S

ch
em

es

ID
D

iv
is

io
n

 

P
ar

is
h

 / 
T

o
w

n
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

S
ch

em
e

P
ro

b
le

m
Ju

st
if

ic
at

io
n

 / 
C

o
m

m
en

ts
R

eq
u

es
te

d
 

B
y

E
st

im
at

ed
 

C
o

st
 (

£)
E

st
im

at
ed

 
T

im
es

ca
le

 
R

A
G

 
!

LC
Lo

ug
ht

on
P

yr
le

s 
La

ne
 

S
er

vi
ce

 R
oa

d
S

pe
ed

/tr
af

fic
 r

ed
uc

tio
n

S
ch

em
e 

va
lid

at
io

n 
- 

R
ec

om
m

en
d 

ra
is

ed
 

sp
ee

d 
ta

bl
es

/h
um

ps
 a

lo
ng

 le
ng

th
 o

f 
se

rv
ic

e 
ro

ad
 (

ap
pr

ox
. 1

00
m

).
 A

llo
w

 fo
r 

3 
x 

sp
ee

d 
hu

m
ps

, f
ul

l w
id

th
 a

cr
os

s 
ro

ad
, 2

5m
 

sp
ac

in
g'

s.
 T

ab
le

s 
to

 fi
ni

sh
 a

pp
ro

x.
 2

0m
m

 
fr

om
 k

er
b 

fa
ce

 s
o 

as
 to

 e
lim

in
at

e 
dr

ai
na

ge
 

re
m

ed
ia

ls
 a

nd
 to

 r
em

ov
e 

th
e 

tr
ip

 h
az

ar
d 

to
 

pe
de

st
ria

ns
. A

 s
tr

ee
t l

ig
ht

in
g 

co
lu

m
n 

w
ill

 
al

so
 n

ee
d 

to
 b

e 
er

ec
te

d 
at

 e
ac

h 
ta

bl
e 

lo
ca

tio
n.

N
ew

 r
eq

ue
st

 
T

ow
n

C
ou

nc
il

 £
30

k 
12

 m
on

th
s

G
re

en

 
"

LC
Lo

ug
ht

on

C
hu

rc
h 

H
ill

 
(N

or
th

ea
st

 o
f 

th
e 

U
pl

an
ds

),
 

Lo
ug

ht
on

S
ig

na
l c

on
tr

ol
le

d 
cr

os
si

ng
D

iff
ic

ul
t t

o 
cr

os
s 

ro
ad

H
ig

h 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

an
d 

ve
hi

cl
e 

flo
w

s.
 S

ig
na

l-
co

nt
ro

lle
d 

cr
os

si
ng

 m
os

t a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
t 

th
is

 lo
ca

tio
n.

 A
 s

ui
ta

bl
e 

lo
ca

tio
n 

ha
s 

be
en

 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

N
or

th
 E

as
t o

f t
he

 U
pl

an
ds

 fo
r 

a 
po

ss
ib

le
 z

eb
ra

 c
ro

ss
in

g 
in

st
al

la
tio

n,
 

ho
w

ev
er

 th
is

 m
ay

 a
ffe

ct
 th

e 
T

ra
ps

 H
ill

 
ju

nc
tio

n.
 N

o 
ot

he
r 

su
ita

bl
e 

lo
ca

tio
n 

ha
s 

be
en

 id
en

tif
ie

d.
 T

he
re

 is
 a

n 
ex

is
tin

g 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

re
fu

ge
 a

t t
he

 p
ro

po
se

d 
lo

ca
tio

n 
fo

r 
th

e 
ne

w
 c

ro
ss

in
g.

 W
ill

 r
eq

ui
re

 d
eg

re
e 

of
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
co

nf
lic

t P
V

 ²
 s

ur
ve

y 
an

d 
O

n 
P

R
2,

 w
ill

 r
eq

ui
re

 fo
rm

al
 s

ig
n 

of
f.

H
is

to
ric

 
sc

he
m

e 
lis

t 
S

up
po

rt
ed

 
by

 C
ou

nc
ill

or

£1
50

,0
00

9 
m

on
th

s
R

ed

Lo
ug

ht
on

 C
en

tr
al

 D
iv

is
io

n
P

ag
e 

 1
  o

f  
10

Page 39



E
C

C
/ E

p
p

in
g

 F
o

re
st

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
L

o
ca

l H
ig

h
w

ay
s 

P
an

el
S

ch
em

e 
L

is
t 

V
er

si
o

n
 1

1
M

in
o

r 
S

ch
em

es

ID
D

iv
is

io
n

 

P
ar

is
h

 / 
T

o
w

n
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

S
ch

em
e

P
ro

b
le

m
Ju

st
if

ic
at

io
n

 / 
C

o
m

m
en

ts
R

eq
u

es
te

d
 

B
y

E
st

im
at

ed
 

C
o

st
 (

£)
E

st
im

at
ed

 
T

im
es

ca
le

 
R

A
G

 
!

LC
Lo

ug
ht

on
P

yr
le

s 
La

ne
, 

Lo
ug

ht
on

P
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

re
fu

ge
D

iff
ic

ul
ty

 c
ro

ss
in

g 
ro

ad

A
 c

ro
ss

in
g 

ne
ar

 th
e 

sh
op

s 
w

ou
ld

 r
eq

ui
re

 
re

m
ov

al
 o

f p
ar

ki
ng

 a
nd

 r
ec

ei
ve

 o
bj

ec
tio

ns
. 

A
 c

ro
ss

in
g 

el
se

w
he

re
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

aw
ay

 fr
om

 
th

e 
de

si
re

 li
ne

 s
o 

w
ou

ld
 n

ot
 b

e 
us

ed
. 

P
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

flo
w

s 
ar

e 
hi

gh
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 m
os

t 
of

 th
e 

da
y,

 tr
af

fic
 fl

ow
s 

ar
e 

lo
w

 a
llo

w
in

g 
pe

de
st

ria
ns

 to
 c

ro
ss

 in
 th

e 
ga

ps
 w

ith
ou

t 
us

in
g 

a 
fo

rm
al

 c
ro

ss
in

g.
 R

ec
o

m
m

en
d

ed
n

o
 f

u
rt

h
er

 a
ct

io
n

. O
n 

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 n

et
w

or
k 

so
 w

ou
ld

 r
eq

ui
re

 s
ig

n 
of

f.

H
is

to
ric

 
sc

he
m

e 
lis

t
£7

,5
00

6 
m

on
th

s
R

ed

 
"

LC
Lo

ug
ht

on
G

ol
di

ng
s 

H
ill

, 
Lo

ug
ht

on
P

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
cr

os
si

ng
D

iff
ic

ul
t t

o 
cr

os
s 

ro
ad

. 

T
he

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

flo
w

 r
ec

or
de

d 
w

as
 v

er
y 

lo
w

 a
nd

 a
lth

ou
gh

 tr
af

fic
 le

ve
ls

 a
re

 h
ig

h,
 it

 
is

 n
ot

 fe
lt 

th
at

 th
er

e 
is

 la
te

nt
 d

em
an

d 
to

 
cr

os
s 

at
 th

is
 lo

ca
tio

n.
 It

 a
pp

ea
rs

 th
at

 th
e 

m
ai

n 
re

as
on

 to
 c

ro
ss

 th
e 

ro
ad

 is
 fo

r 
th

e 
bu

s 
st

op
 o

n 
ei

th
er

 s
id

e 
of

 th
e 

ro
ad

. I
t 

is
 

th
er

ef
o

re
 r

ec
o

m
m

en
d

ed
 t

h
at

 n
o

 f
u

rt
h

er
 

ac
ti

o
n

 b
e 

ta
ke

n
 w

ith
 r

eg
ar

ds
 to

 a
 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
cr

os
si

ng
.

H
is

to
ric

 
sc

he
m

e 
lis

t
 £

40
,0

00
 fo

r 
ze

br
a 

cr
os

si
ng

 
9 

m
on

th
s

R
ed

 
#

LC
Lo

ug
ht

on

A
ld

er
to

n 
H

al
l 

La
ne

, s
ou

th
 o

f 
ju

nc
tio

n 
w

ith
 

T
he

 L
in

de
ns

"J
oc

ke
y 

R
ai

l" 
to

 p
ro

te
ct

 
ve

rg
e 

fr
om

 p
ar

ke
d 

ve
hi

cl
es

F
ea

si
bi

lit
y 

S
tu

dy
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

N
ew

 r
eq

ue
st

 
T

ow
n

C
ou

nc
il

£1
,5

00
 

fe
as

ib
ili

ty
 s

tu
dy

T
B

C
G

re
en

Lo
ug

ht
on

 C
en

tr
al

 D
iv

is
io

n
P

ag
e 

 2
  o

f  
10

Page 40



E
C

C
/ E

p
p

in
g

 F
o

re
st

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
L

o
ca

l H
ig

h
w

ay
s 

P
an

el
S

ch
em

e 
L

is
t 

V
er

si
o

n
 1

1
M

in
o

r 
S

ch
em

es

ID
D

iv
is

io
n

 

P
ar

is
h

 / 
T

o
w

n
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

S
ch

em
e

P
ro

b
le

m
Ju

st
if

ic
at

io
n

 / 
C

o
m

m
en

ts
R

eq
u

es
te

d
 

B
y

E
st

im
at

ed
 

C
o

st
 (

£)
E

st
im

at
ed

 
T

im
es

ca
le

 
R

A
G

 
!

LC
Lo

ug
ht

on
 

D
eb

de
n 

La
ne

 
(R

ip
le

y 
V

ie
w

 to
 

R
ip

le
y 

G
ra

ng
e)

R
ed

uc
tio

n 
in

 s
pe

ed
 

lim
it 

to
 2

0m
ph

ou
ts

id
e 

D
av

en
an

t s
ch

oo
l

S
ch

em
e 

va
lid

at
io

n 
- 

re
co

m
m

en
ds

 n
ew

 
sp

ee
d 

su
rv

ey
. R

oa
d 

is
 a

 p
rio

rit
y 

ro
ut

e 
so

 
no

t s
ui

ta
bl

e 
fo

r 
tr

af
fic

 c
al

m
in

g.
 F

ea
si

bi
lit

y 
S

tu
dy

 r
eq

ui
re

d.
 

C
ou

nc
ill

or
/T

ow
n 

C
ou

nc
il

 £
20

00
 S

pe
ed

 
S

ur
ve

y 
an

d 
F

ea
si

bi
lit

y 
S

tu
dy

 

T
B

C
G

re
en

"
#

LC
Lo

ug
ht

on
S

ta
pl

es
 R

oa
d

K
er

bi
ng

 w
or

ks
V

eh
ic

le
s 

tu
rn

in
g 

in
 

em
er

ge
nc

y 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 

sc
ho

ol
 

K
er

bi
ng

 to
 p

re
ve

nt
 v

eh
ic

le
s 

tu
rn

in
g 

in
 

em
er

ge
nc

y 
ac

ce
ss

, w
ill

 a
ls

o 
ne

ed
 

dr
ai

na
ge

 w
or

ks
 a

nd
 r

ep
la

ce
m

en
t o

f t
w

o 
m

is
si

ng
 w

oo
de

n 
bo

lla
rd

s 
on

 fo
ot

w
ay

  

S
ch

oo
l

£8
,0

00
T

B
C

G
re

en

Lo
ug

ht
on

 C
en

tr
al

 D
iv

is
io

n
P

ag
e 

 3
  o

f  
10

Page 41



E
C

C
/E

p
p

in
g

 F
o

re
st

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
L

o
ca

l H
ig

h
w

ay
s 

P
an

el
S

ch
em

e 
L

is
t 

V
er

si
o

n
 1

1
S

m
al

l W
o

rk
s

ID
D

iv
is

io
n

P
ar

is
h

 / 
T

o
w

n
C

o
u

n
ci

l
L

o
ca

ti
o

n
S

ch
em

e
O

th
er

 is
su

es
 / 

co
m

m
en

ts
T

im
es

ca
le

R
eq

u
es

te
d

B
y

E
st

im
at

ed
C

o
st

R
A

G

B
H

&
LS

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

C
&

LB
N

o 
sc

he
m

es
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d

E
&

T
B

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

LC
N

o 
sc

he
m

es
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d

N
W

&
N

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

W
A

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

Lo
ug

ht
on

 C
en

tr
al

 D
iv

is
io

n
P

ag
e 

 4
  o

f  
10

Page 42



E
C

C
/E

p
p

in
g

 F
o

re
st

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
L

o
ca

l H
ig

h
w

ay
s 

P
an

el
S

ch
em

e 
L

is
t 

V
er

si
o

n
 1

1
B

u
s 

S
to

p
/ R

o
u

te
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

D
iv

is
io

n
P

ri
o

ri
ty

 
(R

A
G

)
Is

su
es

 / 
C

o
m

m
en

ts
 / 

R
ea

so
n

 
fo

r 
S

ch
em

e
S

ch
em

e 
O

ri
g

in
at

io
n

T
yp

e 
o

f 
S

ch
em

e
E

st
im

at
ed

C
o

st
P

ar
is

h
 / 

T
o

w
n

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l
A

p
p

ro
x.

 
T

im
es

ca
le

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

D
et

ai
ls

 o
f 

S
ch

em
e

B
H

&
LS

E
&

T
B

LC W
A

N
o 

B
us

 S
to

p 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t S
ch

em
e 

cu
rr

en
tly

 id
ne

tif
ie

d

N
o 

B
us

 S
to

p 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t S
ch

em
e 

cu
rr

en
tly

 id
ne

tif
ie

d

N
o 

B
us

 S
to

p 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t S
ch

em
e 

cu
rr

en
tly

 id
ne

tif
ie

d

N
o 

B
us

 S
to

p 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t S
ch

em
e 

cu
rr

en
tly

 id
ne

tif
ie

d

Lo
ug

ht
on

 C
en

tr
al

 D
iv

is
io

n
P

ag
e 

 5
  o

f  
10

Page 43



E
C

C
/ E

p
p

in
g

 F
o

re
st

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
L

o
ca

l H
ig

h
w

ay
s 

P
an

el
S

ch
em

em
 L

is
t 

V
er

si
o

n
 1

1
S

ch
o

o
l C

ro
ss

in
g

 P
at

ro
l S

it
es

D
iv

is
io

n
P

ar
is

h
 /T

o
w

n
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l

S
it

e 
N

o
S

ch
o

o
l

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

p
at

ro
l

W
o

rk
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

P
ro

b
le

m
O

ri
g

in
 o

f 
re

q
u

es
t

T
o

ta
l 

E
st

im
at

ed
 

C
o

st
s

T
im

es
ca

le
R

A
G

3
C

&
LB

4
E

&
T

B

5
LC

6
N

W
&

N

7
O

&
R

8
W

A

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

Lo
ug

ht
on

 C
en

tr
al

 D
iv

is
io

n
P

ag
e 

 6
  o

f  
10

Page 44



E
C

C
/E

p
p

in
g

 F
o

re
st

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
L

o
ca

l H
ig

h
w

ay
s 

P
an

el
S

ch
em

e 
L

is
t 

 V
er

si
o

n
 1

1
E

ss
ex

 In
te

lli
g

en
t 

T
ra

ff
ic

 S
ys

te
m

s

R
ef

D
iv

is
io

n
P

ar
is

h
 / 

T
o

w
n

C
o

u
n

ci
l

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

M
ea

su
re

B
en

ef
it

B
u

d
g

et
ar

y
C

o
st

M
an

d
at

o
ry

w
o

rk
R

A
G

1
B

H
&

LS
N

o 
sc

he
m

es
 c

ur
rn

et
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d
2

C
&

LB
N

o 
sc

he
m

es
 c

ur
rn

et
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d
3

E
&

T
B

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

rn
et

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

4
LC

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

rn
et

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

5
N

W
&

N
N

o 
sc

he
m

es
 c

ur
rn

et
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d
6

O
&

R
N

o 
sc

he
m

es
 c

ur
rn

et
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d
7

W
A

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

rn
et

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

Lo
ug

ht
on

 C
en

tr
al

 D
iv

is
io

n
P

ag
e 

 7
  o

f  
10

Page 45



E
C

C
/E

p
p

in
g

 F
o

re
st

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
L

o
ca

l H
ig

h
w

ay
s 

P
an

el
 

S
ch

em
es

 L
is

t 
V

er
si

o
n

 1
1

C
yc

lin
g

 S
ch

em
es

ID
D

iv
is

io
n

P
ar

is
h

 / 
T

o
w

n
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

S
ch

em
e

P
ro

b
le

m
S

ch
em

e 
sp

o
n

so
r

E
st

im
at

ed
C

o
st

 (
£)

T
im

es
ca

le
R

A
G

1
B

H
&

LS

2
C

&
LB

3
E

&
T

B

4
LC

5
N

W
&

N

6
O

&
R

7
W

A

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

rn
et

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

rn
et

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

rn
et

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

rn
et

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

rn
et

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

rn
et

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

rn
et

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

Lo
ug

ht
on

 C
en

tr
al

 D
iv

is
io

n
P

ag
e 

 8
  o

f  
10

Page 46



E
C

C
/E

p
p

in
g

 F
o

re
st

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
L

o
ca

l H
ig

h
w

ay
s 

P
an

el
S

ch
em

e 
L

is
t 

V
er

si
o

n
 1

1
P

u
b

lic
 R

ig
h

ts
 o

f 
W

ay

D
iv

is
io

n
P

ar
is

h
 / 

T
o

w
n

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l
P

R
O

W
 

N
u

m
b

er
P

ar
is

h
S

ta
tu

s
S

ch
em

e
P

ro
b

le
m

B
y

F
ro

m
T

im
es

ca
le

C
o

st
 (

£)
N

o
te

s
R

A
G

B
H

&
LS

C
&

LB

E
&

T
B

LC N
W

&
N

W
A

N
o 

P
R

O
W

 s
ch

m
em

es
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d

N
o 

P
R

O
W

 s
ch

m
em

es
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d

N
o 

P
R

O
W

 s
ch

m
em

es
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d

N
o 

P
R

O
W

 s
ch

m
em

es
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d

N
o 

P
R

O
W

 s
ch

m
em

es
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d

N
o 

P
R

O
W

 s
ch

m
em

es
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d

Lo
ug

ht
on

 C
en

tr
al

 D
iv

is
io

n
P

ag
e 

 9
  o

f  
10

Page 47



E
C

C
/E

p
p

in
g

 F
o

re
st

 D
is

tr
ic

t
L

o
ca

l H
ig

h
w

ay
s 

P
an

el
S

ch
em

e 
L

is
t 

V
er

si
o

n
 1

1
C

as
u

al
ty

 R
ed

u
ct

io
n

 S
ch

em
es

R
ef

 N
o

.

Division

P
ar

is
h

 / 
T

o
w

n
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 S
o

lu
ti

o
n

T
im

es
ca

le
C

o
st

 (
£)

R
A

G

B
H

&
LS

LC W
A

N
o 

C
as

ua
lty

 R
ed

uc
tio

n 
S

ch
em

es
 c

ur
rn

et
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d
N

o 
C

as
ua

lty
 R

ed
uc

tio
n 

S
ch

em
es

 c
ur

rn
et

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

N
o 

C
as

ua
lty

 R
ed

uc
tio

n 
S

ch
em

es
 c

ur
rn

et
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d

Lo
ug

ht
on

 C
en

tr
al

 D
iv

is
io

n
P

ag
e 

 1
0 

 o
f  

10

Page 48



E
C

C
/ E

p
p

in
g

 F
o

re
st

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
L

o
ca

l H
ig

h
w

ay
s 

P
an

el
S

ch
em

e 
L

is
t 

V
er

si
o

n
 1

1
M

in
o

r 
S

ch
em

es

ID
D

iv
is

io
n

 

P
ar

is
h

 / 
T

o
w

n
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

S
ch

em
e

P
ro

b
le

m
Ju

st
if

ic
at

io
n

 / 
C

o
m

m
en

ts
R

eq
u

es
te

d
 

B
y

E
st

im
at

ed
 

C
o

st
 (

£)
E

st
im

at
ed

 
T

im
es

ca
le

 
R

A
G

 
!

N
W

&
N

E
pp

in
g 

U
pl

an
d

B
18

1 
ju

nc
tio

n 
w

ith
 U

pl
an

d 
R

oa
d 

to
 

C
he

qu
er

s,
  

E
pp

in
g 

U
pl

an
d

F
ro

m
 C

he
qu

er
s 

to
 

B
18

1 
ju

nc
tio

n 
w

ith
 

U
pl

an
d 

R
oa

d 
- 

tr
af

fic
 

ca
lm

in
g 

(e
g:

 c
ha

ng
e 

pr
io

rit
y 

of
 B

18
1a

nd
 

U
pl

an
d 

R
oa

d 
ju

nc
tio

n/
ro

ad
 s

ur
fa

ce
s,

 
ru

m
bl

e 
st

rip
s 

ap
pr

oa
ch

in
g 

be
nd

, 
sp

ee
d 

re
du

ct
io

n 
as

 fo
r 

th
e 

'C
ha

m
be

rs
 M

an
or

' 
co

rn
er

, s
ig

ni
ng

 (
e.

g.
, 

be
nd

, i
ce

) 
an

d 
cr

as
h 

ba
rr

ie
rs

, w
he

re
 

fe
as

ib
le

)

T
he

re
 h

av
e 

be
en

 a
 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 a

cc
id

en
ts

 
in

vo
lv

in
g 

ve
hi

cl
es

 
le

av
in

g 
th

e 
ca

rr
ia

ge
w

ay
.  

R
es

id
en

ts
 a

re
 

co
nc

er
ne

d 
du

e 
to

 th
e 

in
cr

ea
se

 in
 tr

af
fic

. 

C
he

vr
on

 w
ar

ni
ng

 s
ig

ns
 in

 v
er

ge
s 

(s
im

ila
r 

to
 C

ha
m

be
rs

 M
an

or
 F

ar
m

) 
an

d 
hi

gh
 

fr
ic

tio
n 

su
rf

ac
in

g 
at

 b
en

ds
. T

ho
ug

h 
se

ar
ch

 
of

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ut

ili
ty

 a
pp

ar
at

us
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

re
qu

ire
d.

 S
ug

ge
st

io
n 

of
 k

er
bi

ng
 a

nd
 

ch
an

ge
s 

to
 p

rio
rit

y 
of

 ju
nc

tio
n 

at
 

B
18

1/
U

pl
an

d 
R

oa
d 

to
 b

e 
in

ve
st

ig
at

ed
 b

y 
fe

as
ib

ili
ty

 s
tu

dy
.

H
is

to
ric

 
sc

he
m

e 
lis

t

 £
30

k,
 (

£2
kp

er
 

si
gn

 w
ith

 4
 

si
gn

s,
 £

8K
 p

lu
s 

10
0m

 x
 6

m
 

H
ig

h 
F

ric
tio

n 
S

ur
fa

ci
ng

 p
er

 
90

 d
eg

re
e 

be
nd

, 2
 n

um
be

r 
£1

8/
m

²,
 £

22
k)

 . 
F

ea
si

bi
lit

y 
st

ud
y 

£2
k 

to
 lo

ok
 a

t 
ju

nc
tio

n 
pr

io
rit

y.
 6 

m
on

th
s 

(in
cl

ud
in

g 
ut

ili
ty

 
se

ar
ch

es
)

A
m

be
r

 
"

N
W

&
N

H
as

tin
gw

oo
d 

M
ill

 S
tr

ee
t

N
ew

 fo
ot

w
ay

/lo
w

er
in

g 
of

 s
pe

ed
 li

m
it/

W
ei

gh
t 

lim
it 

of
 7

.5
to

nn
es

M
ill

 s
tr

ee
t u

se
d 

as
 a

n 
al

te
rn

at
iv

e 
ro

ut
e 

be
tw

ee
n 

H
ar

lo
w

 a
nd

 
M

11

In
 m

an
y 

lo
ca

tio
ns

 th
er

e 
is

 a
 w

al
ka

bl
e 

ve
rg

e,
 th

er
e 

ar
e 

no
 P

er
so

na
l i

nj
ur

y 
ac

ci
de

nt
s 

in
vo

lv
in

g 
pe

de
st

ria
ns

 in
 la

st
 3

 
ye

ar
s.

 T
o 

pr
ov

id
e 

a 
co

nt
in

uo
us

 fo
ot

w
ay

 
w

ou
ld

 r
eq

ui
re

 la
nd

 p
ur

ch
as

e 
an

d 
di

ve
rs

io
n 

of
 u

til
ity

 a
pp

ar
at

us
. A

ny
 s

pe
ed

 r
ed

uc
tio

n 
w

ou
ld

 r
eq

ui
re

 C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r/

N
et

w
or

k 
M

an
ag

em
en

t a
pp

ro
va

l. 
7.

5 
to

nn
e 

w
ei

gh
t 

lim
it 

be
in

g 
in

ve
st

ig
at

ed
.

N
ew

 r
eq

ue
st

 
P

ar
is

h 
C

ou
nc

il

 £
10

0k
 (

B
ut

 
m

ay
 a

ls
o 

re
qu

ire
 S

ta
ts

 
di

ve
rs

io
n 

an
d 

la
nd

 p
ur

ch
as

e 
co

st
s)

. 

T
B

C
R

ed

N
or

th
 W

ea
ld

 &
 N

az
ei

ng
 D

iv
is

io
n

P
ag

e 
 1

  o
f  

10

Page 49



E
C

C
/ E

p
p

in
g

 F
o

re
st

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
L

o
ca

l H
ig

h
w

ay
s 

P
an

el
S

ch
em

e 
L

is
t 

V
er

si
o

n
 1

1
M

in
o

r 
S

ch
em

es

ID
D

iv
is

io
n

 

P
ar

is
h

 / 
T

o
w

n
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

S
ch

em
e

P
ro

b
le

m
Ju

st
if

ic
at

io
n

 / 
C

o
m

m
en

ts
R

eq
u

es
te

d
 

B
y

E
st

im
at

ed
 

C
o

st
 (

£)
E

st
im

at
ed

 
T

im
es

ca
le

 
R

A
G

 
 

N
W

&
N

N
az

ei
ng

M
id

dl
e 

S
tr

ee
t 

(t
o 

lin
k 

B
um

bl
es

 
gr

ee
n 

to
 

P
R

O
W

 F
P

59
),

 
B

um
bl

es
 

G
re

en

N
ew

 fo
ot

w
ay

 o
n 

so
ut

h 
si

de
 o

f r
oa

d
N

ar
ro

w
 r

oa
d

Li
m

ite
d 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
sp

ac
e 

fo
r 

a 
ne

w
 fo

ot
w

ay
, 

in
 p

la
ce

s 
th

er
e 

is
 a

 n
ar

ro
w

 (
le

ss
 th

an
 

1.
5m

) 
gr

as
se

d 
ve

rg
e 

pe
de

st
ria

ns
 c

ou
ld

 
us

e.
 H

ow
ev

er
 it

 is
 n

ot
 a

 fo
rm

al
 fo

ot
w

ay
 

an
d 

pe
de

st
ria

ns
 w

ou
ld

 h
av

e 
to

 c
ro

ss
 th

e 
ro

ad
 to

 k
ee

p 
on

 th
e 

ve
rg

es
.  

A
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

su
gg

es
tio

n 
tw

o 
nu

m
be

r 
P

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
w

ar
ni

ng
 tr

ia
ng

le
s 

w
ith

 s
ub

-p
la

te
 "

F
or

 x
xx

yd
s.

/m
ile

s"
 th

is
 w

ou
ld

 n
ot

 r
eq

ui
re

 u
til

ity
 

di
ve

rs
io

ns
 a

nd
 li

m
it 

an
y 

un
fo

re
se

en
 

la
nd

/le
ga

l i
ss

ue
s.

 O
r 

la
nd

 . 
fe

as
ib

ili
ty

's
 

st
ud

y 
re

qu
ire

d 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 c
os

tin
g 

fo
r 

w
al

ka
bl

e 
ve

rg
e.

N
ew

 r
eq

ue
st

 
P

ar
is

h 
C

ou
nc

il

S
ig

ni
ng

 o
pt

io
n 

- 
£3

k 
(t

w
o 

po
st

s/
si

gn
s/

fo
u

nd
at

io
ns

).
  O

r 
fe

as
ib

ili
ty

 £
2k

 
fo

r 
w

al
ka

bl
e 

ve
rg

e.
 

3 
m

on
th

s 
(p

ro
vi

si
on

al
)

G
re

en

 !
N

W
&

N
"#

#$
%&
'

(
#)
*%
+

B
18

2 
j/w

 B
18

1

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f s

ig
na

ge
 -

 
po

ss
ib

le
 r

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

re
qu

ire
d 

of
 m

is
si

ng
 

si
gn

s 
at

 B
ur

y 
F

ar
m

 
w

hi
ch

 is
 a

 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 Is

su
e.

V
eh

ic
le

s 
tr

av
el

 a
t s

pe
ed

 
do

w
n 

hi
ll

F
ea

si
bi

lit
y 

st
ud

y,
 th

ou
gh

 th
er

e 
is

 n
ow

 a
 

C
as

ua
lty

 R
ed

uc
tio

n 
S

ch
em

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 

he
re

 fo
r 

20
13

/1
4 

N
ew

 r
eq

ue
st

 
P

ar
is

h 
C

ou
nc

il
£1

,0
00

T
B

C
G

re
en

 ,
N

W
&

N
E

pp
in

g 
U

pl
an

d
B

18
1 

C
ob

bi
ns

 
B

rid
ge

P
rio

rit
y 

w
or

ki
ng

 o
ve

r 
br

id
ge

N
ar

ro
w

 b
rid

ge
, c

au
si

ng
 

pr
ob

le
m

s 
w

he
n 

tw
o 

ve
hi

cl
es

 tr
y 

to
 p

as
s

C
ou

ld
 lo

ok
 a

t V
eh

ic
le

 A
ct

iv
at

ed
 S

ig
ns

, b
ut

 
th

es
e 

w
ou

ld
 r

eq
ui

re
 fu

nd
s 

fo
r 

on
-g

oi
ng

 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce

N
ew

 r
eq

ue
st

 
P

ar
is

h 
C

ou
nc

il

£3
,5

00
 p

er
 V

A
S

 
pl

us
 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 
co

st
s

T
B

C
A

m
be

r

 -
N

W
&

N
S

he
er

in
g

B
ac

k 
La

ne
P

ar
ki

ng
 b

ay
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

Li
m

ite
d 

pa
rk

in
g

S
ch

em
e 

va
lid

at
ed

 -
 fe

as
ib

ili
ty

 s
tu

dy
 

re
qu

ire
d,

 r
em

ov
al

 o
f p

ar
ke

d 
ca

rs
 c

ou
ld

 
in

cr
ea

se
 s

pe
ed

s,
 a

ny
 a

pp
ar

at
us

 in
 v

er
ge

 
co

ul
d 

in
cr

ea
se

 s
ch

em
e 

co
st

s 
an

d 
po

ss
ib

le
 

dr
ai

na
ge

 is
su

es

N
ew

 r
eq

ue
st

 
P

ar
is

h 
C

ou
nc

il

£1
,5

00
 

fe
as

ib
ili

ty
 s

tu
dy

T
B

C
G

re
en

 .
N

W
&

N
N

az
ei

ng
M

ea
dg

at
e 

R
oa

d 
, S

ed
ge

 
G

re
en

S
ig

na
ge

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

G
oo

ds
 v

eh
ic

le
s 

us
in

g 
ro

ad
 to

 d
riv

e 
to

 N
az

ei
ng

 
G

la
ss

S
ig

na
ge

 to
 a

dv
is

e 
ro

ut
e 

is
 n

ot
 s

ui
ta

bl
e 

fo
r 

go
od

s 
ve

hi
cl

es
 -

 S
ch

em
e 

V
al

id
at

ed
, 

fe
as

ib
ili

ty
 s

tu
dy

 in
to

 "
N

o 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 N

az
in

g 
G

la
ss

 W
or

ks
 e

st
at

e"
 s

ig
n 

 

Lo
ca

l 
A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
£1

,0
00

 
fe

as
ib

ili
ty

 s
tu

dy
T

B
C

G
re

en

N
or

th
 W

ea
ld

 &
 N

az
ei

ng
 D

iv
is

io
n

P
ag

e 
 2

  o
f  

10

Page 50



E
C

C
/ E

p
p

in
g

 F
o

re
st

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
L

o
ca

l H
ig

h
w

ay
s 

P
an

el
S

ch
em

e 
L

is
t 

V
er

si
o

n
 1

1
M

in
o

r 
S

ch
em

es

ID
D

iv
is

io
n

 

P
ar

is
h

 / 
T

o
w

n
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

S
ch

em
e

P
ro

b
le

m
Ju

st
if

ic
at

io
n

 / 
C

o
m

m
en

ts
R

eq
u

es
te

d
 

B
y

E
st

im
at

ed
 

C
o

st
 (

£)
E

st
im

at
ed

 
T

im
es

ca
le

 
R

A
G

 
!

N
W

&
N

N
az

ei
ng

/B
u

m
bl

es
 

G
re

en

B
ac

k 
La

ne
 j/

w
 

N
az

ei
ng

 
C

om
m

on
Ju

nc
tio

n 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts

D
ue

 to
 th

e 
sp

ee
d 

of
 

ve
hi

cl
es

 a
lo

ng
 N

az
ei

ng
 

C
om

m
on

 th
ey

 fe
el

 th
at

 
th

er
e 

is
 in

su
ffi

ci
en

t t
im

e 
fo

r 
ve

hi
cl

es
 to

 p
ul

l o
ut

 o
f 

B
ac

k 
La

ne
 s

af
el

y.

 S
ch

em
e 

va
lid

at
ed

 -
 r

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n 
no

t 
to

 p
ro

ce
ed

 w
ith

 s
ch

em
e 

no
 a

cc
id

en
t 

hi
st

or
y 

co
ul

d 
ca

us
e 

ex
tr

a 
si

gn
ag

e 
C

ou
nc

ill
or

R
ed

N
or

th
 W

ea
ld

 &
 N

az
ei

ng
 D

iv
is

io
n

P
ag

e 
 3

  o
f  

10

Page 51



E
C

C
/E

p
p

in
g

 F
o

re
st

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
L

o
ca

l H
ig

h
w

ay
s 

P
an

el
S

ch
em

e 
L

is
t 

V
er

si
o

n
 1

1
S

m
al

l W
o

rk
s

ID
D

iv
is

io
n

P
ar

is
h

 / 
T

o
w

n
C

o
u

n
ci

l
L

o
ca

ti
o

n
S

ch
em

e
O

th
er

 is
su

es
 / 

co
m

m
en

ts
T

im
es

ca
le

R
eq

u
es

te
d

B
y

E
st

im
at

ed
C

o
st

R
A

G

B
H

&
LS

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

C
&

LB
N

o 
sc

he
m

es
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d

E
&

T
B

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

LC
N

o 
sc

he
m

es
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d

N
W

&
N

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

W
A

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

N
or

th
 W

ea
ld

 &
 N

az
ei

ng
 D

iv
is

io
n

P
ag

e 
 4

  o
f  

10

Page 52



E
C

C
/E

p
p

in
g

 F
o

re
st

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
L

o
ca

l H
ig

h
w

ay
s 

P
an

el
S

ch
em

e 
L

is
t 

V
er

si
o

n
 1

1
B

u
s 

S
to

p
/ R

o
u

te
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

D
iv

is
io

n
P

ri
o

ri
ty

 
(R

A
G

)
L

o
ca

ti
o

n
D

et
ai

ls
 o

f 
S

ch
em

e
Is

su
es

 / 
C

o
m

m
en

ts
 / 

R
ea

so
n

 
fo

r 
S

ch
em

e
S

ch
em

e 
O

ri
g

in
at

io
n

T
yp

e 
o

f 
S

ch
em

e
E

st
im

at
ed

C
o

st
P

ar
is

h
 / 

T
o

w
n

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l
A

p
p

ro
x.

 
T

im
es

ca
le

4
N

W
&

N
N

or
th

 W
ea

ld
 B

as
se

tt

B
U

S
 S

T
O

P
 ID

: 1
50

0I
M

21
07

.
B

us
 S

to
p 

N
am

e:
 S

ki
ps

 C
or

ne
r.

A
dd

re
ss

: H
ig

h 
R

oa
d,

 N
or

th
 

W
ea

ld
 (

op
po

si
te

 S
ch

oo
l G

re
en

 
La

ne
)

B
S

I
R

ep
la

ce
 o

ld
 s

he
lte

r 
w

ith
 n

ew
 

w
oo

de
n 

bu
s 

sh
el

te
r.

E
xi

st
in

g 
sh

el
te

r 
is

 v
er

y 
ol

d 
(3

0y
rs

+)
 

an
d 

in
 a

 v
er

y 
po

or
 c

on
di

tio
n 

. 
A

lth
ou

gh
 th

e 
co

nd
iti

on
 o

f t
he

 s
he

lte
r 

is
 n

ot
 a

n 
im

m
ed

ia
te

 th
re

at
, i

t i
s 

an
tic

ip
at

ed
 th

at
 h

is
 s

he
lte

r 
w

ill
 b

e 
a 

se
rio

us
 h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 s
af

et
y 

is
su

e 
in

 th
e 

ne
ar

 fu
tu

re
. C

os
ts

 r
ef

le
ct

 th
e 

re
lo

ca
tio

n 
of

 e
xi

st
in

g 
sh

el
te

r 
an

d 
th

e 
in

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 a
 n

ew
 o

ne
.

R
eq

ue
st

ed
 b

y 
P

ar
is

h 
C

ou
nc

il
3 

m
on

th
s

 £
   

   
   

10
,0

00
.0

0 
G

re
en

N
or

th
 W

ea
ld

 &
 N

az
ei

ng
 D

iv
is

io
n

P
ag

e 
 5

  o
f  

10

Page 53



E
C

C
/ E

p
p

in
g

 F
o

re
st

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
L

o
ca

l H
ig

h
w

ay
s 

P
an

el
S

ch
em

em
 L

is
t 

V
er

si
o

n
 1

1
S

ch
o

o
l C

ro
ss

in
g

 P
at

ro
l S

it
es

D
iv

is
io

n
P

ar
is

h
 /T

o
w

n
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l

S
it

e 
N

o
S

ch
o

o
l

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

p
at

ro
l

W
o

rk
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

P
ro

b
le

m
O

ri
g

in
 o

f 
re

q
u

es
t

T
o

ta
l 

E
st

im
at

ed
 

C
o

st
s

T
im

es
ca

le
R

A
G

3
C

&
LB

4
E

&
T

B

5
LC

6
N

W
&

N

7
O

&
R

8
W

A

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

N
or

th
 W

ea
ld

 &
 N

az
ei

ng
 D

iv
is

io
n

P
ag

e 
 6

  o
f  

10

Page 54



E
C

C
/E

p
p

in
g

 F
o

re
st

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
L

o
ca

l H
ig

h
w

ay
s 

P
an

el
S

ch
em

e 
L

is
t 

 V
er

si
o

n
 1

1
E

ss
ex

 In
te

lli
g

en
t 

T
ra

ff
ic

 S
ys

te
m

s

R
ef

D
iv

is
io

n
P

ar
is

h
 / 

T
o

w
n

C
o

u
n

ci
l

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

M
ea

su
re

B
en

ef
it

B
u

d
g

et
ar

y
C

o
st

M
an

d
at

o
ry

w
o

rk
R

A
G

1
B

H
&

LS
N

o 
sc

he
m

es
 c

ur
rn

et
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d
2

C
&

LB
N

o 
sc

he
m

es
 c

ur
rn

et
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d
3

E
&

T
B

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

rn
et

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

4
LC

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

rn
et

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

5
N

W
&

N
N

o 
sc

he
m

es
 c

ur
rn

et
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d
6

O
&

R
N

o 
sc

he
m

es
 c

ur
rn

et
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d
7

W
A

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

rn
et

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

N
or

th
 W

ea
ld

 &
 N

az
ei

ng
 D

iv
is

io
n

P
ag

e 
 7

  o
f  

10

Page 55



E
C

C
/E

p
p

in
g

 F
o

re
st

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
L

o
ca

l H
ig

h
w

ay
s 

P
an

el
 

S
ch

em
es

 L
is

t 
V

er
si

o
n

 1
1

C
yc

lin
g

 S
ch

em
es

ID
D

iv
is

io
n

P
ar

is
h

 / 
T

o
w

n
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

S
ch

em
e

P
ro

b
le

m
S

ch
em

e 
sp

o
n

so
r

E
st

im
at

ed
C

o
st

 (
£)

T
im

es
ca

le
R

A
G

1
B

H
&

LS

2
C

&
LB

3
E

&
T

B

4
LC

5
N

W
&

N

6
O

&
R

7
W

A

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

rn
et

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

rn
et

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

rn
et

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

rn
et

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

rn
et

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

rn
et

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

rn
et

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

N
or

th
 W

ea
ld

 &
 N

az
ei

ng
 D

iv
is

io
n

P
ag

e 
 8

  o
f  

10

Page 56



E
C

C
/E

p
p

in
g

 F
o

re
st

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
L

o
ca

l H
ig

h
w

ay
s 

P
an

el
S

ch
em

e 
L

is
t 

V
er

si
o

n
 1

1
P

u
b

lic
 R

ig
h

ts
 o

f 
W

ay

D
iv

is
io

n
P

ar
is

h
 / 

T
o

w
n

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l
P

R
O

W
 

N
u

m
b

er
P

ar
is

h
S

ta
tu

s
S

ch
em

e
P

ro
b

le
m

B
y

F
ro

m
T

im
es

ca
le

C
o

st
 (

£)
N

o
te

s
R

A
G

B
H

&
LS

C
&

LB

E
&

T
B

LC N
W

&
N

W
A

N
o 

P
R

O
W

 s
ch

m
em

es
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d

N
o 

P
R

O
W

 s
ch

m
em

es
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d

N
o 

P
R

O
W

 s
ch

m
em

es
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d

N
o 

P
R

O
W

 s
ch

m
em

es
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d

N
o 

P
R

O
W

 s
ch

m
em

es
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d

N
o 

P
R

O
W

 s
ch

m
em

es
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d

N
or

th
 W

ea
ld

 &
 N

az
ei

ng
 D

iv
is

io
n

P
ag

e 
 9

  o
f  

10

Page 57



E
C

C
/E

p
p

in
g

 F
o

re
st

 D
is

tr
ic

t
L

o
ca

l H
ig

h
w

ay
s 

P
an

el
S

ch
em

e 
L

is
t 

V
er

si
o

n
 1

1
C

as
u

al
ty

 R
ed

u
ct

io
n

 S
ch

em
es

R
ef

 N
o

.

Division

P
ar

is
h

 / 
T

o
w

n
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 S
o

lu
ti

o
n

T
im

es
ca

le
C

o
st

 (
£)

R
A

G

4
N

W
&

N
N

az
ei

ng
B

19
4 

M
ar

sh
 H

ill
 -

 W
al

th
am

 
R

oa
d 

j/w
 S

t L
eo

na
rd

s 
R

oa
d

S
ig

ni
ng

 a
nd

 r
oa

d 
m

ar
ki

ng
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
, p

os
si

bl
e 

ch
an

ge
s 

to
 

ex
is

tin
g 

lig
ht

in
g 

co
lu

m
n

T
B

C
£1

0,
00

0
G

re
en

N
or

th
 W

ea
ld

 &
 N

az
ei

ng
 D

iv
is

io
n

P
ag

e 
 1

0 
 o

f  
10

Page 58



E
C

C
/ E

p
p

in
g

 F
o

re
st

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
L

o
ca

l H
ig

h
w

ay
s 

P
an

el
S

ch
em

e 
L

is
t 

V
er

si
o

n
 1

1
M

in
o

r 
S

ch
em

es

ID
D

iv
is

io
n

 

P
ar

is
h

 / 
T

o
w

n
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

S
ch

em
e

P
ro

b
le

m
Ju

st
if

ic
at

io
n

 / 
C

o
m

m
en

ts
R

eq
u

es
te

d
 

B
y

E
st

im
at

ed
 

C
o

st
 (

£)
E

st
im

at
ed

 
T

im
es

ca
le

 
R

A
G

 
!

O
&

R

A
bb

es
s

B
ea

uc
ha

m
p 

an
d 

B
er

ne
rs

 
R

od
in

g

B
18

4 
D

un
m

ow
 

R
oa

d
V

eh
ic

le
 a

ct
iv

at
ed

 s
ig

n
S

pe
ed

in
g

V
eh

ic
le

 a
ct

iv
at

ed
 s

ig
n 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
su

ita
bl

e 
lo

ca
tio

n 
be

in
g 

id
en

tif
ie

d.

N
ew

 r
eq

ue
st

 
P

ar
is

h 
C

ou
nc

il
£8

,5
00

6 
m

on
th

s
A

m
be

r

"
#

O
&

R
S

ta
pl

ef
or

d 
A

bb
ot

ts

B
17

2,
 A

br
id

ge
 

an
d 

S
ta

pl
ef

or
d 

A
bb

ot
ts

R
em

ov
al

 o
f w

ei
gh

t 
re

st
ric

tio
n

T
B

C

T
hi

s 
is

 li
ke

ly
 to

 le
ad

 to
 r

at
 r

un
ni

ng
 o

f 
Lo

nd
on

 tr
af

fic
 to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
A

41
4 

vi
a 

O
ng

ar
 

(h
ow

ev
er

 it
 h

as
 a

ls
o 

be
en

 r
ai

se
d 

th
e 

fa
ct

 
th

at
 th

e 
P

ol
ic

e 
ca

n’
t e

nf
or

ce
 th

e 
w

ei
gh

t 
re

st
ric

tio
n 

on
 H

oo
k 

La
ne

 o
w

in
g 

to
 th

e 
si

gn
ag

e)
. O

ffi
ce

rs
 h

av
e 

lo
ok

ed
 a

t t
he

 
si

gn
ag

e 
an

d 
it 

ca
n 

no
t b

e 
si

gn
ed

 a
ny

 
di

ffe
re

nt
ly

. E
C

C
 L

eg
al

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t h

av
e 

lo
ok

ed
 a

t t
he

 T
R

O
 a

nd
 it

 a
pp

ea
rs

 th
at

 o
ld

 
E

pp
in

g 
T

R
O

 n
ee

ds
 to

 b
e 

am
en

de
d 

to
 

en
ab

le
 e

nf
or

ce
m

en
t. 

  A
w

ai
tin

g 
fr

ei
gh

t 
m

an
ag

em
en

t s
tr

at
eg

y.

H
is

to
ric

 
sc

he
m

e 
lis

t
N

/A
N

/A
R

ed

"
$

O
&

R
La

m
bo

ur
ne

A
11

3 
O

ng
ar

 
R

oa
d,

 A
br

id
ge

A
cc

es
s 

to
 H

ill
m

an
s 

C
ot

ta
ge

s

 J
un

ct
io

n 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
/v

er
ge

 
m

ar
ke

rs

H
ed

ge
s 

cu
t b

e 
cu

t b
ac

k 
to

 im
pr

ov
e 

si
gh

t 
lin

es
 to

 e
xi

st
in

g 
si

gn
ag

e 
an

d 
re

pl
ac

em
en

t 
of

 r
ef

le
ct

iv
e 

m
ar

ke
r 

po
st

s 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

a 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 is

su
e.

N
ew

 r
eq

ue
st

 
P

ar
is

h 
C

ou
nc

il
R

ed

"
%

O
&

R
S

ta
nf

or
d 

R
iv

er
s

A
11

3 
Lo

nd
on

 
R

oa
d 

j/w
 

S
ho

nk
s 

M
ill

 
R

oa
d

Ju
nc

tio
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

A
cc

id
en

ts
 o

cc
ur

 a
t t

hi
s 

lo
ca

tio
n

V
is

ib
ili

ty
 s

ee
m

s 
go

od
, c

ar
ria

ge
w

ay
 h

as
 

ha
tc

hi
ng

 in
 th

e 
m

id
dl

e 
fo

r 
tu

rn
in

g 
tr

af
fic

. 
A

11
3 

an
d 

S
ho

nk
s 

M
ill

 R
oa

d 
ar

e 
P

rio
rit

y 
R

ou
te

s 
to

 r
ed

uc
e 

th
e 

sp
ee

d 
lim

it 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

ag
ai

ns
t p

ol
ic

y 
an

d 
w

ou
ld

 r
eq

ui
re

 s
ig

n-
of

f 
by

 C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r.

 

N
ew

 r
eq

ue
st

 
P

ar
is

h 
C

ou
nc

il
R

ed

"
 

O
&

R
S

ta
nf

or
d 

R
iv

er
s

A
11

3 
R

om
fo

rd
 

R
oa

d,
 B

rid
ge

 
F

ar
m

F
lo

od
in

g 
at

 b
rid

ge
F

ea
si

bi
lit

y 
st

ud
y 

ne
ed

ed
 to

 lo
ok

 a
t 

dr
ai

na
ge

 s
ch

em
e

N
ew

 r
eq

ue
st

 
P

ar
is

h 
C

ou
nc

il
£2

k
1 

m
on

th
G

re
en

O
ng

ar
 &

 R
ur

al
 D

iv
is

io
n

P
ag

e 
 1

  o
f  

11

Page 59



E
C

C
/ E

p
p

in
g

 F
o

re
st

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
L

o
ca

l H
ig

h
w

ay
s 

P
an

el
S

ch
em

e 
L

is
t 

V
er

si
o

n
 1

1
M

in
o

r 
S

ch
em

es

ID
D

iv
is

io
n

 

P
ar

is
h

 / 
T

o
w

n
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

S
ch

em
e

P
ro

b
le

m
Ju

st
if

ic
at

io
n

 / 
C

o
m

m
en

ts
R

eq
u

es
te

d
 

B
y

E
st

im
at

ed
 

C
o

st
 (

£)
E

st
im

at
ed

 
T

im
es

ca
le

 
R

A
G

  
O

&
R

S
ta

nf
or

d 
R

iv
er

s
A

11
3 

Lo
nd

on
 

R
oa

d
V

eh
ic

le
s 

ov
er

-t
ak

in
g 

w
ith

in
 v

ill
ag

e

S
ug

ge
st

io
n 

of
 V

eh
ic

le
 A

ct
iv

at
ed

 s
ig

ns
 a

t 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

lo
ca

tio
ns

 to
 d

is
co

ur
ag

e 
ov

er
ta

ki
ng

. O
r 

D
ou

bl
e 

W
hi

te
 li

ne
s/

sy
st

em
 

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 v

ill
ag

e 
30

 m
ph

 z
on

e,
 b

ut
 

au
to

m
at

ic
al

ly
 b

rin
gs

 n
o 

st
op

pi
ng

/p
ar

ki
ng

 
re

gu
la

tio
n 

to
 r

oa
d.

N
ew

 r
eq

ue
st

 
P

ar
is

h 
C

ou
nc

il

V
A

S
 -

 £
8.

5k
 p

er
 

un
it 

W
hi

te
 

Li
ni

ng
- 

£1
0k

6 
m

on
th

s
G

re
en

 !
O

&
R

M
or

et
on

, 
B

ob
bi

ng
w

or
th

 
an

d 
th

e 
La

ve
rs

B
rid

ge
 R

oa
d,

 
M

or
et

on
H

G
V

 r
es

tr
ic

tio
n 

on
 

br
id

ge

S
ch

em
e 

va
lid

at
io

n 
- 

 fe
ed

ba
ck

 fr
om

 
S

tr
uc

tu
re

s 
te

am
 th

is
 b

rid
ge

 is
 n

ot
 

st
ru

ct
ur

al
ly

 w
ea

k 
an

d 
ha

s 
no

 a
bn

or
m

al
 

lo
ad

 b
an

. I
f r

eq
ui

re
d 

w
ou

ld
 n

ee
d 

an
 

E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l W
ei

gh
t L

im
it 

on
 a

 le
ng

th
 o

f 
ro

ad
 b

ut
 a

ny
 r

es
tr

ic
tio

n 
ne

ed
s 

to
 b

e 
lo

ok
ed

 
at

 it
s 

ef
fe

ct
 u

po
n 

su
rr

ou
nd

in
g 

ar
ea

s.

N
ew

 r
eq

ue
st

 
P

ar
is

h 
C

ou
nc

il
T

B
C

T
B

C
R

ed

 "
O

&
R

M
or

et
on

, 
B

ob
bi

ng
w

or
th

 
an

d 
th

e 
La

ve
rs

P
ed

la
rs

 E
nd

N
ew

 fo
ot

w
ay

F
ea

si
bi

lit
y 

st
ud

y 
re

qu
ire

d
N

ew
 r

eq
ue

st
 

P
ar

is
h 

C
ou

nc
il

 £
1k

 
1 

m
on

th
G

re
en

 #
$
%
&

$
'(
)*

+
*,
,'
-.
,/
0

&
1)
/2
03
45
66

5'
(0

$
'(
)*

78
10
9
,4
5:
;,
0)
:.
5<
).
,/
0

=5
('
>-
6,
,/
0*
,/
?:
.5
1'
0

9
,4
5:
;,
0)
:.
5<
).
,/
0-
5(
'-
20-
?@
A,
:.
0.1
0-
?5
.)
@;
,0

;1
:)
.5
1'
-0
@,
5'
(0
B1
?'
/

C
,8

0*
,D
?,
-.
0

E)
*5
-4
0

31
?'
:5
;

0F
GH
!I
06
,*
0-
5(
'0

"0
J
1'
.4
-

K
J
@,
*

 G
$
%
&

H
ig

h 
O

ng
ar

K
 L
 0

34
,;
J
-B
1*
/0

&
1)
/

=)
B,
.M
0*
,<
5,
8

K
::
5/
,'
.-
0)
.0N

5;,
-.
1'
,-

S
ch

em
e 

be
in

g 
 v

al
id

at
ed

N
ew

 r
eq

ue
st

 
P

ar
is

h 
C

ou
nc

il
 T

B
C

 
T

B
C

 O
O

&
R

P
5(
40
$
'(
)*

M
ill

 L
an

e
R

el
oc

at
e 

N
ot

 s
ui

ta
bl

e 
fo

r 
H

G
V

's
 s

ig
n 

to
 

H
al

ls
fo

rd
 B

rid
ge

 R
oa

d
S

ig
na

ge

In
 o

rd
er

 to
 r

el
oc

at
e 

th
e 

w
ei

gh
t l

im
it 

si
gn

ag
e 

th
e 

ac
co

m
pa

ny
in

g 
tr

af
fic

 
re

gu
la

tio
n 

O
rd

er
 w

ou
ld

 n
ee

d 
to

 b
e 

am
en

de
d.

 

N
ew

 r
eq

ue
st

 
P

ar
is

h 
C

ou
nc

il

£5
00

 T
B

C
, i

f 
T

R
O

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
th

is
 c

ou
ld

 
in

cr
ea

se
.

T
B

C
R

ed

O
ng

ar
 &

 R
ur

al
 D

iv
is

io
n

P
ag

e 
 2

  o
f  

11

Page 60



E
C

C
/ E

p
p

in
g

 F
o

re
st

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
L

o
ca

l H
ig

h
w

ay
s 

P
an

el
S

ch
em

e 
L

is
t 

V
er

si
o

n
 1

1
M

in
o

r 
S

ch
em

es

ID
D

iv
is

io
n

 

P
ar

is
h

 / 
T

o
w

n
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

S
ch

em
e

P
ro

b
le

m
Ju

st
if

ic
at

io
n

 / 
C

o
m

m
en

ts
R

eq
u

es
te

d
 

B
y

E
st

im
at

ed
 

C
o

st
 (

£)
E

st
im

at
ed

 
T

im
es

ca
le

 
R

A
G

 
!

O
&

R
M

or
et

on
, 

B
ob

bi
ng

w
or

th
 

an
d 

th
e 

La
ve

rs

B
ob

bi
ng

w
or

th
 

M
ill

, B
ov

in
ge

r

V
ill

ag
e 

G
at

ew
ay

 
S

ig
na

ge
/S

pe
ed

 
S

ig
na

ge

S
pe

ed
in

g 
ve

hi
cl

es
 

th
ro

ug
h 

co
m

m
un

ity
 o

f 1
7 

pr
op

er
tie

s

F
ea

si
bi

lit
y 

st
ud

y 
re

qu
ire

d 
to

 lo
ok

 a
t v

ill
ag

e 
ga

te
w

ay
s

R
es

id
en

ts
 

re
qu

es
t

£1
k

1 
m

on
th

G
re

en

 
"

O
&

R
A

br
id

ge

B
rid

ge
 o

ve
r 

R
iv

er
 R

od
in

g 
B

17
2 

A
br

id
ge

 
R

oa
d

P
rio

rit
y 

w
or

ki
ng

 o
ve

r 
br

id
ge

N
ar

ro
w

 b
rid

ge
 c

au
si

ng
 

co
ng

es
tio

n 
at

 p
ea

k 
pe

rio
ds

F
ea

si
bi

lit
y 

st
ud

y 
re

co
m

m
en

de
d 

to
 lo

ok
 a

t 
ro

ad
 m

ar
ki

ng
s 

op
tio

ns
 

C
ou

nc
ill

or
 

an
d 

P
ar

is
h 

C
ou

nc
il

£1
k

1 
m

on
th

G
re

en

 
#

O
&

R
A

br
id

ge
N

ew
 F

ar
m

 
D

riv
e 

op
p.

 j/
w

 
K

ni
gh

ts
 W

al
k

In
co

rp
or

at
e 

ve
rg

e 
in

to
 

ca
rr

ia
ge

w
ay

N
ar

ro
w

 c
ar

ria
ge

w
ay

C
ar

ria
ge

w
ay

 n
ar

ro
w

 d
ue

 to
 s

ec
tio

n 
of

 
ve

rg
e 

ne
ve

r 
be

in
g 

in
co

rp
or

at
ed

 in
to

 p
ub

lic
 

hi
gh

w
ay

. C
ur

re
nt

ly
 e

st
ab

lis
hi

ng
 if

 o
w

ne
r 

ha
pp

y 
to

 g
iv

e 
ve

rg
e 

ov
er

 to
 h

ig
hw

ay
, n

o 
re

sp
on

se
 fr

om
 r

es
id

en
t. 

C
ou

nc
ill

or
 

an
d 

P
ar

is
h 

C
ou

nc
il

T
B

C
T

B
C

 
$

O
&

R
H

ig
h 

O
ng

ar
T

he
 S

tr
ee

t/M
ill

 
La

ne
R

ed
uc

tio
n 

in
 s

pe
ed

 
lim

it 
to

 2
0 

m
ph

V
eh

ic
le

 S
pe

ed

S
ch

em
e 

va
lid

at
ed

 -
 R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n 
ne

w
 

sp
ee

d 
su

rv
ey

  f
la

sh
in

g 
lig

ht
s 

si
gn

 to
 

di
ag

ra
m

 5
45

 a
nd

 s
ub

 p
la

te
 w

ith
 n

ew
 

co
m

bi
na

tio
n 

si
gn

 5
45

 p
lu

s 
‘S

ch
oo

l 2
0 

w
he

n 
lig

ht
s 

sh
ow

’ p
la

te
 p

ar
t t

im
e 

ad
vi

so
ry

 
20

m
ph

 li
m

it.

C
ou

nc
ill

or
 

an
d 

P
ar

is
h 

C
ou

nc
il

£3
,7

00
 S

pe
ed

 
su

rv
ey

 a
nd

 
w

or
ks

T
B

C
G

re
en

 
%

O
&

R
C

hi
pp

in
g 

O
ng

ar

G
re

en
st

ed
 

R
oa

d,
 

C
hi

pp
in

g 
O

ng
ar

 P
rim

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol

R
ed

uc
tio

n 
in

 s
pe

ed
 

lim
it 

to
 2

0 
m

ph
V

eh
ic

le
 S

pe
ed

S
ch

em
e 

va
lid

at
ed

 -
 R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n 
ne

w
 

sp
ee

d 
su

rv
ey

 a
nd

 a
s 

P
rio

rit
y 

R
ou

te
 

po
ss

ib
ili

ty
 o

f  
 fl

as
hi

ng
 li

gh
ts

 s
ig

n 
to

 
di

ag
ra

m
 5

45
 a

nd
 s

ub
 p

la
te

 w
ith

 n
ew

 
co

m
bi

na
tio

n 
si

gn
 5

45
 p

lu
s 

‘S
ch

oo
l 2

0 
w

he
n 

lig
ht

s 
sh

ow
’ p

la
te

 p
ar

t t
im

e 
ad

vi
so

ry
 

20
m

ph
 li

m
it.

C
ou

nc
ill

or
 

an
d 

P
ar

is
h 

C
ou

nc
il

£3
,7

00
 S

pe
ed

 
su

rv
ey

 a
nd

 
w

or
ks

T
B

C
G

re
en

 
 

O
&

R
C

hi
pp

in
g 

O
ng

ar

M
ilt

on
 

cr
es

ce
nt

, 
S

he
lly

 P
rim

ar
y 

S
ch

oo
l

R
ed

uc
tio

n 
in

 s
pe

ed
 

lim
it 

to
 2

0 
m

ph
V

eh
ic

le
 S

pe
ed

S
ch

em
e 

va
lid

at
ed

 -
 R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n 
ne

w
 

sp
ee

d 
su

rv
ey

 a
nd

 a
s 

P
rio

rit
y 

R
ou

te
 

po
ss

ib
ili

ty
 o

f  
 fl

as
hi

ng
 li

gh
ts

 s
ig

n 
to

 
di

ag
ra

m
 5

45
 a

nd
 s

ub
 p

la
te

 w
ith

 n
ew

 
co

m
bi

na
tio

n 
si

gn
 5

45
 p

lu
s 

‘S
ch

oo
l 2

0 
w

he
n 

lig
ht

s 
sh

ow
’ p

la
te

 p
ar

t t
im

e 
ad

vi
so

ry
 

20
m

ph
 li

m
it.

C
ou

nc
ill

or
 

an
d 

P
ar

is
h 

C
ou

nc
il

£3
,7

00
 S

pe
ed

 
su

rv
ey

 a
nd

 
w

or
ks

T
B

C
G

re
en

O
ng

ar
 &

 R
ur

al
 D

iv
is

io
n

P
ag

e 
 3

  o
f  

11

Page 61



E
C

C
/ E

p
p

in
g

 F
o

re
st

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
L

o
ca

l H
ig

h
w

ay
s 

P
an

el
S

ch
em

e 
L

is
t 

V
er

si
o

n
 1

1
M

in
o

r 
S

ch
em

es

ID
D

iv
is

io
n

 

P
ar

is
h

 / 
T

o
w

n
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

S
ch

em
e

P
ro

b
le

m
Ju

st
if

ic
at

io
n

 / 
C

o
m

m
en

ts
R

eq
u

es
te

d
 

B
y

E
st

im
at

ed
 

C
o

st
 (

£)
E

st
im

at
ed

 
T

im
es

ca
le

 
R

A
G

 
!

O
&

R
C

hi
pp

in
g 

O
ng

ar

T
he

 B
or

ou
gh

, 
nr

 J
ew

so
ns

 
B

ui
ld

er
s 

M
er

ch
an

t

N
ew

 fo
ot

w
ay

La
ck

 o
f f

oo
tw

ay
 o

n 
sc

ho
ol

 r
ou

te

S
ch

em
e 

va
lid

at
ed

 -
 fe

as
ib

ili
ty

 s
tu

dy
 

re
qu

ire
d,

 c
he

ck
in

g 
hi

gh
w

ay
 b

ou
nd

ar
y,

 
ex

is
tin

g 
st

at
ut

or
y 

un
de

rt
ak

er
s 

ap
pa

ra
tu

s 
an

d 
ve

rg
es

C
ou

nc
ill

or
 

an
d 

P
ar

is
h 

C
ou

nc
il

£5
00

0,
 

fe
as

ib
ili

ty
 s

tu
dy

T
B

C
G

re
en

O
ng

ar
 &

 R
ur

al
 D

iv
is

io
n

P
ag

e 
 4

  o
f  

11

Page 62



E
C

C
/E

p
p

in
g

 F
o

re
st

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
L

o
ca

l H
ig

h
w

ay
s 

P
an

el
S

ch
em

e 
L

is
t 

V
er

si
o

n
 1

1
S

m
al

l W
o

rk
s

ID
D

iv
is

io
n

P
ar

is
h

 / 
T

o
w

n
C

o
u

n
ci

l
L

o
ca

ti
o

n
S

ch
em

e
O

th
er

 is
su

es
 / 

co
m

m
en

ts
T

im
es

ca
le

R
eq

u
es

te
d

B
y

E
st

im
at

ed
C

o
st

R
A

G

1
IT

38
8

O
&

R
S

ta
pl

ef
or

d
A

bb
ot

ts
P

as
si

ng
fo

rd
 B

rid
ge

, S
ta

pl
ef

or
d 

A
bb

ot
ts

A
irp

or
t s

ig
n

S
ug

ge
st

 th
at

 a
 s

ig
n 

he
re

 w
ou

ld
 n

ot
 b

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 a
s 

th
er

e 
is

 n
o 

on
w

ar
d 

si
gn

in
g

5k
 fo

r 
si

gn
in

g
re

vi
ew

A
m

be
r

2
IT

38
3

O
&

R
O

ng
ar

M
or

et
on

 R
oa

d,
 S

he
lle

y 
C

om
m

on
, O

ng
ar

H
or

se
 w

ar
ni

ng
 s

ig
ns

S
pe

ci
fic

 lo
ca

tio
ns

 r
eq

ui
re

d
0.

5k
A

m
be

r

3
IT

40
3

O
&

R
La

m
bo

ur
ne

V
ar

io
us

 in
 M

an
or

 R
oa

d,
 

La
m

bo
ur

ne
S

lo
w

 S
ig

ns
P

R
2 

R
oa

d 
- 

no
 o

bv
io

us
 h

az
ar

ds
 / 

lo
ca

tio
ns

 fo
r 

sl
ow

 m
ar

ki
ng

s.
 U

nc
le

ar
 w

he
re

 th
ey

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
in

st
al

le
d.

0.
5k

A
m

be
r

4
O

&
R

La
m

bo
ur

ne
Lo

nd
on

 R
oa

d 
an

d 
O

ng
ar

 R
oa

d,
 

A
br

id
ge

V
ill

ag
e 

G
at

ew
ay

s
G

at
ew

ay
 s

ig
ns

 -
 fe

as
ib

ili
ty

 s
tu

dy
 r

eq
ui

re
d

£1
,5

00
G

re
en

5
O

&
R

B
ob

bi
ng

w
or

th
,

M
or

et
on

 &
 th

e 
La

ve
rs

B
ob

bi
ng

w
or

th
 M

ill
, M

or
et

on
, 

B
ob

bi
ng

w
or

th
 &

 T
he

 L
av

er
s

V
ill

ag
e 

G
at

ew
ay

s
G

at
ew

ay
 s

ig
ns

 -
 fe

as
ib

ili
ty

 s
tu

dy
 r

eq
ui

re
d

£1
,5

00
G

re
en

O
ng

ar
 &

 R
ur

al
 D

iv
is

io
n

P
ag

e 
 5

  o
f  

11

Page 63



E
C

C
/E

p
p

in
g

 F
o

re
st

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
L

o
ca

l H
ig

h
w

ay
s 

P
an

el
S

ch
em

e 
L

is
t 

V
er

si
o

n
 1

1
B

u
s 

S
to

p
/ R

o
u

te
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

D
iv

is
io

n
P

ri
o

ri
ty

 
(R

A
G

)
L

o
ca

ti
o

n
D

et
ai

ls
 o

f 
S

ch
em

e
Is

su
es

 / 
C

o
m

m
en

ts
 / 

R
ea

so
n

 
fo

r 
S

ch
em

e
S

ch
em

e 
O

ri
g

in
at

io
n

T
yp

e 
o

f 
S

ch
em

e
E

st
im

at
ed

C
o

st
P

ar
is

h
 / 

T
o

w
n

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l
A

p
p

ro
x.

 
T

im
es

ca
le

5
O

&
R

H
ig

h 
O

ng
ar

B
U

S
 S

T
O

P
 ID

: 1
50

0I
M

70
1.

 
B

us
 S

to
p 

N
am

e:
 C

hu
rc

h.
A

dd
re

ss
; T

he
 S

tr
ee

t, 
H

ig
h 

O
ng

ar
 (

ou
ts

id
e 

th
e 

C
hu

rc
h)

B
S

I
In

st
al

l n
ew

 w
oo

de
n 

sh
el

te
r.

S
to

p 
is

  o
pe

n 
to

 th
e 

el
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 
re

gu
la

rly
 u

se
d 

by
 e

ld
er

ly
 r

es
id

en
ts

. 
S

he
lte

r 
re

qu
es

te
d 

by
 e

ld
er

ly
 u

se
rs

 o
f 

th
e 

bu
s 

st
op

.

R
eq

ue
st

ed
 b

y 
bu

s 
us

er
s

3 
m

on
th

s
 £

   
   

   
  8

,0
00

.0
0 

G
re

en

O
ng

ar
 &

 R
ur

al
 D

iv
is

io
n

P
ag

e 
 6

  o
f  

11

Page 64



E
C

C
/ E

p
p

in
g

 F
o

re
st

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
L

o
ca

l H
ig

h
w

ay
s 

P
an

el
S

ch
em

em
 L

is
t 

V
er

si
o

n
 1

1
S

ch
o

o
l C

ro
ss

in
g

 P
at

ro
l S

it
es

D
iv

is
io

n
P

ar
is

h
 /T

o
w

n
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l

S
it

e 
N

o
S

ch
o

o
l

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

p
at

ro
l

W
o

rk
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

P
ro

b
le

m
O

ri
g

in
 o

f 
re

q
u

es
t

T
o

ta
l 

E
st

im
at

ed
 

C
o

st
s

T
im

es
ca

le
R

A
G

3
C

&
LB

4
E

&
T

B

5
LC

6
N

W
&

N

7
O

&
R

8
W

A

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

O
ng

ar
 &

 R
ur

al
 D

iv
is

io
n

P
ag

e 
 7

  o
f  

11

Page 65



E
C

C
/E

p
p

in
g

 F
o

re
st

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
L

o
ca

l H
ig

h
w

ay
s 

P
an

el
S

ch
em

e 
L

is
t 

 V
er

si
o

n
 1

1
E

ss
ex

 In
te

lli
g

en
t 

T
ra

ff
ic

 S
ys

te
m

s

R
ef

D
iv

is
io

n
P

ar
is

h
 / 

T
o

w
n

C
o

u
n

ci
l

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

M
ea

su
re

B
en

ef
it

B
u

d
g

et
ar

y
C

o
st

M
an

d
at

o
ry

w
o

rk
R

A
G

1
B

H
&

LS
N

o 
sc

he
m

es
 c

ur
rn

et
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d
2

C
&

LB
N

o 
sc

he
m

es
 c

ur
rn

et
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d
3

E
&

T
B

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

rn
et

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

4
LC

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

rn
et

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

5
N

W
&

N
N

o 
sc

he
m

es
 c

ur
rn

et
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d
6

O
&

R
N

o 
sc

he
m

es
 c

ur
rn

et
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d
7

W
A

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

rn
et

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

O
ng

ar
 &

 R
ur

al
 D

iv
is

io
n

P
ag

e 
 8

  o
f  

11

Page 66



E
C

C
/E

p
p

in
g

 F
o

re
st

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
L

o
ca

l H
ig

h
w

ay
s 

P
an

el
 

S
ch

em
es

 L
is

t 
V

er
si

o
n

 1
1

C
yc

lin
g

 S
ch

em
es

ID
D

iv
is

io
n

P
ar

is
h

 / 
T

o
w

n
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

S
ch

em
e

P
ro

b
le

m
S

ch
em

e 
sp

o
n

so
r

E
st

im
at

ed
C

o
st

 (
£)

T
im

es
ca

le
R

A
G

1
B

H
&

LS

2
C

&
LB

3
E

&
T

B

4
LC

5
N

W
&

N

6
O

&
R

7
W

A

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

rn
et

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

rn
et

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

rn
et

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

rn
et

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

rn
et

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

rn
et

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

rn
et

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

O
ng

ar
 &

 R
ur

al
 D

iv
is

io
n

P
ag

e 
 9

  o
f  

11

Page 67



E
C

C
/E

p
p

in
g

 F
o

re
st

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
L

o
ca

l H
ig

h
w

ay
s 

P
an

el
S

ch
em

e 
L

is
t 

V
er

si
o

n
 1

1
P

u
b

lic
 R

ig
h

ts
 o

f 
W

ay

D
iv

is
io

n
P

ar
is

h
 / 

T
o

w
n

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l
P

R
O

W
N

u
m

b
er

P
ar

is
h

S
ta

tu
s

S
ch

em
e

P
ro

b
le

m
B

y
F

ro
m

T
im

es
ca

le
C

o
st

 (
£)

N
o

te
s

R
A

G

1
O

&
R

M
or

et
on

1
M

or
et

on
B

yw
ay

F
ill

in
g 

ru
ts

 a
nd

 
su

rf
ac

in
g

H
ea

vi
ly

 r
ut

te
d 

an
d 

w
at

er
lo

gg
ed

. O
nl

y 
pa

ss
ab

le
 to

 s
ki

lle
d 

of
f r

oa
d 

m
ot

or
is

ed
 

us
er

s

E
ss

ex
H

ig
hw

ay
s

In
te

rn
al

6 
w

ee
ks

30
k

F
ill

in
g 

ru
ts

 a
nd

 s
ur

fa
ce

 to
 fi

x 
ex

is
tin

g 
da

m
ag

e
G

re
en

2
O

&
R

F
yf

ie
ld

5 
/ 1

A
bb

es
s 

R
od

in
g/

 
F

yf
ie

ld
B

yw
ay

S
ur

fa
ce

 a
nd

 
dr

ai
na

ge
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts

H
ea

vi
ly

 r
ut

te
d 

an
d 

w
at

er
lo

gg
ed

. O
nl

y 
pa

ss
ab

le
 to

 s
ki

lle
d 

of
f r

oa
d 

m
ot

or
is

ed
 

us
er

s

E
ss

ex
H

ig
hw

ay
s

In
te

rn
al

6 
w

ee
ks

40
k

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 th

e 
su

b 
ba

se
, w

ea
rin

g 
co

ur
se

 a
nd

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 th
e 

dr
ai

na
ge

 s
ys

te
m

 to
 e

na
bl

e 
th

e 
by

w
ay

 to
 to

le
ra

te
 p

as
sa

ge
 b

y 
th

e 
va

rio
us

 ty
pe

s 
of

 
us

er
s 

an
d 

th
e 

in
cr

ea
se

 in
 v

ol
um

e 
of

 tr
af

fic
.

A
m

be
r

3
O

&
R

O
ng

ar
 / 

H
ig

h 
O

ng
ar

3 
/ 3

O
ng

ar
/ H

ig
h 

O
ng

ar
F

oo
tp

at
h

B
rid

ge
 w

id
en

in
g

B
rid

ge
 r

eq
ui

re
s 

w
id

en
in

g 
an

d 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 s

lo
pe

 to
 r

ep
la

ce
 e

xi
st

in
g 

st
ep

s,
 

ro
ut

e 
he

av
ily

 u
se

d 
by

 n
um

be
r 

of
 

el
de

rly
 u

se
rs

 to
 a

cc
es

s 
sh

op
s 

an
d 

ot
he

r 
se

rv
ic

es
 in

 O
ng

ar
, a

lte
rn

at
iv

e 
ro

ut
e 

is
 a

lo
ng

 A
41

4

E
ss

ex
H

ig
hw

ay
s

M
oP

1 
ye

ar
37

k

B
rid

ge
 r

eq
ui

re
s 

w
id

en
in

g 
an

d 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 s

lo
pe

 to
 

re
pl

ac
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

st
ep

s,
 r

ou
te

 h
ea

vi
ly

 u
se

d 
by

 n
um

be
r 

of
 e

ld
er

ly
 u

se
rs

 to
 a

cc
es

s 
sh

op
s 

an
d 

ot
he

r 
se

rv
ic

es
 in

 
O

ng
ar

, a
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

ro
ut

e 
is

 a
lo

ng
 A

41
4

A
m

be
r

O
ng

ar
 &

 R
ur

al
 D

iv
is

io
n

P
ag

e 
 1

0 
 o

f  
11

Page 68



E
C

C
/E

p
p

in
g

 F
o

re
st

 D
is

tr
ic

t
L

o
ca

l H
ig

h
w

ay
s 

P
an

el
S

ch
em

e 
L

is
t 

V
er

si
o

n
 1

1
C

as
u

al
ty

 R
ed

u
ct

io
n

 S
ch

em
es

R
ef

 N
o

.

Division

P
ar

is
h

 / 
T

o
w

n
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 S
o

lu
ti

o
n

T
im

es
ca

le
C

o
st

 (
£)

R
A

G

B
H

&
LS

O
&

R
W

A

N
o 

C
as

ua
lty

 r
ed

uc
tio

n 
S

ch
em

es
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d
N

o 
C

as
ua

lty
 r

ed
uc

tio
n 

S
ch

em
es

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

N
o 

C
as

ua
lty

 r
ed

uc
tio

n 
S

ch
em

es
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d

O
ng

ar
 &

 R
ur

al
 D

iv
is

io
n

P
ag

e 
 1

1 
 o

f  
11

Page 69



Page 70

This page is intentionally left blank



E
C

C
/ E

p
p

in
g

 F
o

re
st

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
L

o
ca

l H
ig

h
w

ay
s 

P
an

el
S

ch
em

e 
L

is
t 

V
er

si
o

n
 1

1
M

in
o

r 
S

ch
em

es

ID
D

iv
is

io
n

 

P
ar

is
h

 / 
T

o
w

n
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

S
ch

em
e

P
ro

b
le

m
Ju

st
if

ic
at

io
n

 / 
C

o
m

m
en

ts
R

eq
u

es
te

d
 

B
y

E
st

im
at

ed
 

C
o

st
 (

£)
E

st
im

at
ed

 
T

im
es

ca
le

 
R

A
G

 
!

W
A

W
al

th
am

 
A

bb
ey

H
on

ey
 L

an
e,

 
W

al
th

am
 

A
bb

ey

In
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
cr

os
si

ng
, 

V
A

S
 a

nd
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 
ye

llo
w

 li
ne

s

S
pe

ed
in

g.
  C

ol
lis

io
n 

hi
st

or
y.

T
he

 p
ro

po
se

d 
sc

he
m

e 
is

 th
e 

in
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 

a 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

cr
os

si
ng

 w
he

re
 th

e 
cu

rr
en

t 
ce

nt
re

 r
ef

ug
e 

is
 lo

ca
te

d,
 a

nd
 th

e 
in

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 a
 V

A
S

 a
t t

he
 b

ot
to

m
 o

f t
he

 
hi

ll 
ad

ja
ce

nt
 th

e 
sh

op
. T

he
re

 m
ay

 a
ls

o 
be

 
a 

re
qu

ire
m

en
t f

or
 fu

rt
he

r 
do

ub
le

 y
el

lo
w

 
lin

es
 a

lo
ng

 th
is

 s
tr

et
ch

 o
f r

oa
d,

 b
ut

 
re

si
de

nt
 n

ee
ds

 m
us

t a
ls

o 
be

 ta
ke

n 
in

to
 

ac
co

un
t. 

T
he

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

cr
os

si
ng

 w
ou

ld
 

sl
ow

 tr
af

fic
 d

ow
n,

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
 s

af
er

 m
ea

ns
 

of
 c

ro
ss

in
g 

fo
r 

th
e 

sc
ho

ol
 a

nd
 p

ro
vi

de
 

im
pr

ov
ed

 s
ig

ht
lin

es
 fo

r 
tr

af
fic

, d
ue

 to
 n

o 
pa

rk
in

g 
on

 th
e 

zi
gz

ag
s.

 T
he

 V
A

S
 w

ou
ld

 
in

cr
ea

se
 d

riv
er

s 
aw

ar
en

es
s 

re
ga

rd
in

g 
th

ei
r 

sp
ee

d 
a 

th
e 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 to
 th

e 
cr

os
si

ng
 

an
d 

 m
in

i-r
ou

nd
ab

ou
t. 

T
he

 c
ur

re
nt

 s
pe

ed
 

lim
it 

is
 3

0m
ph

 b
ut

 is
 n

ot
 a

dh
er

ed
 to

 a
nd

 
ra

re
ly

 e
nf

or
ce

d.
  A

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 lo

ca
tio

n 
ha

s 
ye

t t
o 

be
 d

ef
in

ed
. O

n 
S

tr
at

eg
ic

 R
ou

te
 

N
et

w
or

k 
so

 w
ill

 r
eq

ui
re

 fo
rm

al
 s

ig
n 

of
f. 

A
ls

o 
P

V
² 

S
ur

ve
y 

re
qu

ire
d

P
et

iti
on

 N
/A

 
N

/A
R

ed

W
al

th
am

 A
bb

ey
 D

iv
is

io
n

P
ag

e 
 1

  o
f  

10

Page 71



E
C

C
/ E

p
p

in
g

 F
o

re
st

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
L

o
ca

l H
ig

h
w

ay
s 

P
an

el
S

ch
em

e 
L

is
t 

V
er

si
o

n
 1

1
M

in
o

r 
S

ch
em

es

ID
D

iv
is

io
n

 

P
ar

is
h

 / 
T

o
w

n
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

S
ch

em
e

P
ro

b
le

m
Ju

st
if

ic
at

io
n

 / 
C

o
m

m
en

ts
R

eq
u

es
te

d
 

B
y

E
st

im
at

ed
 

C
o

st
 (

£)
E

st
im

at
ed

 
T

im
es

ca
le

 
R

A
G

 
!

IT
40

6
W

A
W

al
th

am
 

A
bb

ey

H
on

ey
 L

an
e 

(W
oo

d 
G

re
en

 
R

oa
d)

, 
W

al
th

am
 

A
bb

ey

P
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

cr
os

si
ng

/S
pe

ed
 

C
on

tr
ol

 M
ea

su
re

s

D
iff

ic
ul

t t
o 

cr
os

s 
ro

ad
/S

pe
ed

in
g 

T
he

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

flo
w

s 
ar

e 
ve

ry
 lo

w
 a

nd
 

al
th

ou
gh

 tr
af

fic
 le

ve
ls

 a
re

 h
ig

h 
it 

is
 n

ot
 fe

lt 
th

at
 th

er
e 

is
 a

 la
te

nt
 d

em
an

d 
to

 c
ro

ss
 a

t 
th

is
 lo

ca
tio

n.
 It

 is
 th

er
ef

or
e 

re
co

m
m

en
de

d 
th

at
 n

o 
fu

rt
he

r 
ac

tio
n 

is
 ta

ke
n.

 V
er

y 
fa

st
 

ro
ad

 w
ith

 n
o 

fo
ot

w
ay

 o
n 

N
or

th
 s

id
e 

of
 

H
on

ey
 L

an
e.

  N
ow

he
re

 to
 c

ro
ss

 to
.  

O
n 

P
R

2 
ag

ai
ns

t T
ra

ffi
c 

M
an

ag
em

en
t S

tr
at

eg
y.

 
40

 m
ph

 r
oa

d 
- 

lim
ite

d 
fr

on
ta

ge
s 

se
ve

ra
l 

se
ct

io
ns

 m
ig

ht
 n

ot
 m

ee
t c

rit
er

ia
 fo

r 
40

.  
no

t 
co

st
 e

ffe
ct

iv
e.

 W
ou

ld
 a

ls
o 

re
qu

ire
 P

V
² 

S
ur

ve
y

H
is

to
ric

 
sc

he
m

e 
lis

t
 N

/A
 

N
/A

R
ed

 
"

W
A

W
al

th
am

 
A

bb
ey

H
on

ey
 L

an
e 

(S
to

ny
sh

ot
ts

),
 

W
al

th
am

 
A

bb
ey

P
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

re
fu

ge
/tr

af
fic

 c
al

m
in

g
D

iff
ic

ul
t t

o 
cr

os
s 

ro
ad

. 

M
an

y 
of

 th
e 

pe
de

st
ria

ns
 c

ro
ss

in
g 

ar
e 

ch
ild

re
n 

w
ho

 o
fte

n 
ne

ed
 fu

rt
he

r 
as

si
st

an
ce

 
in

 c
ro

ss
in

g 
th

e 
ro

ad
. C

ar
ef

ul
 c

on
si

de
ra

tio
n 

w
ill

 n
ee

d 
to

 b
e 

ta
ke

n 
w

ith
 r

eg
ar

ds
 to

 th
e 

si
tin

g 
of

 th
e 

cr
os

si
ng

.  
O

n 
P

R
2 

so
 w

ill
 

re
qu

ire
 s

ig
n 

of
f. 

T
ra

ffi
c 

ca
lm

in
g 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
be

ne
fic

ia
l f

or
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

ns
 b

ut
 is

 a
ga

in
st

 
po

lic
y 

on
 s

tr
at

eg
ic

 r
ou

te
. 

H
is

to
ric

 
sc

he
m

e 
lis

t

 £
9,

00
0 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
re

fu
ge

 o
nl

y.
 

6 
m

on
th

s
R

ed

#
$

W
A

W
al

th
am

 
A

bb
ey

R
ou

nd
hi

lls
 j/

w
 

H
on

ey
 L

an
e,

 
W

al
th

am
 

A
bb

ey

Ju
nc

tio
n 

pr
ot

ec
tio

n
O

n 
st

re
et

 p
ar

ki
ng

 in
 

ha
za

rd
ou

s 
lo

ca
tio

n.
E

xi
st

in
g 

D
Y

L 
ju

nc
tio

n 
pr

ot
ec

tio
n 

ex
is

ts
H

is
to

ric
 

sc
he

m
e 

lis
t

N
/A

N
/A

R
ed

W
al

th
am

 A
bb

ey
 D

iv
is

io
n

P
ag

e 
 2

  o
f  

10

Page 72



E
C

C
/ E

p
p

in
g

 F
o

re
st

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
L

o
ca

l H
ig

h
w

ay
s 

P
an

el
S

ch
em

e 
L

is
t 

V
er

si
o

n
 1

1
M

in
o

r 
S

ch
em

es

ID
D

iv
is

io
n

 

P
ar

is
h

 / 
T

o
w

n
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

S
ch

em
e

P
ro

b
le

m
Ju

st
if

ic
at

io
n

 / 
C

o
m

m
en

ts
R

eq
u

es
te

d
 

B
y

E
st

im
at

ed
 

C
o

st
 (

£)
E

st
im

at
ed

 
T

im
es

ca
le

 
R

A
G

 
!

W
A

W
al

th
am

 
A

bb
ey

H
ill

ho
us

e
B

ol
la

rd
s/

gu
ar

dr
ai

l

B
ol

la
rd

s/
gu

ar
dr

ai
l t

o 
pr

ev
en

t c
ar

s 
dr

iv
in

g 
ov

er
 

bl
oc

kp
av

ed
 v

er
ge

 
ar

ou
nd

 c
ar

 p
ar

k 
op

po
si

te
 

H
ill

 H
ou

se
 S

ch
oo

l

S
ch

em
e 

aw
ai

tin
g 

co
nf

irm
at

io
n 

of
 e

xt
en

t o
f 

hi
gh

w
ay

 -
 fe

as
ib

ili
ty

 s
tu

dy
 r

eq
ui

re
d

S
ch

oo
l

£2
,0

00
 

fe
as

ib
ili

ty
 s

tu
dy

T
B

C
R

ed

W
al

th
am

 A
bb

ey
 D

iv
is

io
n

P
ag

e 
 3

  o
f  

10

Page 73



E
C

C
/E

p
p

in
g

 F
o

re
st

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
L

o
ca

l H
ig

h
w

ay
s 

P
an

el
S

ch
em

e 
L

is
t 

V
er

si
o

n
 1

1
S

m
al

l W
o

rk
s

ID
D

iv
is

io
n

P
ar

is
h

 / 
T

o
w

n
C

o
u

n
ci

l
L

o
ca

ti
o

n
S

ch
em

e
O

th
er

 is
su

es
 / 

co
m

m
en

ts
T

im
es

ca
le

R
eq

u
es

te
d

B
y

E
st

im
at

ed
C

o
st

R
A

G

B
H

&
LS

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

C
&

LB
N

o 
sc

he
m

es
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d

E
&

T
B

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

LC
N

o 
sc

he
m

es
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d

N
W

&
N

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

W
A

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

W
al

th
am

 A
bb

ey
 D

iv
is

io
n

P
ag

e 
 4

  o
f  

10

Page 74



E
C

C
/E

p
p

in
g

 F
o

re
st

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
L

o
ca

l H
ig

h
w

ay
s 

P
an

el
S

ch
em

e 
L

is
t 

V
er

si
o

n
 1

1
B

u
s 

S
to

p
/ R

o
u

te
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

D
iv

is
io

n
P

ri
o

ri
ty

 
(R

A
G

)
Is

su
es

 / 
C

o
m

m
en

ts
 / 

R
ea

so
n

 
fo

r 
S

ch
em

e
S

ch
em

e 
O

ri
g

in
at

io
n

T
yp

e 
o

f 
S

ch
em

e
E

st
im

at
ed

C
o

st
P

ar
is

h
 / 

T
o

w
n

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l
A

p
p

ro
x.

 
T

im
es

ca
le

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

D
et

ai
ls

 o
f 

S
ch

em
e

B
H

&
LS

E
&

T
B

LC W
A

N
o 

B
us

 S
to

p 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t S
ch

em
e 

cu
rr

en
tly

 id
ne

tif
ie

d

N
o 

B
us

 S
to

p 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t S
ch

em
e 

cu
rr

en
tly

 id
ne

tif
ie

d

N
o 

B
us

 S
to

p 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t S
ch

em
e 

cu
rr

en
tly

 id
ne

tif
ie

d

N
o 

B
us

 S
to

p 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t S
ch

em
e 

cu
rr

en
tly

 id
ne

tif
ie

d

W
al

th
am

 A
bb

ey
 D

iv
is

io
n

P
ag

e 
 5

  o
f  

10

Page 75



E
C

C
/ E

p
p

in
g

 F
o

re
st

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
L

o
ca

l H
ig

h
w

ay
s 

P
an

el
S

ch
em

em
 L

is
t 

V
er

si
o

n
 1

1
S

ch
o

o
l C

ro
ss

in
g

 P
at

ro
l S

it
es

D
iv

is
io

n
P

ar
is

h
 /T

o
w

n
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l

S
it

e 
N

o
S

ch
o

o
l

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

p
at

ro
l

W
o

rk
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

P
ro

b
le

m
O

ri
g

in
 o

f 
re

q
u

es
t

T
o

ta
l 

E
st

im
at

ed
 

C
o

st
s

T
im

es
ca

le
R

A
G

3
C

&
LB

4
E

&
T

B

5
LC

6
N

W
&

N

7
O

&
R

8
W

A

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

W
al

th
am

 A
bb

ey
 D

iv
is

io
n

P
ag

e 
 6

  o
f  

10

Page 76



E
C

C
/E

p
p

in
g

 F
o

re
st

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
L

o
ca

l H
ig

h
w

ay
s 

P
an

el
S

ch
em

e 
L

is
t 

 V
er

si
o

n
 1

1
E

ss
ex

 In
te

lli
g

en
t 

T
ra

ff
ic

 S
ys

te
m

s

R
ef

D
iv

is
io

n
P

ar
is

h
 / 

T
o

w
n

C
o

u
n

ci
l

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

M
ea

su
re

B
en

ef
it

B
u

d
g

et
ar

y
C

o
st

M
an

d
at

o
ry

w
o

rk
R

A
G

1
B

H
&

LS
N

o 
sc

he
m

es
 c

ur
rn

et
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d
2

C
&

LB
N

o 
sc

he
m

es
 c

ur
rn

et
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d
3

E
&

T
B

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

rn
et

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

4
LC

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

rn
et

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

5
N

W
&

N
N

o 
sc

he
m

es
 c

ur
rn

et
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d
6

O
&

R
N

o 
sc

he
m

es
 c

ur
rn

et
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d
7

W
A

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

rn
et

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

W
al

th
am

 A
bb

ey
 D

iv
is

io
n

P
ag

e 
 7

  o
f  

10

Page 77



E
C

C
/E

p
p

in
g

 F
o

re
st

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
L

o
ca

l H
ig

h
w

ay
s 

P
an

el
 

S
ch

em
es

 L
is

t 
V

er
si

o
n

 1
1

C
yc

lin
g

 S
ch

em
es

ID
D

iv
is

io
n

P
ar

is
h

 / 
T

o
w

n
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

S
ch

em
e

P
ro

b
le

m
S

ch
em

e 
sp

o
n

so
r

E
st

im
at

ed
C

o
st

 (
£)

T
im

es
ca

le
R

A
G

1
B

H
&

LS

2
C

&
LB

3
E

&
T

B

4
LC

5
N

W
&

N

6
O

&
R

7
W

A

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

rn
et

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

rn
et

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

rn
et

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

rn
et

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

rn
et

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

rn
et

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

N
o 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

rn
et

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

W
al

th
am

 A
bb

ey
 D

iv
is

io
n

P
ag

e 
 8

  o
f  

10

Page 78



E
C

C
/E

p
p

in
g

 F
o

re
st

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
L

o
ca

l H
ig

h
w

ay
s 

P
an

el
S

ch
em

e 
L

is
t 

V
er

si
o

n
 1

1
P

u
b

lic
 R

ig
h

ts
 o

f 
W

ay

D
iv

is
io

n
P

ar
is

h
 / 

T
o

w
n

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l
P

R
O

W
 

N
u

m
b

er
P

ar
is

h
S

ta
tu

s
S

ch
em

e
P

ro
b

le
m

B
y

F
ro

m
T

im
es

ca
le

C
o

st
 (

£)
N

o
te

s
R

A
G

B
H

&
LS

C
&

LB

E
&

T
B

LC N
W

&
N

W
A

N
o 

P
R

O
W

 s
ch

m
em

es
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d

N
o 

P
R

O
W

 s
ch

m
em

es
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d

N
o 

P
R

O
W

 s
ch

m
em

es
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d

N
o 

P
R

O
W

 s
ch

m
em

es
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d

N
o 

P
R

O
W

 s
ch

m
em

es
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d

N
o 

P
R

O
W

 s
ch

m
em

es
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d

W
al

th
am

 A
bb

ey
 D

iv
is

io
n

P
ag

e 
 9

  o
f  

10

Page 79



E
C

C
/E

p
p

in
g

 F
o

re
st

 D
is

tr
ic

t
L

o
ca

l H
ig

h
w

ay
s 

P
an

el
S

ch
em

e 
L

is
t 

V
er

si
o

n
 1

1
C

as
u

al
ty

 R
ed

u
ct

io
n

 S
ch

em
es

R
ef

 N
o

.

Division

P
ar

is
h

 / 
T

o
w

n
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 S
o

lu
ti

o
n

T
im

es
ca

le
C

o
st

 (
£)

R
A

G

B
H

&
LS

O
&

R
W

A

N
o 

C
as

ua
lty

 r
ed

uc
tio

n 
S

ch
em

es
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d
N

o 
C

as
ua

lty
 r

ed
uc

tio
n 

S
ch

em
es

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 id

en
tif

ie
d

N
o 

C
as

ua
lty

 r
ed

uc
tio

n 
S

ch
em

es
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d

W
al

th
am

 A
bb

ey
 D

iv
is

io
n

P
ag

e 
 1

0 
 o

f  
10

Page 80



Page 1 of 8 

       Date           April   
       Date           April 2007 

1.0 Site Location Plan 

ECC Casualty Reduction Site Investigation 2013/14 

Location: A1168 Chigwell Lane J/w M11 North-bound Off Slip, Chigwell (Junction 5) 

District: Epping 

Investigation Period: 01/06/2007 to 31/05/2012 Grid Reference: 544304 195613 

2.0 Aerial Photograph 

Page  1  of  37
Page 81



Page 2 of 8 

The site under investigation is the priority junction of A1168 Chigwell Lane with the M11 north-
bound off slip in Chigwell. (M11 Junction 5) 

A1168 Chigwell Lane is a heavily trafficked dual carriageway that provides a link between Chigwell and 
Loughton and is subject to a 40mph speed limit throughout this section.  

The M11 north-bound off slip splits into a left turn and right turn lane divided by an island and is subject to 
a the national speed limit of 70mph up to the give way lines where it meets A1168 Chigwell Lane. The left 
turn lane forms a small slip road whilst the right turn lane is more of a conventional T junction layout.   

A study of the Personal Injury Collision (PIC) data for the period from 01/06/2007 to 31/05/2012 at this 
location shows a problem of failure to give way collisions involving motorists entering A1168 Chigwell 
Lane from the M11 north-bound off-slip. Six collisions involved motorists turning right from M11 off slip 
across the path of motorists travelling north-west bound on A1168 Chigwell Lane. Two collisions involved 
motorists turning left from the M11 north-bound off slip and failing to give way to motorists travelling north-
west bound on A1168 Chigwell Lane  

The data shows there have been 10 PIC’s at this location, 2 Serious and 8 Slight, resulting in 3 Serious 
and 10 Slight casualties. 

20% of the PIC’s occurred on a ‘Wet/Damp’ road surface and 40% occurred during the hours of darkness.  

20% of the PIC’s involved powered two wheelers.  

It should be noted that an additional collision has been reported following the same collision 
pattern (Motorist turning right from M11 off slip across the path of a motorist travelling north-west 
bound on A1168 Chigwell Lane). This collision occurred on the 15th January 2013 and resulted in 
1 slight casualty.  

4.0 Personal Injury Collision Analysis (see AccsMap Data & attached stick diagrams)

3.0 Site Description 

Page  2  of  37
Page 82



Page 3 of 8 

5.1 During a drive through along the M11 north-bound off-slip it is was observed that other than an 
advanced directional sign there is no warning that you are approaching a give way junction. This 
is a particular issue for motorists moving into the offside lane to turn right as there is a sharp right 
hand bend just prior to the give way junction with A1168 Chigwell Lane. 

5.2 During the site visit it was observed that the nearside ‘Give way’ sign on the right turn section of 
the M11 north-bound off slip is partially faded and leaning to one side indicating that it may have 
previously been struck by a passing vehicle. 

Photo 1 – Nearside ‘Give way’ sign is partially faded and leaning to one side. 

5.3 It was observed that there is an issue of sign clutter to the traffic island that separates the two 
traffic lanes on the M11 north-bound off-slip. 

Photo 2 – Sign clutter within traffic island on M11 north-bound off slip. 

5.0 Site Observations 

Page  3  of  37
Page 83



Page 4 of 8 

5.4 Numerous motorists were observed entering A1168 Chigwell Lane, turning right to travel south-
east bound, either partially blocking the offside north-west bound traffic lane as they waited within 
the small central refuge area, or completely blocking both north-west bound traffic lanes as they 
waited behind another vehicle already within the small central refuge area. 

Photo 3 – Black vehicle blocking the north-west bound traffic lanes as it waits for the silver van to 
vacate the small central refuge area. 

Photo 4 – Vehicle partially blocking the offside north-west bound traffic lane as they are stationary 
within the small central refuge area, waiting to enter the south-east bound carriageway. 

5.5 It was observed that where motorists wait at the give way lines to turn right from the M11 north-
bound off slip onto the south-east bound carriageway of the A1168 Chigwell Lane, their visibility 
of motorists approaching from the right may be affected by the variation in light conditions due to 
the presence of the M11 over bridge and subsequent shadows formed beneath. There are 
currently older style amber street lighting lanterns located throughout beneath the over bridge 
which may not provide appropriate levels of luminance. This may also be an issue for north-west 
bound motorists making it difficult to identify vehicles turning across their path. 

Page  4  of  37
Page 84



Page 5 of 8 

Photo 5 – Shadows formed beneath the M11 over bridge may make it difficult to identify 
approaching motorists. 

Photo 6 - Shadows formed beneath the M11 over bridge may make it difficult to identify vehicles 
turning across the path of north-west bound motorists.

5.6 It was observed that the road markings throughout A1168 Chigwell Lane in the vicinity of the 
junction are badly worn. 

Page  5  of  37
Page 85



Page 6 of 8 

Following the site inspection and an analysis of the previous Personal Injury Collisions, it is 
recommended that the following measures are undertaken: 

6.1 It is recommended that the A1168 Chigwell Lane should be reduced down to a single north-west 
bound traffic lane on the approach to the junction with the M11 north-bound off slip by removing 
the existing offside traffic lane. This will mean that motorists turning right onto the A1168 Chigwell 
Lane south-east bound carriageway will only have to turn across one traffic lane and this will also 
allow space to provide an improved central refuge area for them to safely wait to join the south-
east bound carriageway. The offside lane should be removed by use of physical measures and 
the traffic lanes on the approach should tie in with the right turn filter lane onto the M11 south-
bound on slip. 

6.2 The existing nearside ‘Give way’ sign assembly to the nearside on the right turn section of the 
M11 north-bound off slip should be repaired and the sign face should be replaced. 

6.3 Any sign clutter or redundant traffic signs should be removed or relocated where possible. 

6.4 A street lighting assessment should be undertaken to determine if it is possible to upgrade the 
street lighting beneath the M11 over bridge to reduce the variation in lighting levels where 
shadows occur. 

6.5 Refresh all worn road markings in the vicinity of the junction. 

*** Note that the Highways Agency Area 5 will need to be consulted as they are the highway 
authority for the M11 off slip. *** 

6.0 Recommendations 

Page  6  of  37
Page 86



Page 7 of 8 

First Year Rate of Return (FYRR)  Calculation

Assumptions:
Average annual accident cost (£) £104,720.00 (TAG 3.4.1)
Accidents treated 10
Casualties treated 13
Investigation time period (years) 5

Estimated cost of recommended remedial measures

(including Design, Audit and Traffic Management)

£30,000.00

£30,000.00

Accident saving produced by proposed treatment (%) 44

%FYRR 307

4.4 or 0.88 each year

5.72 or 1.14 each year

Number of accidents that would not have occurred had the remedial actions been 
implemented at the start of the five-year accident period  

As per recommendations in Section 6

Number of casualties that would not have occurred had the remedial actions been 
implemented at the start of the five-year accident period  

% FYRR = Annual Accident Savings x 100
                                        Scheme Cost

7.0 Economic Analysis 

Page  7  of  37
Page 87



Page 8 of 8 

Approvals
Name/role Tel No. Signature Date
Lead Safety Engineer: Gary Webster  

Safety Engineering Manager: Nicola Foster  

Discussed/Agreed with Area Contact 
Name/role Tel No. Signature Date
Senior Design Engineer: Matthew Lambert  

Financial Authorisation Code Date of Authorisation

Contacts
Name/role Address and/or Tel No. 
Essex Police Representative: 

County Councillor: 

Other:  

Comments 

8.0 Scheme Approval & Authorisation 

Page  8  of  37
Page 88



Page 1 of 8 

       Date           April   
       Date           April 2007 

1.0 Site Location Plan 

ECC Casualty Reduction Site Investigation 2013/14 

Location: B1393 High Street - Palmers Hill J/w Stonnards Hill, Epping 

District: Epping 

Investigation Period: 01/06/2007 to 31/05/2012 Grid Reference: 546379 202589 

2.0 Aerial Photograph 

Page  9  of  37
Page 89



Page 2 of 8 

The site under investigation is the priority junction of the B1393 High Street - Palmers Hill with 
Stonnards Hill in Epping.  The B1393 is the main road through Epping Town Centre and has the 
priority over Stonnards Hill. There is also a narrow single carriageway road link to B181 Lindsey 
Street located opposite Stonnards Hill effectively creating a crossroads junction. 

All roads are single carriageway and are subject to a 30mph speed limit at this location.   

A study of the Personal Injury Collision (PIC) data for the period from 01/06/2007 to 31/05/2012 at this 
location shows a pattern of collisions involving vehicles entering and exiting Stonnards Hill failing to give 
way to motorcyclists and cyclists travelling south-west bound on Palmers Hill.   

The data shows that overall there have been 5 PIC’s at this location, 1 Serious and 4 Slight, resulting in 1 
Serious and 5 Slight casualties. 

40% of the PIC’s occurred on a ‘Wet/Damp’ road surface and 100% occurred during the hours of daylight. 

20% of the PIC’s involved powered two wheelers and 60% involved cyclists.  

4.0 Personal Injury Collision Analysis (see AccsMap Data & attached stick diagrams)

3.0 Site Description 

Page  10  of  37
Page 90



Page 3 of 8 

5.1 During a drive through and a visit to the of the site it was observed that visibility to the right is 
limited for motorists as they wait at the give way lines on Stonnards Hill. The visibility splay is 
impeded by an existing street lighting column and a section of overgrown boundary hedge that is 
impeding the footway along the eastern side of B1393 Palmers Hill. This may be a particular 
issue for viewing approaching pedal cyclists as they tend to stay close to the nearside kerb line. 

Photo 1 – Visibility splay impeded by street lighting column and overgrown hedge. 

Photo 2 – Narrow footway due to impeding boundary hedge. 

5.0 Site Observations 

Page  11  of  37
Page 91



Page 4 of 8 

5.2 It was observed that there is an existing yellow backed ‘Staggered junction ahead’ warning sign 
on the B1393 Palmers Hill south-west bound approach to the junction with Stonnards Hill and the 
link road to the B181 Lindsey Street. This sign is partially obscured by overgrown vegetation, 
therefore limiting is effectiveness. The sign may also be misleading as there is actually a 
crossroads junction where Stonnards Hill and the link road to B181 Lindsey Street meet B1393 
Palmers Hill. 

Photo 3 – Misleading ‘Staggered junction ahead’ warning sign partially obscured by overgrown 
vegetation. 

5.3 It was observed that the narrow single carriageway link road to the B181 Lindsey Street that runs 
through the green is in poor condition with numerous potholes present. There is also clear 
evidence that the kerb lines are regular being over run by passing vehicles due to the fact that 
this section of road is not wide enough for two opposing vehicles to pass within the kerb lines. 

Photo 4 – Link road to the B181 Lindsey Street is in poor condition. 

Page  12  of  37
Page 92



Page 5 of 8 

Photo 5 – Kerb being over run as the link road is not wide enough for two opposing vehicles. 

5.4 It was observed that there is an number if traffic signs all located in the same location on the 
corner of the junction of B1393 Palmers Hill with the link road to the B181 Lindsey Street resulting 
in sign clutter and possible information overload for passing/approaching motorists. 

Photo 6 – Numerous traffic signs resulting in sign clutter on corner of the junction. 

Page  13  of  37
Page 93



Page 6 of 8 

Following the site inspection and an analysis of the previous Personal Injury Collisions, it is 
recommended that the following measures are undertaken: 

6.1 Relocate the street lighting column that is currently located on the north-eastern corner of the 
junction of B1393 Palmers Hill with Stonnards Hill to be outside of the visibility splay for motorists 
waiting at the junction. 

6.2 Substantially cut back the overgrown boundary hedge along the eastern side of B1393 Palmers 
Hill to the north of the junction with Stonnards Hill. This should be cut back to ensure the highway 
boundary is kept clear in order to improve the visibility splay for motorists waiting at the nearby 
junction and also provide a wider footway for pedestrians. 

6.3 Replace the existing ‘Staggered junction ahead’ warning sign on the B1393 Palmers Hill south-
west bound approach to the junction with Stonnards Hill and the link road to the B181 Lindsey 
Street with a ‘Crossroads ahead’ warning sign and substantially cut back any overgrown 
vegetation that obscures visibility to the sign. 

6.4 Rationalise the numerous traffic signs on the corner of the junction of B1393 Palmers Hill with the 
link road to the B181 Lindsey Street to reduce sign clutter. 

6.5 Whilst not a particular road safety issue this opportunity could be taken to also improve the link 
road to B181 Lindsey Street by converting it to a one way link road for motorists to travel north-
west bound only and repairing any defects such as potholes / damaged kerbs etc. It is noted that 
the LHP has previously requested the closure of this link road during 2013/14. 

6.0 Recommendations 

Page  14  of  37
Page 94



Page 7 of 8 

First Year Rate of Return (FYRR)  Calculation

Assumptions:
Average annual accident cost (£) £104,720.00 (TAG 3.4.1)
Accidents treated 5
Casualties treated 6
Investigation time period (years) 5

Estimated cost of recommended remedial measures

(including Design, Audit and Traffic Management)

£5,000.00

Optional addiitonal works as per recommendation 6.5 £5,000.00

£10,000.00

Accident saving produced by proposed treatment (%) 44

%FYRR 461

2.2 or 0.44 each year

2.64 or 0.53 each year

Number of accidents that would not have occurred had the remedial actions been 
implemented at the start of the five-year accident period  

As per recommendations 6.1 to 6.4

Number of casualties that would not have occurred had the remedial actions been 
implemented at the start of the five-year accident period  

% FYRR = Annual Accident Savings x 100
                                        Scheme Cost

7.0 Economic Analysis 

Page  15  of  37
Page 95



Page 8 of 8 

Approvals
Name/role Tel No. Signature Date
Lead Safety Engineer: Gary Webster  

Safety Engineering Manager: Nicola Foster  

Discussed/Agreed with Area Contact 
Name/role Tel No. Signature Date
Senior Design Engineer: Matthew Lambert  

Financial Authorisation Code Date of Authorisation

Contacts
Name/role Address and/or Tel No. 
Essex Police Representative: 

County Councillor: 

Other:  

Comments 

8.0 Scheme Approval & Authorisation 

Page  16  of  37
Page 96



Page 1 of 6 

       Date           April   
       Date           April 2007 

1.0 Site Location Plan 

ECC Casualty Reduction Site Investigation 2013/14 

Location: B181 Lindsey St – Epping Road J/w B182 Bury Lane, Epping 

District: Epping 

Investigation Period: 01/06/2007 to 31/05/2012 Grid Reference: 544819 203362 

2.0 Aerial Photograph 

Page  17  of  37
Page 97



Page 2 of 6 

The site under investigation is the Bennett island junction of the B181 Lindsey Street - Epping 
Road with the B182 Bury Lane in Epping. 

The B181 is the priority route with a 90 degree bend at its junctions with the B182. Both roads are single 
carriageways subject to the National Speed limit of 60mph. There is a large grassed island with two way 
traffic running on either side of it.   

A study of the Personal Injury Collision (PIC) data for the period from 01/06/2007 to 31/05/2012 at this 
location shows two patterns.  Four collisions involved vehicles on Bury Lane failing to give way to traffic 
on the B181 (two on each of the two arms of the island).  Another two collisions involved nose to tail 
collisions on the B181 into the back of vehicles waiting to turn right into Bury Lane. There was also a 
head on collision on the bend on the B181.    

The data shows there have been 8 PIC’s at this location, 1 Serious and 7 Slight, resulting in 1 Serious 
and 13 Slight casualties. 

12% of the PIC’s occurred on a ‘Wet/Damp’ road surface, 12% occurred on a ‘Frosty/Icy’ road surface 
and 37% occurred during the hours of darkness.  

12% of the PIC’s involved powered two wheelers.  

4.0 Personal Injury Collision Analysis (see AccsMap Data & attached stick diagrams)

3.0 Site Description 

Page  18  of  37
Page 98



Page 3 of 6 

5.1 During a site visit and numerous drives through the site it was observed that the carriageway is in 
poor condition throughout the extents of the site with numerous potholes and other defects 
present and the carriageway surface appears to be polished throughout.  

5.2 Numerous motorists were observed to be hesitating as they negotiated the junction from the 
various approaches, likely due to the confusing layout. 

Photo 1 – B181 Lindsey Street south-west bound approach to junction. 

Photo 2 – B182 Bury Lane north-east bound approach to junction. 

5.0 Site Observations 

Page  19  of  37
Page 99



Page 4 of 6 

Photo 3 – B181 Epping Road south-east bound approach to junction.  

5.3 The road markings throughout the junction are badly worn and a number of traffic signs are 
damaged or missing. 

5.4 It was observed that there are variations in the vertical alignment of the carriageway throughout 
the junction. 

Photo 4 – Worn road markings and damaged / missing traffic signs at junction. Also shows the 
variations in vertical alignment at the junction. 

Page  20  of  37
Page 100



Page 5 of 6 

Following the site inspection and an analysis of the previous Personal Injury Collisions, it is 
recommended that the following measures are undertaken: 

6.1 A traffic assessment including traffic counts should be undertaken to determine the predominant 
route of motorists travelling through the junction. 

6.2 Subject to the results of the traffic assessment the junctions should be re-designed as either a 
standard priority junction to cater for the predominant route incorporating a right turn lane where 
possible. 

6.3 The carriageway throughout the junction should be resurfaced in association with the capital 
maintenance team where possible to minimise LHP funding. 

6.4 All existing traffic signs to be removed / relocated to suit the new layout. 

First Year Rate of Return (FYRR)  Calculation

Assumptions:
Average annual accident cost (£) £104,720.00 (TAG 3.4.1)
Accidents treated 8
Casualties treated 14
Investigation time period (years) 5

Estimated cost of recommended remedial measures

(including Design, Audit and Traffic Management)

£36,000.00 Max Available!

£36,000.00

Accident saving produced by proposed treatment (%) 44

%FYRR 205

3.52 or 0.70 each year

6.16 or 1.23 each year

Number of accidents that would not have occurred had the remedial actions been 
implemented at the start of the five-year accident period  

As per recommendations in Section 6

Number of casualties that would not have occurred had the remedial actions been 
implemented at the start of the five-year accident period  

% FYRR = Annual Accident Savings x 100
                                        Scheme Cost

6.0 Recommendations 

7.0 Economic Analysis 

Page  21  of  37
Page 101



Page 6 of 6 

Approvals
Name/role Tel No. Signature Date
Lead Safety Engineer: Gary Webster  

Safety Engineering Manager: Nicola Foster  

Discussed/Agreed with Area Contact 
Name/role Tel No. Signature Date
Senior Design Engineer: Matthew Lambert  

Financial Authorisation Code Date of Authorisation

Contacts
Name/role Address and/or Tel No. 
Essex Police Representative: 

County Councillor: 

Other:  

Comments 

8.0 Scheme Approval & Authorisation 

Page  22  of  37
Page 102



Page 1 of 7 

       Date           April   
       Date           April 2007 

1.0 Site Location Plan 

ECC Casualty Reduction Site Investigation 2013/14 

Location: B194 Marsh Hill – Waltham Road j/w B194 St Leonards Road, Nazeing 

District: Epping 

Investigation Period: 01/06/2007 to 31/05/2012 Grid Reference: 539338 204003 

2.0 Aerial Photograph 

Page  23  of  37
Page 103



Page 2 of 7 

The site under investigation is the priority junction of B194 Marsh Hill – Waltham Road with B194 
St Leonards Road in Nazeing. 

B194 Marsh Hill - Waltham Road is a single carriageway road subject to a 50mph speed limit and B194 
St Leonards Road is a single carriageway road subject to the national speed limit of 60mph at this 
location.  

A study of the Personal Injury Collision (PIC) data for the period from 01/06/2007 to 31/05/2012 at this 
location shows a pattern of failure to give way collisions. 

Three collisions involved motorists turning right from B194 St Leonards Road in the path of motorists 
travelling north-east bound on the priority route (B194 Marsh Hill - Waltham Road). One collision involved 
a motorist turning right from Waltham Road into B194 St Leonards Road across the path of an oncoming 
vehicle.  

The data shows there have been 6 PIC’s at this location, 2 Serious and 4 Slight, resulting in 2 Serious 
and 7 Slight casualties. 

33% of the PIC’s occurred in ‘Wet/Damp’ conditions and 16% occurred during the hours of darkness.  

16% of the PIC’s involved powered two wheelers.  

4.0 Personal Injury Collision Analysis (see AccsMap Data & attached stick diagrams)

3.0 Site Description 

Page  24  of  37
Page 104



Page 3 of 7 

5.1 During a site visit it was observed that visibility to the right is badly restricted by numerous traffic 
sign posts and a street lighting column located within the traffic island when waiting to turn right 
from B194 St Leonards Road onto B194 Marsh Hill. (See photo 1) 

Photo 1 

5.2 It was observed that the ‘Give way’ sign to TSRGD dia.602 and ‘National speed limit’ terminal 
sign to TSRGD dia.671 to the offside of the dedicated left turn lane into B194 St Leonards Road 
are missing. There is also a ‘No entry sign’ to TSRGD dia.616 missing to the reverse of these 
signs. There appears to be some resulting damage to the surface of the traffic island at this 
location, possibly as a result of the sign post being struck. (See photo 2) 

5.3 It was observed that the existing ‘Give way’ sign to TSRGD dia.602 and ‘National speed limit’ 
terminal sign to TSRGD dia.671 to the nearside of the dedicated left turn lane into B194 St 
Leonards Road are partially obscured by overgrown vegetation. (See photo 2) 

5.4 It was observed that road markings throughout the junction including the give way markings are 
badly worn in places. (See photos 1, 2 & 3) 

5.5 It was observed that the existing Haldo bollards at the junction are completely covered in detritus. 
(See photo 3) 

5.0 Site Observations 

Page  25  of  37
Page 105



Page 4 of 7 

Photo 2 

Photo 3 

Page  26  of  37
Page 106



Page 5 of 7 

Following the site inspection and an analysis of the previous Personal Injury Collisions, it is 
recommended that the following measures are undertaken: 

6.1 Review the existing traffic signs and street lighting column that are currently located on the traffic 
island and relocate them to ensure that they are not within the visibility splay of motorists waiting 
to turn out of B194 St Leonards Road. Relocate away from the traffic island where appropriate. 

6.2 Replace the missing ‘Give way’ sign to TSRGD dia.602 and ‘National speed limit’ terminal sign to 
TSRGD dia.671 to the offside of the dedicated left turn lane into B194 St Leonards Road and the 
missing ‘No entry sign’ to TSRGD dia.616 to the reverse. Repair any damaged to the traffic island 
at this location. 

6.3 As this site is within a 50mph or 60mph speed limit any new traffic signs or street lighting columns 
must comply with passive safety regulations. 

6.4 Ensure that any overgrown vegetation that affects visibility splays or conspicuity of traffic signs is 
cut back and maintained on a regular basis. 

6.5 Ensure that traffic bollards are cleaned of detritus. 

6.6 Refresh all worn road markings throughout the junction and on approaches. 

6.0 Recommendations 

Page  27  of  37
Page 107



Page 6 of 7 

First Year Rate of Return (FYRR)  Calculation

Assumptions:
Average annual accident cost (£) £104,720.00 (TAG 3.4.1)
Accidents treated 6
Casualties treated 8
Investigation time period (years) 5

Estimated cost of recommended remedial measures

(including Design, Audit and Traffic Management)

£10,000.00

£10,000.00

Accident saving produced by proposed treatment (%) 42

%FYRR 528

2.52 or 0.50 each year

3.36 or 0.67 each year

Number of accidents that would not have occurred had the remedial actions been 
implemented at the start of the five-year accident period  

As per recommendations in Section 6

Number of casualties that would not have occurred had the remedial actions been 
implemented at the start of the five-year accident period  

% FYRR = Annual Accident Savings x 100
                                        Scheme Cost

7.0 Economic Analysis 

Page  28  of  37
Page 108



Page 7 of 7 

Approvals
Name/role Tel No. Signature Date
Lead Safety Engineer: Gary Webster  

Safety Engineering Manager: Nicola Foster  

Discussed/Agreed with Area Contact 
Name/role Tel No. Signature Date
Senior Design Engineer: Matthew Lambert  

Financial Authorisation Code Date of Authorisation

Contacts
Name/role Address and/or Tel No. 
Essex Police Representative: 

County Councillor: 

Other:  

Comments 

8.0 Scheme Approval & Authorisation 

Page  29  of  37
Page 109



Page 1 of 8 

       Date           April   
       Date           April 2007 

1.0 Site Location Plan 

ECC Casualty Reduction Site Investigation 2013/14 

Location: A121 Station Rd – Meridian Way J/w B194 Highbridge Street & Beaulieu Dr, 
Waltham Abbey 

District: Epping 

Investigation Period: 01/04/2009 to 31/03/2013 Grid Reference: 537721 200572 

2.0 Aerial Photograph 

Page  30  of  37
Page 110



Page 2 of 8 

The site under investigation is the traffic signal controlled crossroads junction of A121 Station Rd – 
Meridian Way with B194 Highbridge St & Beaulieu Drive in Waltham Abbey. 

All four roads are single carriageway and are subject to a 30mph speed limit at this location.   

A study of the Personal Injury Collision (PIC) data for the period from 01/04/2009 to 31/03/2013 at this 
location shows a pattern of collisions involving motorists travelling from A121 Meridian Way disobeying 
the traffic signals and colliding with other motorists, mainly motorists that were entering the junction from 
the A121 Station Road. 

The data shows that overall there have been 14 PIC’s at this location, 1 Serious and 13 Slight, resulting in 
1 Serious and 17 Slight casualties. 

42% of the PIC’s occurred on a ‘Wet/Damp’ road surface and 50% occurred during the hours of darkness.  

7% of the PIC’s involved powered two wheelers.  

*** It should be noted that the latest Department for Transport (DfT) guidance predicts that approximately 
17.7 ‘Damage only’ collisions occur in urban environments for every Personal Injury Collision that is 
recorded.*** 

Based on this guidance it is predicted that in the region of 250 collisions may have actually occurred at 
this junction over the four year investigation period. 

4.0 Personal Injury Collision Analysis (see AccsMap Data & attached stick diagrams)

3.0 Site Description 

Page  31  of  37
Page 111



Page 3 of 8 

5.1 During numerous site visits and numerous drives through the site travelling in all directions it was 
observed that the junction gets congested throughout the day. Numerous larger vehicles such as 
HGVs, LGVs, buses and coaches were observed to be travelling through the junction throughout 
the day. 

Photo 1 – Junction can get congested throughout the day. 

5.2 The operation of the junction is also impacted by the presence of a small retail park area and a 
fast food restaurant all located to the south-western corner of the junction with the vehicle access 
to both located less than 50m away from the traffic signals on the southern arm (A121 Meridian 
Way). 

5.3 This junction has been controlled by traffic signals for a number of years and was subject to a 
traffic signals upgrade scheme in March 2009. The traffic signals were upgraded to a 
Microprocessor Optimised Vehicle Actuation (MOVA) system. MOVA is a proactive self-
optimising control system for Traffic Signals where the signal phases are adjusted to suit 
prevailing traffic conditions to minimise congestion. 

5.4 It was observed that the junction has an unusual layout. On the A121 Meridian Way northbound 
approach to the junction the nearside traffic lane that is directly in-line with the opposing Beaulieu 
Drive is assigned as a ‘left turn only’ lane and is subject to its own left turn filter traffic light phase. 
The offside traffic lane that does not line up with the opposing Beaulieu Drive is assigned as an 
‘ahead or right turn’ lane and is controlled by a full green and accompanying right turn arrow light. 
It is believe that this unusual arrangement may be leading to confusion for northbound motorists 
resulting in them travelling straight ahead from either the nearside or offside traffic lane when the 
traffic signals indicate a green ‘left turn only’ filter arrow. 

5.0 Site Observations 

Page  32  of  37
Page 112



Page 4 of 8 

Photo 2 – Different traffic signals relate to the nearside and offside traffic lanes. 

5.5 It was observed that it may not be completely clear to motorists which lane they should be in to 
travel in each direction as they approach the traffic signals on the A121 Meridian Way northbound 
approach. The presence of the vehicle access to the small retail park area and a fast food 
restaurant located to the left hand side just prior to the junction.  

Photo 3 – Left turn arrow markings just prior to the vehicle access to the small retail park area 
and a fast food restaurant may mislead motorists into using the wrong traffic lane at the junction. 

Page  33  of  37
Page 113



Page 5 of 8 

5.6 There is a large advanced directional sign present on the A121 Meridian Way northbound 
approach but it does not indicate the presence of the retail park. 

5.7 The arrangement of the existing bifurcation arrow may also mislead motorists into thinking that 
they should be in the nearside traffic lane to go straight ahead. 

5.8 It was observed that some of the stop lines, directional arrow markings and other road markings 
throughout the junction are partially worn. 

Photo 4 – Advanced directional sign on A121 Meridian Way northbound approach. Also shows 
worn directional arrow markings. 

Following the site inspection and an analysis of the previous Personal Injury Collisions, it is 
recommended that the following measures are undertaken: 

6.1 Assess the Linsig traffic signals modelling data to identify the impact on congestion of possible 
changes to signal phases and layout. (E.g. Convert nearside traffic lane on A121 Meridian Way 
northbound approach to be ahead and left) 

6.2 Subject to the result of the assessment implement the most suitable changes, if any. 

6.3 If changes to the signal phases and layout are deemed to be un-suitable then investigate possible 
options for relocation of traffic signal heads on this approach to reduce confusion for approaching 
motorists. 

6.4 Add details of the retail park located to the left hand side just prior to the junction to the large 
advanced directional sign (New sign plate – existing one has graffiti present anyway). 

6.0 Recommendations 

Page  34  of  37
Page 114



Page 6 of 8 

6.5 Provide a traffic lanes directional sign to TSRGD dia.877 on the A121 Meridian Way northbound 
approach to junction to reflect the road layout (Design dependant on signal phases and layout). 
Ensure that the sign is located just north of the vehicle access to the retail park to avoid any 
confusion. Signs will need to be mounted at least 2.3m above the footway and sign posts located 
to impair visibility splays for motorists exiting the retail park.  

6.6 Subject to the signal phases and layout being altered, provide two sets of ‘Left turn’ directional 
arrow markings and text to TSRGD dia.1036.1 to the nearside traffic lane between the entrance 
to the retail park and the stop lines at the junction to re-enforce the message that motorists in this 
lane must turn left. 

6.7 Subject to the signal phases and layout being altered, replace the existing misleading bifurcation 
arrow with one that better reflects the junction layout (I.e. Bifurcation to the left). 

6.8 Refresh all other worn road markings throughout the junction and on approaches. 

Page  35  of  37
Page 115



Page 7 of 8 

First Year Rate of Return (FYRR)  Calculation

Assumptions:
Average annual accident cost (£) £104,720.00 (TAG 3.4.1)
Accidents treated 14
Casualties treated 18
Investigation time period (years) 4

Estimated cost of recommended remedia l measures

(including Design, Audit and T ra ffic Management)

£20,000.00

£20,000.00

Accident saving produced by proposed trea tment (%) 42

%FYRR 770

5.88 or 1.47 each year

7.56 or 1.89 each year

Number of accidents tha t would not have  occurred had the  remedia l actions 
been implemented a t the  sta rt of the  five -year accident pe riod  

As per recommendations in Section 6

Number of casua lties tha t would not have  occurred had the  remedia l actions 
been implemented a t the  sta rt of the  five -year accident pe riod  

% FYRR = Annual Accident Savings x 100
                                        Scheme Cost

7.0 Economic Analysis 

Page  36  of  37
Page 116



Page 8 of 8 

Approvals
Name/role Tel No. Signature Date
Lead Safety Engineer: Gary Webster  

Safety Engineering Manager: Nicola Foster  

Discussed/Agreed with Area Contact 
Name/role Tel No. Signature Date
Senior Design Engineer: Matthew Lambert  

Financial Authorisation Code Date of Authorisation

Contacts
Name/role Address and/or Tel No. 
Essex Police Representative: 

County Councillor: 

Other:  

Comments 

8.0 Scheme Approval & Authorisation 

Page  37  of  37
Page 117



Page 118

This page is intentionally left blank



S
ite

 N
o:

 1
04

17
 

S
ch

oo
l: 

O
ak

la
nd

s 
S

ch
oo

l
A

12
1 

H
ig

h 
R

oa
d,

 L
ou

gh
to

n
E

xa
ct

 lo
ca

tio
n:

 A
t t

he
 r

ea
r 

sc
ho

ol
 g

at
e,

 c
lo

se
 to

 th
e 

ju
nc

tio
n 

w
ith

 S
pr

in
g 

G
ro

ve

H
ig

h 
R

oa
d 

is
 a

 v
er

y 
he

av
ily

 tr
af

fic
ke

d 
ro

ad
, a

nd
 th

e 
sc

ho
ol

 c
ro

ss
in

g 
pa

tr
ol

 s
ite

 is
 lo

ca
te

d 
ap

pr
ox

im
at

el
y 

65
m

 fr
om

 a
 s

pe
ed

 c
am

er
a.

T
he

 c
am

er
a 

ha
s 

so
m

e 
ef

fe
ct

 a
t r

ed
uc

in
g 

sp
ee

ds
 o

f e
as

tb
ou

nd
 tr

af
fic

, b
ut

 w
es

tb
ou

nd
 tr

af
fic

 s
pe

ed
s 

ar
e 

pe
rc

ei
ve

d 
to

 b
e 

in
 e

xc
es

s 
of

th
e 

30
m

ph
 li

m
it.

  O
ur

 p
at

ro
l h

as
 r

eg
ul

ar
ly

 r
eq

ue
st

ed
 m

ea
su

re
s 

to
 h

el
p 

re
du

ce
 th

es
e 

tr
af

fic
 s

pe
ed

s.
  A

lth
ou

gh
 th

er
e 

ar
e 

fla
sh

in
g

am
be

r 
w

ar
ni

ng
 li

gh
ts

 a
nd

 p
at

ro
l s

ig
ns

 o
n 

bo
th

 a
pp

ro
ac

he
s 

to
 th

e 
si

te
, w

e 
w

ou
ld

 li
ke

 to
 r

eq
ue

st
 in

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 a
 v

eh
ic

le
 a

ct
iv

at
ed

si
gn

, p
os

iti
on

ed
 fa

ci
ng

 w
es

tb
ou

nd
 tr

af
fic

 e
ith

er
 in

di
ca

tin
g 

th
at

 d
riv

er
s 

ar
e 

ex
ce

ed
in

g 
th

e 
lim

it,
 o

r 
w

ar
ni

ng
 th

em
 to

 s
lo

w
 d

ow
n.

S
ch

oo
l C

ro
ss

in
g 

P
at

ro
l -

 S
ite

 R
ep

or
ts

P
ag

e 
 1

  o
f  

5

Page 119



P
at

ro
l p

os
iti

on
 

C
am

er
a

P
ro

po
se

d 
V

A
S

 

Li
gh

ts
an

d 
si

gn
s 

Li
gh

ts
an

d 
si

gn
s 

S
ch

oo
l C

ro
ss

in
g 

P
at

ro
l -

 S
ite

 R
ep

or
ts

P
ag

e 
 2

  o
f  

5

Page 120



S
ite

 N
o:

 1
04

18
 

S
ch

oo
l: 

S
t J

oh
n’

s 
C

E
 P

rim
ar

y 
S

ch
oo

l
Lo

ca
tio

n:
 C

hu
rc

h 
R

oa
d,

 B
uc

kh
ur

st
 H

ill
  

E
xa

ct
 lo

ca
tio

n:
 a

t t
he

 ju
nc

tio
n 

w
ith

 H
ig

h 
R

oa
d 

at
 ta

ct
ile

 p
av

in
g 

N
o 

cu
rr

en
t p

ar
ki

ng
 r

es
tr

ic
tio

ns
.  

W
e 

w
er

e 
ad

vi
se

d 
ab

ou
t 2

/3
 y

ea
rs

 a
go

 th
at

 d
ou

bl
e 

ye
llo

w
 li

ne
s 

w
er

e 
be

in
g 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 a

s 
pa

rt
 o

f t
he

 
E

pp
in

g 
P

ar
ki

ng
 R

ev
ie

w
 b

ut
 w

e 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

 th
is

 w
as

 d
ef

er
re

d.
  T

ra
ffi

c 
at

 th
e 

si
te

 b
ec

om
es

 e
xt

re
m

el
y 

co
ng

es
te

d 
at

 s
ch

oo
l j

ou
rn

ey
 

tim
es

, d
riv

er
s 

be
co

m
e 

fr
us

tr
at

ed
 a

nd
 im

pa
tie

nt
 a

t t
hi

s 
ju

nc
tio

n 
an

d 
th

e 
pa

tr
ol

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
in

ju
re

d 
w

hi
ls

t o
n 

du
ty

.  
P

ar
ki

ng
 o

n 
th

e
al

re
ad

y 
na

rr
ow

 fo
ot

w
ay

 fo
rc

es
 m

an
y 

pe
de

st
ria

ns
 to

 c
ro

ss
 b

ef
or

e 
re

ac
hi

ng
 th

e 
pa

tr
ol

 s
ite

 a
s 

th
ey

 c
an

’t 
us

e 
th

e 
fo

ot
w

ay
, d

ue
 to

 
in

co
ns

id
er

at
e 

pa
rk

in
g 

 

S
ch

oo
l C

ro
ss

in
g 

P
at

ro
l -

 S
ite

 R
ep

or
ts

P
ag

e 
 3

  o
f  

5

Page 121



W
e 

w
ou

ld
 li

ke
 to

 r
eq

ue
st

 d
ou

bl
e 

ye
llo

w
 li

ne
s 

or
 ti

m
ed

 r
es

tr
ic

tio
ns

 in
 th

e 
vi

ci
ni

ty
 o

f t
he

 c
ro

ss
in

g 
pa

tr
ol

 s
ite

, p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

 o
n 

th
e 

si
de

 
op

po
si

te
 th

e 
ch

ur
ch

 (
ne

xt
 to

 th
e 

du
ck

 p
on

d)

S
ch

oo
l C

ro
ss

in
g 

P
at

ro
l -

 S
ite

 R
ep

or
ts

P
ag

e 
 4

  o
f  

5

Page 122



P
at

ro
l p

os
iti

on
 

S
ch

oo
l C

ro
ss

in
g 

P
at

ro
l -

 S
ite

 R
ep

or
ts

P
ag

e 
 5

  o
f  

5

Page 123



Page 124

This page is intentionally left blank



E
C

C
/E

pp
in

g 
F

or
es

t D
is

tr
ic

t L
H

P
H

ig
hw

ay
 R

an
ge

rs
 -

 W
or

ks
 S

um
m

ar
y 

A
pr

il 
20

13

D
at

e
T

o
w

n
/V

ill
ag

e
W

o
rk

s

02
/0

4/
20

13
T

he
yd

on
 B

oi
s

M
in

or
 d

ra
in

ag
e 

w
or

ks

N
az

ei
ng

M
in

or
 d

ra
in

ag
e 

w
or

ks

S
ta

pl
ef

or
d 

T
aw

ne
y

M
in

or
 d

ra
in

ag
e 

w
or

ks

03
/0

4/
20

13
M

or
et

on
C

ut
 g

rip
s 

an
d 

w
as

hi
ng

 s
ig

ns

M
ag

de
lin

e 
La

ve
r

C
le

ar
ed

 d
itc

he
s 

an
d 

du
g 

ou
t p

ip
e 

to
 s

to
p 

w
at

er
 r

un
ni

ng
 o

nt
o 

ro
ad

W
al

th
am

 A
bb

ey
S

id
in

g 
fo

ot
w

ay

04
/0

4/
20

13
N

az
ei

ng
M

in
or

 d
ra

in
ag

e 
w

or
ks

, s
an

d 
ba

gg
ed

 h
ea

dw
al

l/c
le

ar
ed

 o
ut

 d
itc

h

C
hi

pp
in

g 
O

ng
ar

C
le

ar
ed

 d
eb

ris

05
/0

4/
20

13
B

ob
bi

ng
w

or
th

M
in

or
 d

ra
in

ag
e 

w
or

ks

W
ill

in
ga

le
M

in
or

 d
ra

in
ag

e 
w

or
ks

C
hi

pp
in

g 
O

ng
ar

M
in

or
 d

ra
in

ag
e 

w
or

ks

08
/0

4/
20

13
N

az
ei

ng
C

le
ar

 d
eb

ris

W
al

th
am

 A
bb

ey
S

id
in

g 
fo

ot
w

ay

11
/0

4/
20

13
W

al
th

am
 A

bb
ey

C
le

ar
 d

eb
ris

W
al

th
am

 A
bb

ey
S

ig
n 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

H
ar

lo
w

 T
ye

 to
 M

or
et

on
C

ut
 g

rip
s 

/c
le

ar
 d

itc
he

s/
w

as
hi

ng
 s

ig
ns

C
hi

pp
in

g 
O

ng
ar

cu
t g

rip
s/

cl
ea

re
d 

gu
lle

ys

S
tr

ee
t/

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

E
pp

in
g 

La
ne

H
oe

 L
an

e

T
aw

ne
y 

C
om

m
on

M
ill

 L
an

e

V
ar

io
us

 r
oa

ds

S
ew

ar
ds

to
ne

 R
oa

d

H
oe

 L
an

e

E
pp

in
g 

R
oa

d

M
or

et
on

 B
rid

ge

M
ill

er
s 

G
re

en
 R

oa
d

G
re

en
st

ed
 R

oa
d

V
ar

io
us

 r
oa

ds

S
ew

ar
ds

to
ne

 R
oa

d

U
ps

hi
re

 R
oa

d

Lu
ca

s 
C

ou
rt

V
ar

io
us

 r
oa

ds

T
oo

t H
ill

 R
oa

d

P
ag

e:
 1

 o
f 2

.

Agenda Item 8

Page 125



E
C

C
/E

pp
in

g 
F

or
es

t D
is

tr
ic

t L
H

P
H

ig
hw

ay
 R

an
ge

rs
 -

 W
or

ks
 S

um
m

ar
y 

A
pr

il 
20

13

D
at

e
T

o
w

n
/V

ill
ag

e
W

o
rk

s

11
/0

4/
20

13
W

al
th

am
 A

bb
ey

S
ig

n 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce

22
/0

4/
20

13
R

oy
do

n
R

e-
se

t e
dg

in
g 

ke
rb

 a
nd

 s
ig

n 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce

E
pp

in
g

R
e-

se
t k

er
bs

W
al

th
am

 A
bb

ey
C

le
ar

ed
 d

eb
ris

R
oy

do
n

S
ig

n 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce

23
/0

4/
20

13
C

hi
gw

el
l

S
ig

n 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce

T
he

yd
on

 B
oi

s
S

ig
n 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

24
/0

4/
20

13
La

m
bo

ur
ne

C
le

ar
ed

 d
eb

ris

W
al

th
am

 A
bb

ey
R

e-
se

t k
er

bs

25
/0

4/
20

13
W

al
th

am
 A

bb
ey

T
op

so
il 

to
 v

er
ge

 a
nd

 c
le

ar
ed

 d
eb

ris

Lo
ug

ht
on

R
e-

se
t k

er
bs

 a
nd

 c
le

ar
ed

 d
eb

ris

E
pp

in
g

S
id

in
g 

fo
ot

w
ay

 a
nd

 s
af

et
y 

he
dg

e 
cu

tti
ng

W
al

th
am

 A
bb

ey
M

ad
e 

sa
fe

 d
am

ag
ed

 m
an

ho
le

 c
ov

er

W
al

th
am

 A
bb

ey
M

in
or

 d
ra

in
ag

e 
w

or
ks

W
al

th
am

 A
bb

ey
S

ig
n 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

/c
le

ar
ed

 d
eb

ris
 a

nd
 c

ut
 v

eg
et

at
io

n 
ar

ou
nd

 s
ig

ns

U
pp

er
 P

ar
k

 H
ig

h 
R

oa
d

W
oo

dr
id

de
n 

H
ill

D
ob

bs
 W

ei
r 

R
oa

d

H
om

ef
ie

ld

D
ow

di
ng

 W
ay

S
ed

ge
 G

re
en

 R
oa

d

V
ic

ar
ag

e 
La

ne

C
ro

w
n 

H
ill

W
oo

dr
id

de
n 

H
ill

P
yn

es
t G

re
en

 L
an

e

S
tr

ee
t/

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

E
pp

in
g 

La
ne

A
br

id
ge

 R
oa

d

H
om

ef
ie

ld

H
om

ef
ie

ld

P
ag

e:
 2

 o
f 2

.

Page 126


	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	6 S106 Update
	7 Scheme Programme
	ECC.Epping Forest District LHP C&LB Scheme List (Version 11)
	ECC.Epping Forest District LHP E&TB Scheme List (Version 11)
	ECC.Epping Forest District LHP LC Scheme List (Version 11)
	ECC.Epping Forest District LHP NW&N Scheme List (Version 11)
	ECC.Epping Forest District LHP O&R Scheme List (Version 11)
	ECC.Epping Forest District LHP WA Scheme List (Version11)
	EFD Casualty Reduction Scheme Reports - 2013.14 (2)
	School Crossing Patrol - Site reports (1)

	8 Highway Rangers

